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[Shr1 Ghulam Rasop] Matto]

With regard to the necessity of the
Ordinance, there 15 a very valid re-
ason. The reason why this measure
was not brought in the last session is
that advance tax was taken into con-
sideration although, I should say, the
officialy i the Ministry of Finance
should have taken 1t into considera-
tion and brought out the Bill 1n the
very last session. But the fact re-
mains that the advance tax could not
be levieg unlesg Ordinance was issu-
ed, before 30th September. This was
the necessity My friend Mr. Jas-
want Singh had asked about 1it.

There are many other points also
but since at 4 O'clock we are taking
up another issue, I would end by say-
ing what I said yesterday when you
were not here, and I spoke on the
Appropriation Bill. I referred to a
report and I refer 1t not as a matter
of eriticism, ang thal was about a ve-
port which said that by 1992-93, the
Reserve Bank of India study  says,
that whatever borrowings woulq be
collected in that year, that would
be sufficient only to meet our require-
ment of interest payable on our pre-
sent borrowings. These are very
high at the present moment. So, I
suggested not as a matter of criticism,
that a working group on a war foot-
ing should be constituted in the Min-
1stry of Finance with top economists
and they should be tolg of this mala-
dy and to find out the remedy This
is not a responsibility for Mr. Gadhvi
or Mr N. D Tiwan alone. It is

the responsibility of all of
400p.M. ug including Prof. Nirmal

Chatterjee. (Interruptions),.
This 15 a nationa] 1ssue. This is a
national necessity. The difference
between your and my saying is that
you said it by way of criticism and
T said it from the point of view  of
introspection and self-appraisal and
suggested that a remedy has to  be
found. I want that the remedy
should come from the Finance Minis-
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try. This should be taken note of.

With this concrete suggestion, I sup-
port the Finance (Amendment) Bill

SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION
ON THE REPORT ¢OF JUSTICES
THAKKAR-NATARAJAN COMMIS-
SION OF INQUIRY INTO UTILISA-
TION OF FAIRFAX GB:OUP INC,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now,
we take up the Short Duration Dis-
cussion.
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SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE
{West Bengal): Madam, we have
built up a tradition where the Short
Duration Discussion goes on for four
days. How can we deviate from that
today?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That
is no precedent. This is not to be
quoted as a precedent
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THE DEPUTY CHATRMAN: I wiil
go through the record and expunge
if there 1s anything unparhamentary.

“SHRI N. K. P.”SALVE ' (Mahara-
shira): Madam, Deputy Chairman,
this debate to discuss ..

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (West Ben-
gal): He has been called upon to sa-
Ivage the Government,

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: No.
no, whenever there is discussion on

A& L T Bl BB Sl te s DB el e
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corruption, Salve J1 1s there. (Inter-
ruptions)

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE; Madam,
ihe discussion on the Thakkar-Natar-
ajan Report, as rightly pointed oul
by Chawuranan Ji, 15 going to mnvolve
consideration of certain extremly se-
rious aspects of national security, of
threat to politica] stability and ot
certain other issueg related to public
mterest. Therefore, this 1s not a de-
bate meant for accusationg and coun-
ter.accusations or for trading charges
ang counter-charges, but for consi-
deration of various serloug matters
contained in the Report.

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V.
ARUNACHALAM (Tamil Nadu): is
there any ilhing other than the char-
ges m the Report? (Interruptions)

SHRI N. K. P SALVE, Madam,
T am not yielding, unless 1t is a point
of order.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Actually
1t 1s g polnt of order to him. He 15 a
very eminent Member of thigs House
and he 15 Deputy Leader of the House,
When he starts his presentation by
saymng that there should not be char-
ges and countercharges, I may point
out, in fact, this Report contalns no-
thing else but a compendium of char-
ges and counter-charges. So, he
would find it very difficult...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Thai

15 your view. oL, b

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: That is
how he reads the report. I do not
read the Report in that manner at
all, because I have gone through the
Report. (Interruptions)

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order

please. Now, you have started inter_—
rupting. !

LG v
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SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: You are
entitled your wviews and I am
entitled to my views. I sub-
nit and submit n  all  humility
but emphatically that they raise
certain 1issues of very great, far-
reaching mmportance of public inte-
rest, which include threat to political
stabihty and nation’s security, There-
fore, let us debate it in a very calm
and dispassionate atfitude. Let us be
tolerant to each other. After all, the
same document must not be read in
the same manner by you as I do read
it. If you read it ag I do, we would
411 have been in one party.

Before I proceed any further, 1
want to refer to an abject misrepor-
ting about the Fairfax by the Indiwan
Express of 12th December, 1987. It
is about the reporting of the proceed-
ings of the Executive Committee mee-
ting of the Congress (I) Party in Par-
lament, which ig entirely confidential
If they really had to report some-
thing, they should have had courage
to ask me, since I am involved, or
they could have gone to the Secre-
tary to find out saying that this is
what they have come to know. What
ig the truth? The heading is- ‘Report
on expected lines; CCP(I)™. The
report further says:

“The former Miniister of State
for Steel and Mines, Mr. N. K. P.
Salve, hag expressed satisfaction
that the findings of the Fairfax
Pane] had been exactly on the lines
of the memorandum filed by some
Congress (I} MPs led by him”

I am not one of the signatories 1o
that memorandum. So. I could never
have said this.

Flurther it is said-

“Wheyp, Mr. Salve, who ic a former
Secretary of the CPP(I)”—I never
was present or former.-—Secretary
of CPP (I)—began to explain the
similarities contained in the two
documents, the AICC(I) General
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Secretary Ghulam Nabi Azad cut
him short by saymng that though
Party MPs could be proud of thelr
success 1 this aspect, they must
also realise that i1t would generate
an adverse response from the peo-
ple.”

Normally whatever 15 reported 1n
this newspaper, so far as we are con-
cerned, we don’t consider it worth
the paper on which 1t ;5 written. But
My party has been dragged without
any justification and the party made
no representation whatsoever to the
Commussion. It was considered very
strongly amongst the party Members
that they have 1o be critical of the
action of the Government in engage-
ment of Fairfax and, therefore, a me-
morandum should be submitted to
Thakkar-Natarajan Commussion. They
felt distressed and anguished over the
Mmanner i which the Fairfax  had
been appomnted. A difficult, embarr-
assing situation arose as to how could
the parcy of the Government  ever
make critical] comments on the Gov-
ernment in a memorandum to g Com-
mission of Inquiry, Therefore, final-
ly, .t was decided by certai Members
will make the representat:on to the
Commission individually and 1f neces-
sary they will appear and substanti-
ate their contentions. If onc were
only to see, the Commission has cul-
led out the various submuissions which
We have made in our memorandum,
the party Members, 7 of them, who
made this representation on page 45.
44 and 45 of the Report and whatever
they have staled, whatever conten-
tions we have raised and the stand we
have taken have been vindicated. I
will not go into the details. The stand
in para one culled out on page 43 of
the Report is vindicated on page 76
and those who want to see they can
verify that what T am sayinz is cor-
rect

Later stand in other paras hava been
vindicated on page 170, 172, 245 and
255 Omne of the most important things
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which we had raiseq 1s i para 9{lu)
which has alsq been vindicated, This
is about asking the Government, re.
questing the Government tg evolve a
method and make appropriate amend-
ments to the business rules under what
circumstances, if at all, a foreign inves-
tigative agency can be appuomnted. All
the submissions which we have made
and ¢he stand we have taken have been
vindicated AllL that I stated in the
meeting was that the Commission has
agreed with the line of approach we
bad taken on different issues and our
stand has been vindicated. We could
not expect anything more and we are
entitled to the highest satisfaction.
“We are entitled to the highest satis-
facion” is put there, “a report on ex-
pected ilnes” and the report on expec-
ted lines of C.P.P. is most unfortu-
nate. This sort of disinformation and
mjsinformation is very highly repre-
hensible, Tt was a meeting in which
as I said earlier, proceedings are con-
fidential. If they really did want to
know something they should  have
hag the courtesy to verify before com-
ing out with this, rather than present
thic distorted picture. A sad impres-
sior, is sought to be created as though
the party waB in league with the
Commission of Inquiry My respect-
ful submission is that there 15 no res-
pect shown for truth. There is not
even z modicum of respect shown to
the journalistic ethics and other ethics
which i shown in public life T very
strongly object to this kind of report-
ing and I bring it to your notice, and
the notice of the House.

When the controversy on Fairfax
was raised, it raised a violent political
storm throughout the length and bre-
adth of the country and the country
was shocked to hear various things
which were being said about Fatrfax.
Coupleqd with that, shiffing of one of
the most distinguisned Members of
the Cabinet fiom onc Mihistry to ano-
ther and then ultimately his removal
and his resignation from that Ministry
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added plenty of fuel to the fire. But
when the controversy was created, at
centred basically on two 1ssues. We
were criticised very badly by the op-
position over what had happened, with
reference to the Fairfax appciniment
and the subsequent eventg parficularly
shifting of the Fiance Minister. Then,
it was said that Fairfax was appoint-
ed because it was difficult for tnc
Government to collect hard evidence
wgainst the economic offenders in
general and those who have stashed
away moneys abroad in particular
and therefore, it was the most cost
effective and sound decision. As such
when the changes took place in the
various Ministries, several issues were
raised by our party Members in the
Lok Sabha that in making the appoint-
ment of Fairfax, various considerations
of national security and the question
of political stability had not been
properly looked into. It was said by
our political opponents that this is a
mere bogey that was being raised to
sidetrack the main issue The main
issue according to them was that
whereas Fairfax was entrusted with
investigation into the affairs to find
out the secret accounts of certain peo-
ple who had political cum personal
clout with our leader and the Primc
Minister and it did not suit the Prime
Minister and perhaps our party to
allow this kind of investigation to go
on, that was the main reason why we
were against Fairfax and we wanted
to get rid of Fairfax then, These were
the two issues that were being said
and therefore, such a huge controver-
sy was created. a controversy which
T submit, Madam, very unfairly. very
unjustlv crodud  the credibility of
public life of this country and how
dangerous it is. how some day. it is
going to destabilise the very system
if we did not approach the whole
matter with a greater degree of ob-

jectivity and public morality is some-
thing to which the Commission has
made reference and about which I
am g oing to make my submission
very shortly.
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Sc far as the second point is con-
cerned, it is abundantly clear that
Fairfax was never entrusted with en-
guiries about any persons who were
supposed to have a personal clout
with the Prime Minmister or any one
ifh the Party. None of our party
Members was 1mvolved so far as the
mmvestigation of Fairfax was concern-
ed, Fairfax wag asked tg look 1into
mainly the alleged violation under
customs and FERA of Reliance and
some Dreyfus, some Prafulla Shah,
Dosh) and Saleem; these are the names
mentioned here, None of them is a
Member of our party. Therefore, so
far as the second part is concerned,
that was entirely a political argument
that was being advanced to viciously
malign the Prime Minister and the
party leader which was most unjusti-
twed and at least over that point,
there is going to be no dispute.

Fairfax was never asked to inquire
into the affairs of any one connected
with our party as such. It was only
connecled with Reliance and certain
other people  Therefore, whatever
action was taken, could not be im-
pugned. assailed or challenged at least
on the ground that it did not suit us
politically {0 have Fairfax 1nquiring
into the affairs which had been entru-
ysted to them. Let me deal with other
aspect of the matter. T am on the
substantive question of appointment
of private investigative American
agency of the nature of Fairfax with
Mr Hershman as its Chairman.

SHRI KALPNATH RAI (Uttar Pra-
desh): Hershman or Harris

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE. Not Harrish
He is Dr. Hershman alizus Harris,
Whether you call him Harris or Hersh-
man, it ig not like Jekyll or Hyde. It

=js Hyde both sides. (Inferruptions).
Madam, it hag been stated before the
Commission that Fairfax was appoint-
od pursuant to a general clerance
which had been given for appointment
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of such a foreign investigative com-
pany because 1t was considered—on
page 168, it has been dealt with by
the Commlssmn—by the Government
specially by the then Finance Minis-
ter, “this seems to be the most cost
effective way of obtaining hard evi-
dence without entailing any financial
risk, that is to make payments only
after being handed over concrete evi-
dence without any obligation or ex-
penditure.”” This 1s culled out from
the written  statement/submissions
made by the then Finance Minister,
Mr, V. P. Singh My submission,
Madam, is the reward rule has been
given and that has been dealt with
by the Commission. To imagine firstly
that thig is the most cost effective
way is to treat the matter very very
casually. Any one who applies his
mind very seriously to find out whe-
ther thig very assumption, whether
this very premise is correct, One
would find that it is sheer absurdity
to imagine that you can get an inves-
tigating agency abroad, in America,
whose payments would be less than
what it woulqd be under the reward
rule, The Commission has dealt with
it extensively Only if thig had Leen
properly examined, the reward rule,
which is there at page 33, Madam.
lays down a maximum 20 per cent
payment subject to the market value
of the goods involved, Now, we find
from the answers given on the floor
of the House here and from newspa-
per reports that about Rs. 8 to Rs 10
crores worth of machinery were alleg-
ed to be secretly importeq by Re-
liance in violation of the import regu-
lations and the import  permission
order which had been given to them
on which they did not pay the proper
duties ete for which appropriate pro-
ceedings have now been taken. Now.,
out of that Rs 10 lakhs, at the maxi-
mum. a foreign agency will be entitl-
ed to Rs. 2 lakhs and that too after
Rs 2 lakhs ig realised The rule is
absolutely clear. “Imposed and realis-
cd” provided the amouni does not
exceed 20 per cent of the market
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value of the goods involved, In the
meanwhile, Mr, Hershman came to
India, made tripe abroad. He, in the
Uniteq States of America accompani-
ed Mr. Bhure Lal, the then Director
of Enforcement to various places to
contact the officials. He was invest-
ing his own money. A little prag-
matic approach, which 1s soc essen-
t1al and which should have been adop-
ted in this matter, would have no
doubt that never can a foreign jnves-
tigating agency, especially an American
agency, be ever available to work on
this kind of g reward rule. It will be
only available if there 1s someone else
paying large monies to the investiga-
ting agency. It 1s the finding of the
Commission that it was somebody
else who had entered into a collateral,
clandestine, contract and agreement
who was making paymentg to Mr.
Hershman to serve and nurse his
owy interests and the Director of
Enforcement was merrily proving
himself to be a tool in the hands of
those unscrupulous tycoons who were
fighting Three of them were there,
whether it was Ramnath Goenka or
whether 1t was Nusl; Wadia. Someone
calls him Nakli. Nakli is Nusli Wadia:
Aslh is Ramnath Goenka They are all
industrialists Profit motive impels
them to work for whatever they want
to do. They were engaged in an inter-
necine conflict with each other They
were at each other’s throat. We should
have allowed them a free fight. We
should always use one against the
other if it was possible for us to do
so Who would ever imagine that one
of them would ever be motivated by
the lofty considerations of patriotism
and national finterest that should be
able to serve and subserve national
interest to come to the Finance Minis-
trv and help them unearth the frauds
either in Customs or FERA? It is
somethiug which is unimaginable. un-
understatidable. The first question [
would like to pose is: Wag this very
assumption, one the basis of which g
#eneral tlearance was given, properly.
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fairly, justly and in depth examined?
If 1t hagd been examined, such clear-
ance would have been rejected by any
Finance Minister who applied his
mind seriously and 15 depth, I have
no doubt in my mund that, if ever th
then Finance Minister had applied his
mind, he would never have given this
kind of clearance for any one to ap-
point a foreign agency on the assump-
tion that this 1s a cost-effective method.
What a cost- effective method! They
incur an expenditure of Rs. 5 lakhs
in advance in the hope of recovering
Rs. 2 lakhs when the penalty is paid
after ten years of litigation, which is
an 1mpossible, preposterous proposi~
tion, Madam, to proceed upon. There-
fore, I submit that the matter itself
was not examined properly and in
very casual, cavalierlike manner, thg
sort of clearance had beep given Was
it not necessary to examine the matter
carefully, specially Mr. Bhure Lal
who is the kingpin in the entire cons-
piracy, if I may use the word, or the
entire “episode,” to be more charitable
to him? Did he not know, could he
not have known, the circumstances
under which Mr. Nusli Wadia, as has
been found by the Commission on
pages 188, 191, 219 and 245, was financ-
ing Hershman? Mr. Wadia comes gnd
says: that is, Nusli comes and stays:j‘
m Hotel Oberoi. He comes to Delhi
Two hourg later Mr. Hershman comes
After four days Mr. Nusli Wadiy goes
away and two hourg after Mr Nusli
goes, Mr. Hershman goes away. There
was a contention that Mr. Nusli Wadia
did not know Mr Hershman  There
was a crucial document which could
have established conclusively the link
hetween Mr. Nusli Wadia Mr Hersh-
man and perhaps Bhurelal but that
document was found to be missing You
are talking of ethics in the matter I
am sure you have reag this report.
The original bill of Mr. No<li Widia ®
of Rs 24000 ndd paig for four days
had certain very vital moteria? eon-
necting him with Mr Hershinan When
the document wsc asked for the
Telhi office of Bombay Dveing said
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that it was forwarded to the Bomrhay
office for purpos , of payment i
matter was referved to Pombay and
P« mbay officc ceid that “tu- bill 1s
forwarded herewith” So far ag Delha
office is concerned, they sad in the
forwarding letter *“forwarded the ll
herewith”. But there was np hill st-
tached to the letter. When it was fur-
ther inquired from them that there
was no bill attached to 1f, pat came
the reply, “Unfortunately the bill is
untraceable:” Naturally the Commis-
ston wanted that very important docu-
ment to lay its hands on...

St T magw g ¥ IR AT H

AR AT FIG S .. (WIEW) 7 AT
FFATAL ) .. (eaTw)

SHRI N. K, P SALVE: The Com-
mission thought that thig document
was exceedingly important and crucial
for various ssues.,. (Intenruptions) I
do not know what objection he has
T am not accusing anyone. These are
facts. .. '
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Ige | gREIT F saufendr g fa
Ty fas &1 gqar 8, afes foo daag
| &Y gAET gRewWa ¥ qI-Teq WY
LI CRE el

B

AP W

a

st woRodto wEd: HSH FTFIT
F I a7 fowzg N FTQ T EF,
B0 qim Al g #1 IOE FXE
& — fot® afd § W@ R I
T ¥ AT 1ug AW e g fE
FIHRX T T @ grem a1 4T eI
4} fagr Towr SFarg §A0 AW ]IAIT
#1, 4 AT ay A ag W W
&3 gt 4T gEG aTF, WK
(=)

it fazammar s fag (SATIRW)
SEUTH T AINVE T I FI

=Y TW wEty g ¢ FF wA AT
FIRF LTI R 2. .. (wE-

1o MO <

[ 14 DEC.

1987 | Thakkar Natarejan 130
Report on Farfar

Group Inc,

U (STTETEI R S g Su AT
q. .. (@=um)

SHRI N K P SALVE. Madam, if
I am allowed uninteriupted, I shall
very quickly wind up. I am making
my point and it 1g not necessary that
everyone should agree with 1t. My
submission 15 that this document was
very crucial in the opinion of the
Commussion for the purpose of find-
g out cetlain very important infor-
mation which would have estyblished
conclusively  the link between Mr
Nush and Mr Hershman and Bhurelal
So when they said i1t 1s untraceable,
when Bombay Dyeing expressed  its
helplessness  to trace the document
saying that the document ig misplac-
ed, they asked Oberoy Hotel, “Please
produce the original document.” On
that the Hotel people say, “Unfortu-
nately our original bill which we sent
1s missing from our file also.” There
15 2 finding of the Commission that
for twelve timeg Mr Nush had come
and stayed in that hotel and all the
original bills for eleven times are
avallable but only for the twelfth
time the bl 1s not available. The inci-
dent is far too divine to be true The
clear inference that they have drawn
was that this collateral, surreptitious.
agreement was between Mr. Nusli
alone or Mr. Nusli and Aslj perhaps,
or. they have also gone one step fur-
ther and said, one would not know
there wag some other foreign hand
involveq in this type of machination
My submission is tis Whep actually
and in realitv Mr Hershman and Fair-
fax are working under this collateral
agreement in termg of which pay-
ments must have been made by them
tn Mr Hershman cayp it ever be said
that engagement of Fairfax was moti-
vated bv consideration of national
interest? Or, can it be said that what
was sought to be done by the appoint-
ment of Fairfax wag to serve a great
naticnal cause and Finance Mipister
acted as the crusader of the people’s
cause, as the greatest champiop of the
people, as the greatest fighter against
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the economic offendcrs who may have
stashed away large amounts of money
mn Switzerland and in other banks, In
reality, Fairfax had beepn appointed
to settle accounts in between three
mdustnal houses who were mvolved
in their own fight for their own com-
petitive business purposc. Therefore.
one nhneeds to understa%d the total
lack of depth, the total lack of appli-
cation of mind and the total lack of
that minimum caution which 3 Gov-
ernment needs to exercise while ap-
pointing a foreigp mvestigative agency.
That has not been done and that is
what we have also said in our memo-
randum and that is also what we said
in the House What is moare important,
Madam, to me 1s the question of ante-
cedents of Fairfax. There 15 one thing
more to be said before I come to the
question of the security of the nation
because that 15 a very important as-
pect of the matter and I will take
five minutes Now, with regard to the
antecedents of Fairfax, minimum care
should have been exercised You are
hiring an American agency We have
not been too friendly with the United
States of America all these years
Now, of course, attempts are being
made to do so. Now, what happens
when you engage such an agency?
What does the Report say? On page
245 1t says how dangerous are the
entire antecedents of Mr Hershman
and his Company, M/s Fairfax This
is what is stated o page 245 and this
is what the Commission says:

“It has been admitted by Mr
Hershman that he employs ox-CIA.
FBI. IRS. Military  Intelligence
Personnel, Mr McKay £ the Vice-
President of Fairfax Group, has
stated that information wag route-
inly shared with federal agencies.”

It means the network, the Intelligence
network of the Uniteg States of
America, the CIA, can get dangerously
involved with its most obnoxious
background and history of political
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intereference in the developing coun-
trieg and distabilization activitiegs in
several other countries which did not
toe the line of the United States of
America., With them this information
is to be shared ang this 1s what is
stated by Mr. McKay Madam  all
that I want to submit—this iy what
my honourable friend, Mr Irshad was
referring to—is that m our written
submuission this 15 what we have stated
and I refere to page 44 and one of
the paragraphs of our memorandum
readg as follows:

“The engagement of a foreign
agency for investigating matters
affecting the country, its Govern-
ment and the citizens would be
tantamount to placing the investi-
gation not in the hands necessarily
of the foreign private detective
agency, but possibly in the hands
of the secret service or Intelligence
wing of the country to which the
private foreign agency belongs.
Consequently, the Intelligence of
the foreign country can make use
of the material gathered during the
investigation or for manipulating
things in such a way as to suit its
own political ends including desta-
bilization of Indias.”

Madam thig has been, in terms, our
stand which has been accepted by the
Commission. Now, Madam, they say
how unsafe it is to have this kind ot
an agency appointed and they say this
on page 260 of the Report And.
Madam. they refer to an influential
American “academician, Professor
Michael Nacht, who hag been a consul-
tant to the US Intelligence Community
Staff the Department of Defence and
the State Department. who was in
India in the month of April on a lec-
ture tour The Report says:

“Ie had also remarked that enga-
ging Faifax was not prudent Asked
if Fairfax could conceivably do
without maintlaining links with fe-
deral bpdies like the FBI and the
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CIA, Professor Nacht said that it
was possible to deduce vulnerability
on this score.”

,This is what the Americap Professor,
the distinguished academician, had
to sav, and this is not what Mr. Shiv
Shanker or Mr., Salve or Mr, Kaipnath
Rai or anybody elge from our party
has said. But this is the view express-
ed by a distinguished American Pro-
fessor, Madam, on page 262 of the
Report this is what they have to gay,
which is extremely disturbing. Speak-
ing about Fairfax the Commission
says:

“Such an agency can plant false
evidence, indulge in bugging, black-
y mailing ang create incidents to em-
barrass the employer himself, 1In
fact, Mr. Hershman has done so by
administering threats to the Gov-
ernment of India by making utte-
rances to the effect that he would
not care even if it resulted in ‘des-
tabilisation’ and he would utilise
the information gathered by him
for the purpose of ‘exposing’ the
Government of India. He has even
made utterances which are deroga~
tory in nature against the Union of
India and the Prime Minister of
India.” -

1 like the cheek of Hershman! Does
he think that India is a banana Re-
public, that he will talk some mnon-
sense and he will bring about destahi-
lisation fin the country? (Interrup-
tions)

SHIT PARVATHANENI UPENDRA
(Andhra Pradesh): But you are af::aid
of him. R

SHRI N K. P. SALVE: We are
afraiq of Hershman? We are not
afraid of his boss’s boss! We are not
afraid of Reagan. We are not afraid
of anybody, for the simple reason
that we stand on certain principles
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right from the dayg of Pt Jawahar-
lal Nehru, to the days of Mr. Raiiv
Gandhi. So far as our foreigp policy
is concerned, 1t is utterly independent.
We have toeq our lines as decided by
this House and the other House. What
Hershman are you talking of ? We will
not be worrieq even if Hershman ..
(Interruptions)

_SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Your Prime
Minister has given a clean chit to the
CIA (Interruptions)

SHRI N. X P, SALVE: Let me
make it clear, My Prime Minister is
not so naive at all ..(Interruptions)
Will yoy listen? My Prime Minister
is not as naive as to give a clearance
like that. My Prime Minister in turn
said, when there wag an allegation of
CIA intervention angq Mr. Bush said,
‘well, there is no intervention by
CIA’—did he take him for his word?
(Interruptions) You may quote or
misquote There is a plethora of
instances given in this book itself how
the CIA has been misbehaving and
destabilising various countries, how it
adopted a cloak and dagger method,
how 1t has been bugging, how it has
taken to so many other methods, The
other day, Madam, the CIA diverted
our rifles on the highsea to South
Africa. (Interruptions) Mr, Dipen, let
me tell you one thing, We may agree
or we may disagree on many other
matters, but we entirely share your
views on one thing that the CIA is
the worst despicable agency (Infer-
ruptions). We have alwavs main-
tained this, and we maintain this
today Tnat is why the whole debate
When I am talking of national secu-
rity., T am glad to refer to this only
that Fairfax, according to their own
admission, would be sharing this
information with the CIA, And we
do not trust the CIA We only hope
that what Mr Bush told our Prime
Minister is true and correct. We are
not so naive as to accept that as
gospel truth,
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Madam. on page 263, finally, this
15 what they have said:

“Onc has come across the argu-
ment that destabilising the pohtical
party in power or its leaders does
not mean  destabilisation of the
concerned nation and that 1t has no
impact on  the security of the
nation It would merely appear to
be merely a semantic exercise to
so argue, If the democratically and
duly elected representatives of the
people 1n charge of the administra
tion are subjected to false characte:
assassination by resorting to disin.
formation even that can result in
destablisation

Those, thereforc, who are indulging
in character assassination and vilifica-
tion on the appointment of Fairfax
consider removal of Fairfax, as unfor-
tunate or removal of one Minister from
one Ministry to another Ministry, as
part of corruption have, 1 subrail with
great respect, indulged in an act
which can only be described as anti
national and eroding the credibility
of the public life. By only repcatinyg
and re-repeating the chaiges of corrup
tion, withont any hasis, on irrelevant
material, on immaterial considerations,
on utterly false and motivated bass,
it does bring about mstability to a
party but it does bring about erosion
in the probity of the public life, and
as a result the whole political system
fats weakened In conncction with
Fairfax, a large number of people have

indulged 1n this kmnd of
500 p.M. reckless character assaisi-
nation and vilifeation I
submit.  Madam, that they ave

squarely and fairly guilty. as has been
conclusively found and totally estab-
hshed by this Commission These
people are guilty of anti-national acti-
vities Thank you very much,

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH. Madam Deputy C hairman, 1
will start my  comments from thc

newspaper report of Prime, Minister’s
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comments on the Thakkar-Natatajan
Commission report itself, It is “Times
of India” of 12th December It says:

“The Prime Mmuister, Mr, Rajiv
Gandh:, today said that the Thak-
kar-Natarajan Commission report
had exonerated his party ang go-
vernment of any involvement 1n
the Faurfax 1ssue..”

I think the Prime Mnister has pre-
cisely reflected the  goal for which
Thakkar Commission was appolnted,
I remember, Madam, that after the
debate 1n the Lok Sabha on 3rd  of
April—It was between 31st of March
and 3rd of April-—we were summoned
to the Prime Minister’s residence.
Mr Shyv Shanker will be remember- _
Ing that, He was also present there.
Buta Singh J1 was also there, I and
Prime Ministet were there, The Prime
Minister made the point that though
Erahm Dutt Ji, Minister of State for
Finance, had technically answered the
verous questions raised by the oppo-
sition, but, he felt, still in public mind
the answe s had not been given and
much mud-sliging had been there, His
name had been there, The names of
Ajitabh Bachchan  and Amitabh
Pachchan had been there and referred
1o AD this hag to be .

THE MINESTER OF PLANNING,
THE MINISTER OF PROGRAMME
IMPLEMENTATION  AND THE
MINISTER OF LAW AND JUSTICE
(SHRT P. SHIV SHANKER)" I reserve
my right to reply.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH Sure In spite of the snswers
of the Mirister of State for Turanre,
1t would be bette; to have a Commis.
sion of a Judge and that would clear
things rather than T he or any one else
start giving explanations about it,
Precisely as Salve Ji said, one of the
issucs was that in Fairfax perhaps the
Government was embarrassed or felt
that some people with political clout
were involved and any light thrown

y
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on them would be 1nconvenient to the
Prime Minijster This 18 what Mr,
Salve: said. So, this was precisely
what was in the Prime Minister's
mind. For this reason, he said he
It was very
laudable, Shiy Snanker Ji was there
with a list of Judges Buta Singh Ji,
who was also there, went through the
list of Judges Some of the Judges
were, perhaps, hostile to the Govern-
ment.  Therefore, they were not
approved Angd of the names of Judges,
the most preferable Judges in the end
turncd out to be Justice Thakkar and
. (Intermuptions),

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC
GRIEVANCES, AND PENSIONS AND
THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS
(SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM): Madam,
it 18 a serious aspersion.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA.:
Let him complete

SHR1 P. CHIDAMBARAM Madam,
this 1s a serious aspersion, Mr. Vish-
wanuth Pratap Singh—T1 say with great
1espect to him-——has the hatit of not
racording anything and I am sure that
he 1s taking advantage of the fact that
nothing was recorded to use ‘this
opporunity to cast serious aspersions
upon the sitting Supreme Court
Judges. (Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Everything has becn recorded

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH Madam
Deputy Cnairman, we are discussing
thie Thakkar-Natarajan Comimission’s
Reprrt When we are discussing this
Commuission’s Report, naturally the
appointment of the Judges for the
Commission can come In for discus-
sion.

SHRI P CHIDAMBARAM May 1
ask: Did Mr. V. P. Singh at any time,
until this moment, question the inte-
grity of the two Judges? 1L 1s conven-
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Because he cannot answer the ques-
tions posed at page 175 of the Report,
he 15 now finding 1t convement +to

qguestion the integrity of the two
Judges.
SHRI VISHWANATH  PRATAP

SINGH, Madam.. .

SHRI P CHIDAMBARAM- Was he
not a party to the Cabinet decision?
Did he not know that Justice Thakkar
and Justice Natarajan were being
appointed? Was he not 3 member of
the Government when the two Judges
were appointed? (Interruptiong),

THE MINISTER OF STEEL AND
MINES (SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR):
Madam, on a  point of information.
Madam, I would like to know from
the hon Member whether he was not
a party when the terms of reference
weie drafted by the Government at
that time If I am correct—he can
correct me if I am wrong—he was not
only a party but he was also the
draftsman of those terms of reference
That 1s number one Secondly (In-
terrupticns) It the hon. Member had
any doubt about the .o-called inte-
grity of a Judge, more so of a sitting
Judge of the Supieme Court (Int2-
ruptions) I am not making any
speech I am just asking for a point
of nformation. Did he make .ny re-
presentation to the Commuissicn in
writing” Did he ever point put this
thing before the Commission? This
1s what I wanted to say. (Interrup-
faons)

SHRI BAHARUL ISLAM (Assam)’
Madam, I am on a point of order.
(Interruptions) .

sfy demw afa fas (Fagr7): wamar,
g4 faraary gaim fag < 7 araar
e fEar ar I @TAT 49 "
FET Y FHECITA AW AT
gra% feg T IFY A WY [ MRA
wAET 1 FO W g fESERIqu
grer fggr Jq
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THE DEUTY CHAIRMAN: There is
no point of order,

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Madam, I don’t think these
points will arise if I complete two
more sentences, I am not raising a
douby but I am just stating a fact, I
have not cast any aspersion, I am just
narrating a fact,

AN HON. MEMBER- He is misre:
presenting the facts.

SHRI BAHARUL ISLAM Madam, I
am on a point of order My point of
order 1s that unde: the provisions of
the Constitution and the Rules of the
House (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order
please. Let me listen to what he has
to say.

SHRI BAHARUIL ISLAM: .. the
characler and conduct of Judges of
the High Conrt and of the Supreme
Court cannot be discussed at all, and
Mr. Singh lis going to ...

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: How does he know what T am
going to say?

SHRI PARVATHANEN] UPENDRA:
Members of the Commission are not
protected (Interruptions) .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Please
sit down, Listen, lListen. During the
point he was making, he said that at
that time Mr Shiv Shankerji was also
present. So, he 1s going to talk after
him and I suppose he is going to say
what is true and what is nct  (Inter-
ruptions)

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH (Guja-
rat): Does he mean to say that some
judges were hostile 1o the Govern
ment? Can this be allowed in this
House. (Interruptions)
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SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN (Tamil Nadu): Madam, Deputy
Chairman, my request to you ig ...

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP

SINGH: And, Madam, thereaftert”

Justice  Natarajan. .. (Interruptions).

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN: Madam, I want to raise a point
of order. I will be very brief,

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Madam, the question is ...

SHRIMAT] JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN' Madam, I want a ruling from the
Chair whether you can say that a list
of the judges of the Supreme Court
was there and whether they were
hostile to the  Government or they
were friendly to the Government; is
that an aspersion or not?

AN HON., MEMBER: Will you allow
it to go on record?

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH: How
can you allow that to go on record?

SHRI1 VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: May I clarify? I am not cast-
ing any aspersions. The Minister for
Steel and Mines has asked whether 1
had any doubts. I want to submit
that while some people may have pre-
ferences I had no suspicions on the
Justices. (Interruptions). The ques-
tion was asked and I have answeTred.

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF LAW AND JUSTICE
(SHRI H. R. BHARDWAJ): Madam,
1f he permits me, I think he is inte.
rested in truth, I think if he is a truth-
ful man, I want to say one thing,
Neither Mr., Shiv  Shanker was
invelved, nor Mr. V P, Singh. 1
wrote a letter to the Chief Justice of
India in the evening, the reply came
around at 4.30 pm. next day and I

placed before the CCPA and Vish-
wanathji. ..

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: But he was not in the meeting,
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SHRI H. R. BHARDWAJ. 1 had
written the letter,
SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP

SINGH: He may have writien the
letter, but he was not in the meeting
And, Madam, the Minister of Steel
and Mines has asked whether mn the
framwng of the terms of reference, I
was a paity to it or not. Madam, there
is one interim fact also that I want to
bring in, namely, that initially it was
decided to have 3 onc-Judge commuis-
sion, and that wag announced on the
3rd April The Prime Minister him.
self had announced it 1mn the Lok
Sabha, and the terms of reference,
Fotedar)i, were not announced and
neither were they framed at that time,
though the opposition had pointed out
that it is a peculiar circumstances that
while the commission has been
announced, no terms of reference have
been announced. It might be the first
time that it was being done. Then
came the precise framing of the terms
of reference. When it came to the
framing of terms of reference, I did
ask the Prime Minister to consider
certain points for framing of the terms
of reference, But what was actually
frameq finaly was not what originally
Prime Minister had in mind to clear
the various aspersions that had come
in the debate involving names  of
Amitabh Bachchan and Ajitabh Bach-
chan and the economic offenders, The
terms were differently framed and I
did personally ask the Prime Minister
that I wanted to be assured on my
point, He did take me to his office
and T did give this sheet of paper, and
this is what I had given T lay 1t on
the Table of the House. (Interrup-
tions) You have asked for it

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR He is not
replying to my point. I asked him. .
(Interruptions) The truth must come
out .. (Interruptions). .

SHRI  VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH Yes, am answering ...

[ 14 DEC,

1987 1 Thakkar Nararajen
Report on Fairfax

Group Inc,

142

SHRI M. L, FOTEDAR: You are on
oath to speak the truth; nothing but
the truth. I am asking you whether
you were a party to the decision when

the terms were framed... (Interrup-
thons) .
SHR1 VISHWANATH PRATAP

SINGH., I am responsibly answering
on the floor of the House. I know the
responsibility of standing up in the
Housc and saymng something in this
august body. And with that sense of
tesponsibility I am presenting  this
piece of paper, and this precisely 1s

what I had given to the Prime
Minister. .

SHRI M L. FOTEDAR: This 1s not
my pomni.. (Interruptions). I am
asking the question Why are you
afiaid of truth? '

SHRI PARVATHANEN] UPENDRA:
Madam, he 1s not the Minister in
charge to reply to every sentence. Why
1s he getting up every time?

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA (Utlar
Pradesh): He 1s not yielding; have you
allowed him?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN, Mr,
Fotedar, he said he is replying to
your point,

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Now, question number one
was: What companies or individuals
were being investigated for FERA
violations by the Enforcement Direc-
torate for which services of Fairiax
were sought? Question number {wo:
What was the nature of their offences?
Question number three: What evidence
has been obtained by the Government
so far? Question number four- What
action has been taken thereon?...

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: Did you
frame these questions yesterday?

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH- My notings even hand-written
are of that date.
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1 was reading the questions. Pre-
cisely, it was on economic offenders
and 1ndividuals also. Question number
five was: Action taken by Government
on the letter of Fairfax which is in
possession of the CBI and published
in the press in which the representa-
tive of Fairfax has mentioned that he
met several persons, including officials,
and that some 1Industrialists have
made payment to them or propose to
do so. I lay the whole paper on the
Table of the House .. (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That 1s
not the practice

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: He has not
authenticated it.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: I will guthenticate it and lay
it.

Madam, the first tWo questions were
ruled out On the CBI letter, I pressed
hard that this is from where public
debate started. This is the first time
the public came to know of it; about
Fairfax, It must be there. I said,
either action should be taken against
Nusli Wadia, Goenka and Gurumurthy
or actron should be taken against the
fabricators of this letter, When pres-
sed hard, the Prime Minister assured
me that he would personally investi-
gate this letter and on that ground it
was dropped from the terms of refer-
ence R

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR, Mr. Singh,
you have not replied to my questions,

SHRI  VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: I have replhed fully (Inter-
ruptions). Madam, this ic how far I
could go, Now, 1t is almost one opinion
on the terms  which hags come out
before the people Essentially, what
has happened® The core issue of econo
mic offenders, whether 1t 1s 1n the
case of companies or individuals, has
been cleared out of the terms of refer-
ence of the Commission Having thus
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been cleared out of the terms of refer-
ence of the Commission, now we have
the statement of the Prime Minister
that the Government itself has been
cleared. When was the Government
being questioned i the terms of
reference? This is the precise point 1
want to make. This 1s the background
behind 1t, Madam,

Madam, 1 want to share what were
we confronted  with. I started my
work in the Finance Minstry with an
carnestness, with a declared policy, of
fighting economic  offenders, indivi-
duals and otherwise, In the Finance
Minstry, I had with me very able and
honest officers, not only these two, I
came across many such officers who
dedicated themselves to the task. The
first  operations we took up were
‘Operation Ketu’ and ‘Operation Kali’,
It started unfolding itseli To
me, 1t appcared as if truth was

untolding itself 1n direct exXperl-
ende, Volfas. Orkays, Reliange,
Brooke Bond, Batas, Thapars,
Kirloskars, DCM Bakelite Hylam,

Tatag and SO on, It started
unfolding like that Here are power-
ful groups of business houses who are
above the law of this country They
behave as if the law 1s made for
everybody below them. Merrily, they
can pilfer the country and they can
send money abroad. They can violate
the law with impunity and they were
not to be questioned. Also came the
IM1 report that more than Rs. 1300
crores were stashed away in  Swiss
banks Somehow, I made an innocu-
ous remark at Lucknow in one of my
speeches that those who were taking
away money from the country were
worse than the Britishe;s When I
came back to Delhi, one of my colle-
agues asked me ‘Did you make any re-
mark against Mr Amitabh Bach-
chan?" I think, he 1s here.

SHRI  VISHVJIT PRITHVISIT
SINGH (Mabarashtra): 1 said 1t.
(Juterruptions)
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SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAV
SINGH). I am very glad [ am grate-
tul to him, I have grea respect for
snr1 Visavyit Singh. He stood like a
man and said what he has said
not denied 1t. ({nterruptions)

and

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: Mr. Singh,
You have not replied to my query.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Fotedar)l, you know in your
heart that { have replied in full.

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: You have
not at all rephed.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAY
SINGH: If there 1s anything lett, in
the end, I will try to  What I could
do, I am co-operating.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN,
cannot have 5 cross-talk.

You

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SIN(GH: We have worked together,
Madam.

SHRI MADAN BHATIA (Nomina-
ted); Madam. I want to raise a point
of order,

SHRI VISHWANATH
SINGH: I can take his name now,
Shr1 Vishvjit Prithvipnt Singh asked
me ‘did you make any remark agains-
Mr. Amitabh Bachchan at Lucknow
1 said, no, that was not at all 1n mind
Then, he said, did your statement
that the funds are going abroad whicn
1s worse than the Britishers doing 1t,
mean anybody doing il? I said, yes,
1 have said it in the House, I usually
say it. This 15 being construed as an
attack on Mr Amitabh Bachchan I
do not know how the linkages went,
how signals went and got translated
into different quarters differently

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE®
High technology

SHRI VISHVJIT PRITHVLI1
SINGH: I have to give a clarification
This 1s very umportant They have

PRATAP
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been speaking about 1y and thig 15
somelhuiug wnicn has Lo pe ciarifiea
by me 1 have to clarify the exact
tngs whtch | said

Madam Deputy Chairman, 1 would
like to point gut the background of
this matter rhere was a serieg oL
ardcles being pablished by iocal news-
papers in Lucknow attacking  Mr
Amitabh Bachchan at that pomnt of
time These secries of articles were
very very viclous and lhey were con-
stantly repeating one pomi that Mi.
Amuabh Bachecnan 1s sending the
money out of the country., In the
light of those articles, on the day
when one of the major articles was
pubiushed, Mr Vishwanath Pratap
Singh had gone to Lucknow and giv-
en ting speech and said that  those
people who are taking the money ab-
road—he went op casting aspersions
against a lot of people—] am going to
take action agaimnst them, I am not go-
ing to be stopped any turther I had
gone to his office in some other con-
nection In the course of conversu-
tion I mentioned, Raja, you had gone
to Lucknow, did you make the speech,
did you have the Bachchans in mind?
He said, no I said, well, 1t turned
out that you have attacked the Bach-
chans because thig is the newspaper
article apperaing on the very day
when you have given this speech.
Both of them seem to be like a cons-
piracy  Here 1s a newspaper article
which used the same language which
15 used by Raja Vishwanath Pratap
Singh on the same day. I said, this
1s lhe problem  And this 1s what 1
have {o point out

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAY
SINGH Anyway, this 13 comcidence
but I have not seen thig 1n the news-
paper, bul I am very clear that I as-
sured Mr. Vishvntjy that I did not
mean any special name I said, yes,
we wil] fight anvyone who does it
This wag precisely the scenario.
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Now the question before all of us
was whether we allow this to happen
or we should fight 1t out. We said,
we shal] fight and that was the deter
mnation n the Finance Mustry., I
must pay a tribute to the honesty of
the ofliters who have worked there,
who took the challenge (Interrup-
tions). 1 knew that 1 am fighting the
system and 1t will fight me back. 1
remember the words of Shri Nirmal
Chatterjee that you are nding a tiger
and the tiger may eat you or you con-
trol 1t. It was the system. I have
really no personal grudges. 1 knew
what we were against, And what has
followed 1s not of 1individual refer-
ences. I will say, 1t 1s a reactlon ot
whole system that was challenged and
that wag being cornered. But I muust
say, whatever I have done, I have
done in the national interest And 1n
spite of the reports, whatever the
reports be, I say 1t hundred  times
over and over agaln that for my coun-
try this system hag to be fought, g
money running this country being
above law, controlling so many 1n the
Government. .. (Interruptions) .

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR' This s
our policy.

AN HON MEMBER: How about
Goenka also? (Interruptions).

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: This 1s
the Prime Minister’s policy, not your
policy.

SHR! DIPEN GHOSH Nasli Wad.a,
Goenka. Khambata, all are included.

WY ey T - Ag TSI qET F T
qrfET & . (=a|)
SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: *

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN- Noth
ing of this will go on record.

*Not recorded.
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SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: You ca-
ught one businessman with the help
of gnother.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAY
SINGH: I will meet that point also.
Let me come to that Under  the
policy of Mr Rajnv Gandhi, the same
policy which Shr, Kalpnath Raj 1s
saying, what 1s the end result? One
of the finest officers, Shr1 Vinod
Pande, and Shri Bhure Lal... (Inter-
tuptions) .. . whose track iecord has
been absolutely without any spot and
has been the brightest if you see 1t
anywhere in the past decade, where-
ver they have been, they have done
their job with honesty and integ-
rity. ..

St oAt <o g (fagie) @ 4g
R TE T S T S EEEECE S
FTWAEWa fRar @ (wawm) I %
gg &1 fow &, SiwRF 4T
FeJadaa fIar §  (swawq)

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: He was the same Bhure Lal
wlio arrested me in Allahabad during
1977—80 when Janata was 1n power,..
(Interruptions) These persons if they
had no integrity, had any greed, they
would have been rolling :n money

SHRI VITHALBHAI MOTIRAM
PATEL (Gujaral)., What about Bom-
bay Dyeing?

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH. 1 will answer that, Bombay
Dyeing was raided and was penalised
more than Rs. 1 25 crores

SHRI VITHALBHAI MOTIRAM

PATEL: Out of 20 crores. certainly
ohp crore. ..
SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP

SINGH): Madam, the manner in
which it has been done...(Interrup-
tions)
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SHRI VITHALBHAI  MOTIRAM

PATEL: Which was transferred by
you.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Madam, what saddeng one
more 1s the manner in which it has
been done. Madam, a person may
be indicted, convicted and hanged, but
it 1g also important the way it has
been done The law 1s thus: Section
8B of the Commissions of Inquiry Act
says:

“If at any stage of the
the Commission;

inquiry,

(a) cons:ders it necessary to in-
quire nto the conduct of any per-
son; or

(b) 1s of opwnion that the repu-
tation of any person is likely to
be prejudicially affected by  the
inquiry. ..

even if there is such a likelihood—
the Commission shall..,

it is mandatory—

...give to that person a reason-
able opportunity of being heard
in the mquiry...

and not only that—

...and to produce evidence 1n
his defence.”

Yes, page 25 of the Report says
that,

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE:
That part Mr. Salve has not read.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: And when such a notice is
given, of course the right to lead evi-
dence ariseg to that person. Not only
that, section 8C says, that person may
cross-examine a witness and may be
represented before the Commission by
a legal practitioner. So two  more
rights accure to him.
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SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Madam
Deputy Chairman, 1 have a very ser-
1oug point of order. I want to raise
it at this stage. I may be permitted.

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA: It 18
a point of disorder.

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: My res
pectful submission betore you 1s that
the hon. speaker has given kudos to
his officers. 1 shall deal with that;
1 am not raising a point of order on
that, But the question whieh he 1s ra-
1sing 15, under section 8-B, every per-
son whose repulation s hkely to be
prejudicially affected 15 entitled to be
heard in defence. % would ke to
seek this clarification through  you,

Madam, from the honourable Mem-
ber...

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Ig it a pownt
of order?... (Interruptions)...

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Of course,
it 1s... (Interruptions)...

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: At
least he should be consistent. He

started with a point of order, (Im
terruptions)...

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: My res-
Pectfu] submussion before you, Ma-
dam, ig that he hag already misled the
House—and I will deal with that later,
with regard to his alleged conversa-
tion with the Prime Minister. But
now. .. (Interruptions)...I would like
to ask this question... (Interruptions)
l-q \ s .

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALA-

VIYA: Is it a point of order?...
(Interruptions) ...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I have
given you a chance. If you want
to make a statement, you are going to
speak and you can do it then. But if
it ig a point of order, you restrict
yourself to the point of order.
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SHRI MADAN BHATIA: The Com-
mission deliberately put him a ques-
tion and the question was... (Inter-
Tuptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEND-
RA. What is the point of order?

... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI MADAN BHATIA. 1 want
to read...(Interruptions).. Madam,
you have permitted me to raise a
point of order. Unless I complete
it. .. (Interruptions) ...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
come to your point of order.

... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Why are
you disturbing? We are not disturb-
ing your speakers... (Interruptions)

SHR! SATYA PRAKASH MALA-
VIYA: Madam, kindly give your rul-
ing. This 1s not a point of order...
(Inte)ruptions) . .

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: You have
no case. That's all... (Interruptions)
...Shr1 V. P. Singh, the report says,
... (Interruptions). Just a minute,
please

... (Interruptions ...

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH-
him make his point of order.

... (Interruptions) ...

Let

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Madam,
you have permitted me, but I am not
allowed to speak even a word. . (In-
terruptions) ...

SHR! DIPEN GHOSH:; Let Mr.
Bhatia be asked to quote the rule.

DR BAPU KALDATE (Maharash-
tra): Under which rule?... (Interrup-
tions) ...
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THE MINISTER OF STATE IN
THE DEPARTMENT QF EXPENDI-
TURE IN THE MINISTRY OF FIN-
ANCE (SHRI B. K. GADHVI): Ma-
dam, 1t is for you o decide. How
can any one of them say that it 1s
not g point of order?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
confine yourself to the peint of order
(Interruptions) . ..

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA: Don't
allow anybody to disturb the House.
(Intarruptions) . .

SHRI MADAN BHATIA- Why are
you so afraid of my point of order?
... (Interruptions) . . 1 have not even
compleled my point of order. Why are
you so frightened?

. (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order,
please  Please it down, everybody.

DR BAPU KALDATE: Under
which rule?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN You
are unnecessarily taking a long time.

... (Interruptions). What is your
point of order? You don't take
much time

SHR1 DIPEN GHOSH: He must,

first of all, quotle the rule under which
he would raise the point of order. He
must quote the rule.. (Interruptions)

SHR! MADAN BHATIA: He dud
not reply to a question posed to him
as to whether he knew that Shr
Bhure Lal (Interruptions)

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALA
VIYA. Is this 3 point of order?

SHRI MADAN BHATIA* When he
15 asked questions which are inconve-
nient to him, he refuses to answer.
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Now he talks of section 8B, he 15 mis
leading thig hon. House.

SHRI VISHWANATH
SINGH. Madam, I wil]
terruptions)

PRATAP
answer, (In-

THE DEPUTY CHA'RMAN. Ordei.
please

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH. The provisions of section 8B
ate not, Madam, opn the conduct of
anyone It 1s g mandatory provision.
If anyone’s reputation is to be affec-
ted, whatever his conduct, a notice
under this has to go, irrespective of
hig conduct. That 15 not the point.

Madam, I want to say that this
notice under section 8B or 8C was not
given either to Mr. Bhure Lal or tc
Mr Vinod Pandey or to myself. Only
one person was glven notice wunder
section 8B, Mr Nusli Wadia I do
not know why thig special favour to
only one person while others have
been denled the basic right of even
a lawyer. Unless we get the notice,
we cannot even represent through owt
lawyer. So, Madam, a precedent has
been established.

SHRI P. N. SUKUL (Uttar Pra-
desh): It 1s not statutory

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: It 1s statutory.

SHRI P N SUKWL, It is not.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Madam, what has happened
1s ~hat all canons of natural justice
have heen thrown to the winds. It is,
for example, condemnation without
opportunity of defence It 15 laying a
precedent which is an ominous potent
for the futmie A precedent has
been laid that a person can be indict-
ed by lepally gagg'ng him without an
oppottumty of saying his own point
of a case Tha document can be used
politically by a Government before
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the public to present it as if some:-
thing has come from an authority,
from the Judges of the Supreme
Court or whatever 1t 1s. This 15 the
greatest danger for the future, Ma-

dam. It is not for us. We can be
hanged. But the foundation being laxd
must be fought and fought with the
greatest strength we have. This pre-
cedent the country cannot afford and
cannot tolerate.

Not only this, Madam, I havc a let-
ter from the Justices Thakkar-Nata-
rajan Commuission of Inquiry addres-
sed to me. In my letter I had reques-
ted that I be permitted to inspect do-
cuments. I lay all this on the Table
of the House A letter from the Jus
tices Thakkar-Natarajan Commission
dated May 18, 1987, gave me this as-
surance A very solemn assurance I
had from the Justices of the Supreme
Court, who are heading the Commis-
s10n:

“With regard to records of the
Honourable Commission, the re-
cords are entirely confidential, and
these cannot pe disclosed to you at
this juncture. When the Honoura-
ble Commission is engaged in the
Investigative part of the exercise
Whatever material 1s relevant will
be made available to you at the ap-
propriate stage in due course of
sought to be used agalnst you.”

This is the solemn promise of the Jus-
tices. Having been given this, Ma-
dam, I possess it 1 am assured of the
assurances of the Justices that if there
is anything against me, I will be cal-
lJed upon and I will be shown these
documents What more assurance in
this country can a citizen would have
than the assurances of two Justices of
the Supreme Court? Rests on it his
whole reputation and career. and his
Iife rests on it, and suddenly he comes
across this document without this
assurance having been fulfilled of the
Justices
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Madam, I have come with pain, and
I have grievance I shall lay this
document, Madam

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA
(West Bengal): Madam, what a sheer

mockery of democracy! (Interrup-
tions)

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: About cooperation.. (Inter-
ruptions) In spite of the fact the
documents were denied, i1n spite of
the fact that I requested that I may
be allowed to be represented by a
Counsel, in spite of my request that
the Government be asked to put all
the documents regarding economic
offenders, in spite of @l] these re-
quests, the point regarding coopera
tion that was raised, in my letter da-
ted 21st May, 1987 I had written and
I quote:

“In the circumstances I request a
little time to furnish the answer to
the Questionnaire and to consider
how best I can safeguard my posi-
tion consistent with my wholehear
ted desire to cooperate with the hon.
Commussion and supply to it all in-
formation within my knowledge.”

I.am on record to -cooperate.

Again when these requests for an
open mnquiry elc. were refused, at
that stage of time I had again in my
letter of 24th May, 1987 written to
the Commission:

“Lest this plea of mine be miscon
strued as non-cooperation with the
Commission, I am answering the
questions submitted to me in the be
lief that an authoritative ruling will
be pronounced by the Commission,”

The ruling that T was asking was regard-
ing the Oath of Secrecy as a Minister,
I was asking the Commission to please
‘give me a ruling if I can divulge what
is under Oath of Secrecy. I never got
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a ruling. Yet, I was compelled to ans-
wer the questions. Even then I ans-
wered the questiong 1n the spirit of
cooperation. There was no denial
from me. 1 will lay all these papers
on the Table of the House so that it
may be on record as a full text.
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No,
1t cannot be laid

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Then it should come as part

of my speech. I may be allowed to
read 1t in full

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
cannot lay the papers.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH- What is said in the observa-
tions 1s that the Directorate of En-
forcement and Revenue Intelligence
was working In 3 ‘clock and dagger
manner’, in a ‘hush-hush manner’.
May 1 ask, if intelligence agencies are
not to work in 3 cloak and dagger
manner, which agency does 1t?  But,
while intelligence agencies are pres-
cribed not to work in a cloak and dag-
ger manner, to my request to have an
open inquiry right from the start, this
is what the hon Commission says:

“At present the hon Commission
is engaged In the investigative ex-
ercise for collecting information on
points of matters which may be con-
sidered usefu] or relevant to the
subject matter of the inquiry, which
power ithe hon. Commission deriv-
ed from Section 5(2) of the Act
The power so conferred 1s not hed-
ged by any limitation Whether or
not the Commission decides to sit
in public or private, is irrelevant
from the point of view of obligation
to furnish information under sub-
section 5(3) of the Act.”

Thig is the answer when I  asked
that the Commission should not sit in
camera, but in open I quote the ans-
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wer: When we are in investigative
stage, it is not necessary for us to go
in public  Justice at inveshigative
stage cannot go in public, but intelli-
péence Investigations must be in pub-
Ie, not 1n cloak and dagger manner.
Tt is  distortion of «ll norms. And
there has been suppression of facts by
the hon Justice; in the Report

The Prime Minister haq asked the
Finance Minister whether in this
matter the Cabinet’s approval was
necessary or C C.P.A approval was
necessary or the Finance Secretary’s
apprcval was necessary. The Finance
Secretary replied to the Prime
Minister and the whole document
was further forwarded by the Finance

wSecretary to the Commission in his
written statement and in that answer
to the query, the Finance Sccratary
has .aid;

‘There was no need to consult
Finance Secretary. It does not

appear necessary to consult Cabi-
netor CCPA”

This being on record, Justices Thak-
kar-Natarajan have suppresseq the
fact and have not put it before the
people. This was the answer from a
responsible officer, highest officer of
the Finance Ministry. (Interrup-
tions)

THE  MINISTER OF HOME
AFFAIRS (SHRI BUTA SINGH):
It ic the responsibility of the Minis-
ier concerned and not the Secretary
as to on which things the Cabinet
must be consulted He is taking
shelter behind the Secretary Tak-
ing shelter hehing the Secretary—
whal a poor defence,~—what a poor
leader?®

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: With a1 respect to my friend
Shri Buta Singhii he has just en-
tered and takes it at the tail end of
what 1 have been saying. (Interrup-
tions)
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I will come tg the fact about the
Piume Minister I  had given a de-
tailed reply t, Justices Thakkar-
Natarajan Hon’ble Minister of
of Home, this was my reply whichp I
wil] also put here as part of it. This
1s what I have replied to the Com-

mission and it has not got reflected
here:

“The day I made the noting re-
ferred to in the question, that s,
on 11-3-1987 regarding my oral
clearance. T met the Prime Minister
in the night in his office ang told
him that I have sent the file that
was asked for by Shri Gopi Arora
and also apprised him on the
groundg on which I had given the
clearance ” He saig “he saw
nothing wrong in the clearance T
had given” “When the controversy
about the Fairfax was raised in
the press and again when the de-
bate about the same was scheduled
In the Lok Sabha I raiseq the
issue with him on both the oe-
casions ” He reiterated his earlier
views and told me that the Govern-
ment will endorse my decision on
the floor of the House and it was
reflected by this sentence of the
State Ministey of Finance. Shri
Brahm Dutt:

“B ot wiwir ar 9§ few
wrew ar | gags fewwHdA St ¥
fog wg17 # swnerg 6, og favwa
g dr an”

Madam, there ig one thing like per
mission and the other thing is rectifi-
cation Both principles apply when
functionung (Interruptions)

Madam the Cabinet functions like
a family on trust and many a time
decisiong are taken on the hope of
ratification and when I raised it per-
conally with the Prime Minister, he
«aig “There ig nothing wrong ” What
he said was “I just want to See Whe-
ther the officers have exceeded your
brief.” Finally. he assures me “That
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your decision will be endorsed on the
Hoor of the House ” It was finally
endorsed on the floor of the House
as can be seen from the proceedings
of this august House and stil] what
is the question thereafter and what
is being inquireq into?

SHRI H. R BHARDWAJ- I told
you not to agree for an inquiry but
you insisteq on it

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: He wag not in that meeting
(Interruptions) Madam, what I am
saying 15 how 8(B) wag denjeg to
us on Sg many occasions? Had I
been given 8(B) notice 1t would not
have been necessary and thig was
my answer to the Commission. The
Commission would have to verify it
with the Prime Minister He would
have had tg come t5 the Commission
1 would have a right of cross-exami-
nation and prove my points. Al] are
denied I am left with 3 mere state-
ment here n the Housc. Noyw what
has pappened? With these distor-
tions Madam, I think. great injus-
tice has been done by the Commis-
sion and I am sure, this can be put
to a great oolitica] misuse ag we are
already witnessing on a day-to-day
basis. What wil] be the resuly of
this recommendation? The net re-
sult is economic offenders are happy.
They could not have got a report
nearer to their heart. The honest
officerg are 1n the dock and the morale
of such officers has been dealt a lea-
thal blow and imagine. what ig the
recommendation which is accepted
Mr Bhure Lal has been indicated
because he meets someone outside
Now everyone, every intelligence
officer should meet any informer al-
wavg in his office. There should be
entry There should be first appro-
val of anv informer first from the
Cabinet This will be total paralysis
af the intellicence agencies as such
(Interruptions)

SHRT BUTA SINGH-
procedural thing

It is not a
(Interruptions) .
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SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Madam, a gestion hag been
raiseq why such an agency was en-
gaged. Madam this ig nothing new
for the revenue intelligence. May I
say the Directorate of Revenue Intel-
ligence, have done good work They
spend a lot of amount in foreign ex-
change 1in getting information from
foreign contacts ang if you look into
the Finance Ministry records. even
before I came, they have been spend-
mg this money and getting informa-
tion from contacts gbroad. Only Mr.
Bhure Lal digd not have that secret
fund. (Interrptions). Madam, what
was the situation? I have already
narrated. Here was a company which
had a history of back-dating where
Rs 67 crores of loan was recalled
for the first time in the history of
banking We camg across a case that
while imports were alloweq of eight
machines, g Technica] Committee in-
cluding those officers of the Ministry
of Industry reported instead of eight,
twelve machineg have been import-
ed The report landg at my desk
with the signatures of the officers.
How a power plant has been imported
wherein Rs 23 to Rs. 30 crores werea
involved is not very clear and pitted
agamst all this. initiative is taken
Thiq is a joint report of the Ministry
of Industry’c officers anq Ministry of
Finance and mnot of the “Indian Ex-
press” The Indian Expre«q had gaid
a richt thing It is confirmed. Tt
has done g service

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam_
they may all be hanged. The ques-
tion is, he hag spoken for one hour
Let him come to the report directly
(Interruptions) Are the issues of
economic  offences .. (Inferrurtions)
ANl these people whom he is refer-
ring to (Interruptions)

THE. DFPUTY CHATRMAN: He is
cumming un now

SHRT VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH- Madam. this is a part of it.
T will never get this chance again.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: For
one full hour, you have spoken. You
stateg at 5’0Oclock and now 1t is 6'0
clock.

6 P.M.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Madam, the whole life is at

stake. The position was....(Inferrup-
tions) There were not more than four
persons abroad of the Directorate of

Enforcement. In the U.S. from where the
supplies came, there was no Officer, If
we send our Officers, it 1s not easy 10
develop intelligence contacts and money is,
any way, spent. And only one gelting evi-
dence payment is to be made. It is not as
if anyone giving any piece of evidencs is
paid. Tt is always after verifying if  the

p Intelligence 1s correct or not, only on con-
crete evidence, any payment is to be made.
1 cave  general clearance. It was not
only cost-effective but also, Madam, 1 did
have in mind that it will instil the fear
of God on all those who had money
abroad. anywhere, in any corner of the
world. 1 think, precisely, that is where
I went wrong, not on other counts, It
did 1nstil the fear of God on those who
had accounts, those who had money, and
that was my crime which has unfolded
itself finally into various forms, Madam,
now coming to questions about the cre-
dentials, it has been mentioned on  the
floor of the House by the Minister  of
State Shri Brahm Duttji, on 31 March
1987 replying 10 Mr, Somnath Chatter-
jee  He said,

Y Frarg TSt 7 qur f§ §ac
dag ¥ Fefmzem ;1 § 7 gad -
W A0 [T IAFT qIWT AT E ?
T OF g ¥ 99 qm q5d 37
a0 THHAT DT A Gar 30 zafad
FT 99T 73 T

It 1s correct., And he has said 1t so many
times. T need not repeat that, He was an
informer

IAFT 2imma HaA IHMT AT OY
oF FEH EHTA q0 AT IgHT
1583—Ks—6
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$EriNT 9T AT GIHIT ) GIER(
gar g a1 3u%r fgemr Sgal {gu Siar

g2

So, after this clarification and after
saying there is no need of creaential
by the Government itself, by the
Minister of State, I do not konw what
we are at.

sitqz g wiow T w17
F9F Fq1 ITH qQBr A7 7 WS AW
FAT e NFT W qAFG 7
oAt g ST |

SHRI  VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: I will answer the specific
question. Every morning, Madam,
when I used to meet at my place—
there was no appointment—many peo-
ple had turned up to me and said
that they had got information about
so ana so. I have always referred
them to the Department and in the
Department, we keep secret numbers
tor contacts. The question is, when I
am: to receive i1nformation, I have to
verity the information, not the infor-
mer. How am I concerned with the
informer? When I get information, I
verify whether it is correct and take
action.

SHRI BUTA SINGH: Here, Madam,
m this case, it is not an ordinary in-
former. This is an agency from Ame-
rica. The Finance Minister ought to
have checked the antecedents of this
agency. He 15 trying to conveniently
avoid 1t.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: The question which the re-
port has raised is why I gave oral
oracers. Madam, 1t was a Minister’s
oral order. The Prime Minister hum-
self hag given me oral orders which I
have executed. And had an 8B notice
been given to me, I could have cross-
examined himi on this point. In fact,
it is known to public that a Foreign
Secretary was dismised by oral oraers
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in Public. Mr. Marwaha was again
dismissed or removed from his post
by oral orders and also, ..

Wt 2 T8 : F FF A TAE
featys ) fwar wur, a4 fedx
¥ faur wr .. (smEuw)

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH I had increased a funa of Mr.

Buta Singh’s Department on oral
orders...

SHRI BUTA SINGH: No.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP

SINGH* Yes, you know 1t, you know
which fund I had increased .

SHRI BUTA SINGH At that time
he did not know who the agents were.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH I am on the poin{ of oral
orders., The Prime Minister himself
haa given oral orders several times.
Mr. Nagarani, tor instance, of Mr.
Buta Singh's Home Department, was
the Director-General of Security
Guards. He was at that time re-
moved

SHRI BUTA SINGH: Superannua-
ted

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: ..because he gave in writing
that there were certain people who
were going to be trained abroad. I do
not want to disclose the details bhe-
cause I owe a responsibility to the
country. His fault was he reauced it
to writing and he was removed, as to
why such information was reduced to
writing. (Interruption) Yes, you find
1t out from the records. Just for the
fault of reducing it to writing he was
removed. The point is in intelligence
work, in sensitive matters, many a
time oral instructions are issuea, be-
cause, otherwise, 1t goes to the typists,
then it goes into the registers for en-
tries, and so on; and, therefore, in
many sensitive matters we do func-
tion in thiz manner.
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Then, a point is made why after
coming to Defence Ministry notings
were made Now, as soon as I came
to know that the question was being
asked as to who gave permission for
utilising a foreign agency and officers
wele being questioned and Mr. Brahm
Dutt was replying on the floor of the
Lok Sabba, 1t was dialogued—I am
locating 1t  to refresh his memory—I
told himy that this sort of questions
were being asked, I gave the clear-
ance. So I wanted to go on record,
just in case some other Government
comes and we may not be there, at
least the officers will be safeguarded
because neither I nor you would be
there to defend them .. (;interruption)
Today I tell you the truth and,
Madam, you protect me (Interrup-
tions) After the Budget was presen-
ted. Revenue Secretary and Banking
Secretary had dropped in my office
just to get my reaction of the Budget
as 1 had been the Finance Minister a
few months earlier When I mentioned
this to the Revenue Secretary that 1
had mentioned to the Mimster of
State about all this and if there was
a reterence 1 wishea to go on record,
they said, all right. Now, if you look
to page 155 of the report itself. para
(b) of page 155, Vinod Pande made 1t
clear That officer did not do anything
surreptitiously in sending the file there.
He informea the Minister of State .
(Interruption) He ook him into con-
fidence and the Minister of State for
Finance, Shri Brahm Dutt, was appri-
sed on the same day that I had sent
the file to the Defence Minister.

‘The Minister of State, Shri  Brahm
Dutt, said that the Defence Minister
had told him of the question and sai.l
that the former Finance Mimster wish
ed to place the decison on record.”

Madam, the Minister was taken into confi-
dence There is nothing which has sur-
reptiiovsly happened and 1t 1s no back
dating or creating a flle. Madam, let me
know, if officers are being questioned a9
to who gave the authority to act and if
they are to be hanged for it, who else will

A el



¢

14

r

165 Short Dypgion

scussion 9n Justices

record than myself who had given the
authority to act? Nobody else would have
recorded it And, will I fight shy of it, by
not recording when the question camefl
And, it was on that date and after that,
tha T old the Prime Miister of he same
and, finally 1t was endorsed on the noor
of the House ... (Interruptios) ..

ot T waaw fAg o fau s -
WA F 3AFT agrE A1 98T aife
a7 fardardr et wey sATI A

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Finally Madam.. (Interruptions)
...Finally, Madam . (Interruptions) ..
Finally, Madam, the question of the secu-
rity of India has been raised ..(/nterrup-
tions)

SHRI MADAN BHATIA
for my information only
. T am only asking

Madam, just
.. (Interruptions)
(Interruptions) _ .

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH  Madam, T am making the last
point . (Interruptions).. On the security
of India, the main point that has been made
is that a private agency, that a foreign pri-
vate agency, has been engaged (Interrup-
tions) . 1 am not such a shirker .. (Inter-
ruptions) .. Even if T do not have the
knowledge, T take the responsibility What
is there®  (Interruptions) ..1t has been
said tha. because a private agency has
been engaged, a foreign private ezgency
has heen engaged. the security of India has
been leopardized. -

SHR] DARBARA SINGH (Punjab)-
Restrize yourself to Mr. Hershman

SHRI1 VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH- Mr. Darbara Singh, let me say
a few things and then see whether you open
your mouth or keep it shut...(Interrup-
tions) . ..

SHRT DIPEN GHOSH: You know

wha: Mr Moyniban has wriften .
(Interruptions)..
SHR1 VISHWANATH PRATAP

SINGH: May I say. Madam...(Interrup-
tions) . .May I say, Madam, that had a
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notice under §(B) been given. . . (laserrup-
tions)...Madam may I say that had a
notice under 8(B) been given... (Interrup-
tions)...Madam, may I say that had a
notice under 8(B) been given, on this
pomt [ could have ..(Interruptions)...
cross-examined the Prime Minister on the
information which he had personally given
to me. For a foreign private agency ..
(Interruptions) . ..

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
Madam, on a pomnt of order. .(Itmerrup-
nons)  Madam, I am on a legal point of
order  (Interruptions) . . .

SHRI PUTTAPAGA RADHAKRISH-
NA (Andhra Pradesh): Madam, I am also
on a point of order. .(Interruptinos)

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN:. Madam, [ am on a point of order ..
(I{nterruptions) ... Madam, it is under the
Commissions of Inquiry Act and there is
nothing personal in  this. ..(Interrup-

tions)

SHRI PUTTAGAPA RADHA.
KRISHNA  Madam, 1 am on a point of
ovder . (Interruptions) ..

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
[ just want to make a pomt of order,
Mad:m Under section 8(B) of the Com-
misstons of Inquiry Act, ir a notice is
giver; (o the honourable Member who is
speaking now, it does not mean that he
can cross-examine the Prime Minister.
(Interruptions) . .1 am making my point
of order (Interruptions)

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH: She is
enlightening you . {(Imterruptions). She
is enlightening you on a legal procedure.
(Interruptions) . Please listen, she is en-
lightening you . .(Interruptions)

SHRIMATI JAYANTHT NATARAJAN:
Madam, 1 am on my point of order..
(Interruptions) . . .

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH: Let her
enlighten the ignorant Members. . . (Inter-
ruptionsy . . .
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SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
Madam, there 15 nothing personal in ths.
I just want to point put that under section
8(C), the appropriate Government..(In-
derruptions) . . . )

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH: You
people can stand up later if you have any
points of order First, please listen to her.
She is enlightening you. (Interruptions).

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN
1 have taken the permussion trom the Chair
and I am still on m_ point of order
(Interruptions) .

SHRI RAOOF VALIULLAH Let her
make her peint of order, Madam, she is
enlightening the ignorant Opposiion Mem-
bers, . (Interruptions)

SHR{ PUTTAPAGA RADHAKRISH-
NA-+ Madam, ...(Interruptions). ..

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATRAJAN:
Madam, under section 8(C) which provid-
es for cross-examination which he referred
to ecarlier also. if 5 notice is given to him,
he can cross-examine z witness other than
a witness produced by him and so, the
Prime Minister could not have been cross-
examined (Interruptions) ... He could
not have cross-examined the Prime Min-
ister ... (Interruptions) . So, it is totally
wrong to say that he could have cross-
examined the Prime Minister ... (Inter-
ruptions) ...

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: A least T could have mentioned,
with the security of the court or the Com-
mission  (Interruptions) gamst any
information I have with me as Minister—
today T enjoy the privilege of the House...
(Interruptions) . that a private agency
has been engaged, a foreign agency, to
train the people of SPG who are in charge
of the personal security of the Prime
Minister

SOME HON MEMBERS- Shame,

Shame _ _ _ (Inferruptions).

st T sradw fag . ws s fae-
mrror vrmn flre AY X Tex =T X wrreay
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SHRI V. NARAYANSAMY Pond¥K
cherry). Can he prove that fact? (Inrer-
ruptions).

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH* 1 do not need a deniai or asser-
tion, because ...(Inlerruptions),

i T mdd g &9 A gl
gfes sgaiy 7 gm fufaeee & v
418 ... (wdAga) )

SHRI BUTA SINGH: This question was
asked 1n Patliament, and a categorical rep-
ly was given.  But if someone 15 beWt
upon repeating untruths it will not make
truth out of 1t. (Interruptions).

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH- Let there be
a Commussion of Inqrry as the Fairfax,
whether any private agency was appointed
to train the Prime Minister’s security. (In-
tenruptionsy.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: I do not need a deniaj or to %
into Parilamentary answers. | have learnt
it from the horse’s mouth:*

SHRI BUTA SINGH: I expected
Vishwanathji ., , . (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
be quiet Sit down. (Interruptions).

oY FETAE TF : AR AT )

#ft 1@ nagw fag 70 =9 fau
FRal d2%d .. (mamA) )

SHRI BUTA SINGH: I was expect-
ing that Vishwanathji will at least
keep up that farce of a truthful man
But today I am really disappointed

*Nnt r ~ard 4
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that he is putting his own words in
the mouth of the Prime Minister.
(Interruptions) Without any authen-
tic proof, he is putting his own words
in the mouth of the Prime Minister
(Interruptions) .

+ SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE:
Because he ig the product of the
mouth of the Prime Minister. (Inter
ruptions) .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now,
Mr. Singh, listen. The Prime Minis-
ter 1s not here to defend whether he
saig 1t or not. And, therefore, it can-
not go on record. (Interruptions).

SHRI PARVATHANENI UFENDRA:
His Ministers are there. They can
deny. (Interruptions). Why can’t the
igfer to the Prime Minister? He is
the head of the Government. Why
can’t you refer to him? (Interrup-

tions).

SHI N K. P. SALVE: Madam, 1
am on Rule 238-A (Interruptions)

st SEeEt AT A1 (FJ%T()\
qrza fqipezT A1 gIsH H gAW ST

wal !

THE MINISTER OF PARLIAMEN-
MARY AFFAIRS AND THE MINIS-
TER OF FOOD AND CIVIL SUP-
PLIES (SHRI H. K L. RHAGAT):
Madam the hon. Member, Mr. V. P.
Singh, s making a reflection and an
insinuation against the Prime Minister
(Interruptions) Please wait Rule
238-A says

«“\p allegation of a defamatory or
incr:minatory nature shall be made
by a Member against any other
member or a member of the House
unless the member making the :.alle-
gation hag given previous intima-
tion tg the Chairman ang also to the
Minister concerneq so that the M-
nister may be able tg make an in-
vestigation into the matter for the

purpose of a reply.”
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He cannot cast any aspersion or re-
flexion on the Prime Minister. In par-
ticular, he cannot make thig kind of
insinuation unless there is a substan-
tive motion. Therefore, 1t should be
expunged

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:; It will
not go on record. -t :

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: If he thinks
that these remarks which he hag made
are necessary and relevant for the
purpose of making his point, ‘he can
do it provided he follows the proce-
dure in Rule 238A. No allegation... -

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH. It is not an allegation.

SHRI N. K. P SALVE: I seek your
ruling. The hon. Member has made
certain argumentg which have been
challenged by others. At this stage,
the fact 1s not proved It is an alle-
gation at this stage I wart vour rul-~
ing, Madam.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It i1s not an
allegation.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No
allegation of a defama’ory or incrimi-
natory nature shall be made by a
member against any other member or
a member of the House (that means
the Lok Sabha) unless the member
making the allegation (Intenrup-
tions).

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The Prime
Minister 15 the head of the Govern-
ment. Therefore, you can zlways re-
fer to him.

SHRI BUTA SINGH. 1 would only
say that Shr1 V P Singh 1s trying to
create an alibi by putting his own
statement in the mouth of the Prime
Minister It is not a fact It 15 un-
true Tt 1s baseless and T deny it
totally.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: I repeat what I have said.
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA;
Do you know what the Prime Minis-
ter told him? Were you present?
Madam, how does Mr. Butg Singh
know?

‘S8HI H. K, L. BHAGAT: The pro-
cedure 1s here. You should have
brought a substantive motion Ve
know the procedure.

THE, DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
sit down everybody. I have already
given the noting that i¢ will n~e go
record.

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: I am moving to the next
point. There is a point about the use
of a foreign agency, In Gen Vaidaya's
case, We used an American agency.

SHRI BUTA SINGH: It is a sys-
tem which is available to gvery coun-
try. Shri V. P Singh is behaving
like a child. Interpol is avaiable to
all the countries. We got the help
of Interpol. He has lost his balance.
Interpcl is available to all the coun-
tries of the world.

(Interruptions)

There is ng secret about it. What
dig he do” He never caveq to ask
who Mr Hershman is and what his
organisation is,

SHRI  VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH: Should I go over the debate
again?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
conclude now “here shall be no in-
terruontions),

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP
SINGH' I tm -0t allowed to con-
clude. T am trving ‘o conclude. In
Bofors case, the Prime Mimister has
askzd a fo-2ign Government to inves.
tigate and give informalion. The
point 1s that economie offenders whn
throttle *he economy are more than
murderers. Can we not take help
which can expose them? That is the
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point. And when we were receiving
information, no infonmation was
given, And a peculiar decision bhas
come from this Report that no infor-
mation was given to Fairfax, no in-
formation was received, no payment '
was made, yet the security was en-
dangered., And if it was endangered
then, on 7th January Mr. Bhure Lal
gave the authorisation letter, on 24th
I moved out, my constructive respon-
sibihty wag for two weeks; Ang for
four months, the Prifhe Minister as
the Finance Minister kee2ps Fairfax.
When I raised the 1ssue, then he ter-
minated it in May. On 11¢h March
he knows it personally. If that s
true, then has the Thakkar-Natarajan
Commission indicted the Prime Mi-
nister for keeping Fairfax? Why
didn’'t they question him? (Inter-
ruptions) Madam, the point js that”
if Japan asks some ggency here to in-
vestigate about some payments, say in
Maruti, some illegal payments, then
the security of Japan gets endanger-
ed! It is 5 funny argument. And this
Report has become a charter for the
economic offenders, a Bible for them
to read so that the Government can
be paralysed after accepting it.

Lastly, Madam I would conclude
where my friend Mr, Salve has con-
cluded I will read out again. I think
we have come to common conclusions,
perhaps, with differen+ contexts and
different results.

T 2m reading from page 264 of the
Thakkar-Natarajan Commission Re-
port

“The leadership of the interna-
tional communitv would not -iew
the leadership of the couatrv wheose
leadership is under a cloud with
the same amount of respect and de-
ference The leaders of the world
would not conduct their affsirs vis-
a-vis leaders under a cloud with the
requisite degree of trust and con-
fidence which are essential for grriv-
ing at a mutually advantagenus
long term relationship. The voice
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of s(;xch a handicapped country with
such a handicapped leadership
would become weak or inaudible or
would not carry the same weight or
inspire the same faith.”
3
Madam, precisely we have got a lea-
dership like this ang we shoulg get
Tid of that leadership. Only then the
country is safe.

SHR!I GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Madam. .**

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: This
will not go on record.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Madam
Deputy Chairman, I start with a ques-
tion as to what exactly are we discus-
sing here There are {wo aspects of
t. One is the Commission, its work-
ing, and the Report part of it. The
second 1s the pari of the Report which
deals with the functioning of the Fi.
nance Mimnistry under Shri Vishwa-
nath Pratap Singh which was taking
the decisions, the decisions to engage
a foreign agency. On the first aspect
of it T know that the gung are direct-
ed and will pe directed from the other
side. So far as the working of the
Finance Ministry is concerned, I am
aware that that will be left totally un-
¥ouched by the other side The ireny
of the matter is that if Mr V. P. Singh
were to sit on this s.de, they would
have gunned all of us, including him,
but since today Mr, V. P Singh has
joined their ranks, therefore their
ethical ang moral values arg such.
good, had, indifferent whatever 1t
could he, anything against the Gov-
ernment we will sav, whatever has
happened we will shield That shows
what 2re the e‘hos and values of
those who are sitting on that side.
That is how they are vresenting the
-vhole picture. Theipy values and
Yethos would come to he seiu'inised
by the people at large. While T will
come to be diverse aspects where my
erstwhile colleagus had made refe.

**Not recorded.
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rences relevant or irrelevant both,
matters which are not personally
known to me, I will not be able to
answer, but matters about which he
has referred and I had at that stage
itself claimeq a reservation, 1  will
make my submissions, I will certainly
make them. But before that I would
like to say a Iittie briefly about the
working of the Commission, in spite
of difficulties how it workeq and what
is it that we have to szy about the
Fairfax Commission itself.

Madam, if we see the repory from
pages 2 to 4, there jis a reference
of what was said at that time by
the colleagues in the other
House of the hon. Member sitting
here. I am sure nothing will be said
about that, because the situation has
changed But it is they who raised
the question, how dig you appoini?
Did you try to know the background?
what are the terms? What are the
prayments? These are the issues that
were also raised here. It was also
raised in that House and in this House
and part of it 1s narrated here on
pages 2 to 4. It is this which led to
the utlimate appointmen; because it
were they who had been asking that
a proper commission be appointeg to
go mto the various questions.

I will come to the terms at g later
stage because that is a mat'er where
I have to answer my erstwhile col-
league, but I woulg like ai the out-
set to make the submission ag to what
exactly is the scobe of the inquirv
under the Commissions nf Inqurry
Act because certain of the asnects
have been criticised, certzin fur‘her
aspects would perhaps be criticised
later and. therefore, I think I should
proceed from this

Madam, it s a well-knowp fact thst
the Commission of Inquiry is neither
a court not a tribunal. Tt js not pro-
secutorial. It is only inquisitor.al T
is merely a factfinding authc.ity.
which is to find the facte. and make
a report to the Governmen: Ti has
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two faces of approaches, one it can
investigate certain facts and then
proceed with the inquiry if it likes,
Hon. Members are aware thzt there
is something hike section 5(2) of the
Act and 1 quote it for their benefit:
“The Commission shall have the
power to require any person subject
to any privilege which may be claim.
ed by the person under any law for
the time being in force tg furnish in-
formation on such points or matters
as in the opinion of the Commission
maybe useful for or relevant to the
subject matter of the inquiry and any
person go required shall he deemed to
be legally bound to furnish such in-
formation within the meanmg of sec
tion 176 and section 177 of the Indian
Penal Code.” At the outset.
the Commission proceedeg to col-
lect information ag required wunder
Section 5(2). I would not like to go
into the details of the provisions of
the Act; maybe, somebody else goes
into it. But subject ‘o the rules that
are frameq by the apprepriate Gov-
ernment, the Commission hasg also its
owp authority to frame the rules If
we look up at page 29 of this very
Report, the Commission has framed
the diverse rules, which is given in
Appendix T Rules 5 and 5 are rele-
vant, The Commisison may, for the
purpose Of requiring any person to
furnish. ..

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: The hon
Minitser has stated thai the Commis-
sion can frame its own rules, which is
not in dispute. But the clarification T
am seeking is, can the Commission
frame rules which may be violativa of
the Commission of Inquiry Act?

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER' I have
not come to that: I am only reading
the rule. I am glad you seem to be a
good astrologer tu forese, what [ am
going to say T will come to that.

5. “The Commission may for the
purpose of requiring any person to
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fuinish information on such pointg
or matters, as in the opinion of the
Commission may be useful or rele-
vant to the subject-matte; of the in-
quiry 1n exercise of powers confer-
req under Section 5(2) of the Com-
missions of Inquiry Act, 1952, per
sonally interrogate any such person
on oath or otherwise.” i
Not only that g person under Section
5(2) could be called to furnishp infor-
mation but if they think fit, they can
as well interrogate This 1s the pre-
Ihminary stage. Under rule 6,

“The Commission may alsc 1n
exercise of powers under Section
5(2) of the Commissions of Inquiry
Act, 1952 call for information on
any subject by addressing commu..
nication to any persgn or authority.
Such communication may specify
the points on which information is
sought ang may embody interroga-
torlies which may be required to be
answered The Commission may
alsp desire such persons to cend affi-
davits 1n support of the information
or answers given in resvonse there-
to f the Commussion considers it
necessary or expedient.”

The Commission at the outset, as is
cleay from the Report itself, has used
these rules for the purposes or gather-
ing information by asking the parties,
by supplying them the interrogatories
and asking them tg reply on affida-
vits I will read one more rule and
I am done. That is rule 12(b):

“Only such parties as in the opi-
nion of the Commission are directly
concerned with or affected by the
particular part or  subject-matter
with reference to which a separate
and/or phased inquiry is being con-
ducted may be permitted to parti-
cipate at such inquiry. Persons
who in the opinion of the Commis-
sion are not directly connected
with the subject-matte, of that part
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¢f the mnquiry will no: be entitled
to participate theremn”

That 1s where the answer is about the
grouse of Mr. Salve whep he said that
we had made representation and the
Commission thought, exercising
powers under 12(b), that they should
noy allow them to appear. I would
not like to go nto it further, What
I submit at this stage is that so far
as the Commuission ;g concerned, the
Commussion had the Act before it,
had the rules pefore it for the pur-
pose of collecting information. I
would again get back to submit that
it 1s only a fact-finding authority. It
is neither a court nor a tribunal. Tt
is not prosecutorial; it is only inquisi-
‘orial.

Having made my submission on
that aspect. T would like to submit
that—where is 1t that the Commission
has erred? They werp saying about
8(b3; I wil] come to 1t at a later stage.
Buy look at the way the broadside is
bemng made against th. Commission,
though many hon Members from
that side say that they would like
‘o maintain the dignity of the judi-
ciary, that they would not like to
make any comments etc. Touch-me
i ot policy. But none the less, when
1t swits them, they can go to the ex-
tent of decrvnig the wvery sitting
judges of the Supreme Court. That
is theiy ethos. It is a question of tim-
ing, occasion. chance. They can
speak with differeny tongires., As 1
said earlier, if M Vishwanath Pratap
Singh were to be on this side, he
would have been made a mincement
with the choicest of epithe’s of which
they are exverts. But the situation
is different Therefore, it is now an
attack aon the sitting judges

What I would like to say is this.
On my part. before T g¢ into the
other aspects, T would like to convey
my compliments to tha hon judges

L1a Uy,
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whgo have {aken so much pains for
the purpose of bringing out this re-
port. ..

DR. BAPU KALDATE; What an
irony!

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: ...des
pite the fact that they were working
under great constraints. They have
themselves expressed it. It ig not as
if I am gaying this. In fact, their ap-
prehensions seem to be coming true
What 1 would like o say is this. It
is doubtful whether hereafter any
Chief Justice would ever agreg to
spare a silting judge. After hearing
what is being said from the other
side, it is doubtful whether any
Chief Justice would ever agree to
spare any Judge for any Commission
or any sitting judge would ever
accept such a type of assignment. I
would like to fell you that is what
exactly the Commission had to say
on two occasions That is why I am
saying that 1n spite of lot of con:
straints, the report which has been
submitted 13 praiseworthy. They
have said on page 67. They were
dealing with the aspects of constraints
and so on. They were referring
about the difficulties they had to
come across in the working of the
Commissions of Inquiry Act itself.
This ig what they have said:

“The conclusion accordingly is
inescapable that as the Act stands
today and the situation which pre-
vallg as at present, the purpose of
appointing 3 Commission can be
defeated and the work of the Com-
mussion can be thwarteq if g per-
son is prepared to adopt an in-
transigent course of action, This
Commuission hag with dismay, and
distresg realised the in-effectiveness
of the concerned provisions in such
a situation in the present matter
itself ag will be evident in the
course of the discussion at the ap-
propriate place.”
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At another place, on page 81,
come out to say:

they

“The Commission is impelled_to
place into focus these aspects so
that whep an occasioy; arises in
future, the incumbents of judicial
office who are called upon to dis-
charge such functions are....

SHRI K. VASUDEVA PANICKER
(Orissa); Madam, Mr, Vishwanath
Pratap Singh has gone away. Will you

please ask him to come back? (In-
terruptions)
SHR! PARVATHANENI UPEN.

DRA: He is not going to reply to
every point

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE:
Madam, he should be asked to sit
here and he should also be given
the right of reply. (Interruptions)

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKER: Madam,
I will continue reading. The Com-
mission have said “The Commission
is impelled to place into focus these
aspects so that when an occasion
arises 1n future, the incumbentg of
judicial office who are calleg upon to
discharge such fuactions are not
placed 1n an embarrassing situation.”

“They may well refuse to under-
take the assignment for the afore-
said valid reasong unlesg the re-
levant gtatutcg are suitably modificd
and the officials concerned are
assured of full protectiop from all
quarters.”

These observationg were made by
the hon. Judges in the context of the
trial by the opposition, the trial by
the newspapers and the trial by the
magazines What ap unfortunate
situation that those who want +to
claim that they are defenders og the
faith have to Dbehave tnemselves in
such g fashion that even Judges have
a comment to say that in future it
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will not be possible for the sitting
Judges to accept this type of office
which createg embarrassmeny for
them? I leave this to them to
decide.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-
DRA; Why did you cast aspersions
against Justice R| N. Agarwal. (In-
terruptions)

SHRIU P. SHIV SHANKER: I am
not aware of him. In fact, I take
the credit for having appointeq him
the Chief Justice evep for five days.
And what you are talking about him?
I would like to tell you that the
gentleman was reverted back during
the Emergency as a District Judge.
Afterwards, during the Janata {ime
when he was appointed, he was given
a notional seniority over g lot of
pecpla even though he did not serve
in the court. In spite of that, we
did not want to disturb him. So,
please don’t take it ke that Apart
from that, when we were debating
the issue the other day, 'I have al-
ready given an assurance about the
propriety of appomting retired Judges
to the Commissions. The issues were
raised by your colleagueg gn the other
side. They were very vehement that
such people should ‘not be appomted
I said that speaking for myself I
might agree with that view, but we
will have to evolve some formulae
whereby in a situation like this we
should know how we should act
1 was ftrying 'to say that I know
that my friends on the other side
have started or would like to criticise
these two Judges, who. fortunately or
unfortunately, are the sitting Judges
But the point thepn 1s, they should
not be hypocriteg for saying that they
have alwayg tried to defend the
digmity of the judiciary.

After having made the precliminary
remark with refercnce to these
Judges, that it may not be possible
for the Judges to accept this type
of assignments, I would go to the
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mii, Pointy ‘Where ‘they have been
trying to find fault with the Commis.
sion. 1 have already said that it is
a fuct-findmg Commission. Ag re-
gards section 8-B ‘where 1t is said
fhat a notice ought to have been
given, Madam, 1if one looks into the
section ftself, primarily 1t 1s a matter
where the Commissiop itself hag to
decide, it is a satisfaction of the Com-
mission. Séction 8-B itself reads—I
am going to explain it a little later—

91 4t any stage of the fiquiry
the Commission corsiders it neces-
sary to inquire into the conduct
of any person Or is of opinion that
the reputation of any '‘person is
likely to be pre-judicially af-
fected...” -

' : 'L

These issues have to be decided by
the Commuission, What 1s the posi-
tion 1 thig case? The purpose of
the Commission as evolved was to
place only certain facts gathered by
it in the course of the mquiry with-
out giving any judgment on those
facty where section 8-B is attratced.
I am prepared to read about every-
one who hag beep discussed in the
report. What is the finding? To
start with let me go sheag with Mr.
V P. Singh himself. If you kindly
look at page 176 of this book, where
they say of all the gquestions. After
raising eight questions, very serious
questions pertaming to the function-
ing of the Finance Ministry of the
Government of India during the
tenure of Mr V. P. Singh, they have
raised very disturbing i-sue end
then thEy say — 1 would not llike to
read them because it may not be
necessary — “all these issueg clamour
for serwous attention from the point
of view of the functioning of the
Central Government and from the
perspective of national interests, thev
cannot be tackled by the Commission
having regard to the scope of the
termg of reference, These vital ques-
tiong therefore require to be tackled
at the level of the Cenrtal Govem-

[ 14 DEC.

1987 ] Thakkar Natarajan 182
Report on Fairfax
Group Inc,
ment 1n order to ensure that such
an embarrassing sifuation 1s nbt
created in future and the national
interest is not jeopardised. I would
like to ask one question, So far as
the matter of collection of facty is
cungerned, namely that Mr, V, P.
Singh orally ordered for the pur-
posey of appointing a foreign agency,
that Mr. V. P. Singh did not know
who that agency was tdl a very
very late stage, that He gave un-
bridleq powers to his officers so that
they could go and engage anyone—
was it not the duty of the Finahce
M.nister to at least finq out the
party who is being engaged, what its
antecedentg are whep it jg now said
on all hands that ex-CIA men were
employed in that particular firm.
Ncthing, so far ag facts are concern-
ed. These facts are not disputed
Nobody is disputing these facts and
1t was only at a later stage when
he moved to the Defence Ministry
that he called for the file anq made
certain endorsements, That ;3 why
I said that the basic approach, the
only approach of  the Commission
under the law 1is that it i a fact
findmg commission and 1t 1g neither
a court nor a tribunal. It ig only
inquisitorial; it 15 not prosecutoral.
I have made that submission and 1

am repeating 1t so that the matter
becomes clear. It ig on that basis
that they raised certain questions.
They have not said anything mdict-
ing Mr. V. P. Singh, thien of course
it wag necessary that a notice should
have been given under section 8B.
New where ig the occasion?” 1 have
read Section 8B for you 1 the
opin‘on of the Commission, it has got
to go into it if it is going to affect
his reputation But the very fact
that hon, Members on the other side
are go'ng to praise him, his reputation
1. not being affected, because gll of
them have, I think, only one ap-
proach. I am sure every one — they
hzve already started 1t — will sing
the songs of praise in favour of
Mr. V. P Singh. And still why do
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they ask for a notice undep
8B? Where 15 the occasion?

section

Similarly, after collecting the facts
in respect of other persons, they
proceed to say; we would pot like
to go into it, whether it ig Bhure Lal
or whether 3t is Vinod Pande etc.
So they have not gone to invoke
section 8B. They thought, and felt
that they were stonewalled by the
attitude of some of the persons — be
1t Gurumurthy, be it Nusli Wadia,
or be 1t Hershman. They thought
that it would be meaningless. In fact,
1 very very vividly recall, that the
lawyer for Mr. Nusl; Wadia — 1
think he was the flawyer for Mr.
Gurumurthy also — pleaded at one

stage to close the Commission. This
is what appeared i the papers
Therefore, where 1s 1t that you say

you have been found fault with? And
why do you now say section of 8B?
Thig 15 one aspect. I will come to
certain aspects which he hag raised
at a later gtage I would pot like to
go into them at this stage. Having
made my submission on this aspect, 1
* think 1t 1s better that I go straight to
some of the pointg which have been

raiced,

Mr V P Smgh goeg to the extent
of saying, referring to the statement
of Mr. Brahm Dutt — and he said
that I will bear him out and that is
why [ am answering 1t very clearly—
that the Prime Minister said that the
answerg of Mr Brahm Dutt were
1nadeguate That was the language
which he used. Then, Mr. V. P.
Singh 1s said to have raised with
him about the matter of Bachchans.
Then, taking the totality of the
matter, namely, the inadequacy of
the answergs of Mr Brahm Dutt and
the issue raised by him, the Prime
Minister ig said to have spoken to
him of a Commission to be appointed
—ang he said that I was tnere. I
woulg like to tell  yoy where We
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erred Some of the things which
he, perhaps, should ngt have gaid.
he has referred to, and in order to
Set the record straight we too will
have to say certain thmngs.

When this issue came up in the Lok
$abha—I would like to be very
clear—I was one person who said,
“Throw the file on the Table of the
House, forget about 1t”, It was
Mr, V. P. Singh who persuaded-—
please do not forget, he was the
Number Two man i1n the Cabinet and
1t 1s posgible that he had certain
hiddep ambitiong about which I can't
say; I am ng one to say anything;
he 1s a great gentleman; I would pot
like to give him any certificate of

whatsoever nature. What actually
happened was, he persuaded the
Prime Minister that he should be

saved, and at that time, every one
of the honourable Members was
saying, “Look, what 15 the type of
Government that 1s running the
apparatug that you are engaging the
CIA, you are engaging a foreign
agency without going into the back-
ground, what are the terms, how
much money has been paid, how
did yoy engage them” and so on and
so forth. All these questions were
raised here jn thiy Houge and the
other House. I would like to bring
to your notice that we were all per-
suaded and, because of him, we per-
suaded the Prime Minister that he
should be defended Mr Brahm Dutt
had to give the answers I am
saying thig today with juthority. If
only my colleagues were to agree
at that time to throw the file there,
the truth would have been there,
nobody would have bothered. I
would also like to tell you—and he
should bear me out—that throughout
T have been saying that no purposc
would be served by appointing a
Commussion 1n a matter like this, and
in spite of that the Prime Minister
was persuaded by no less a person
than Mr V. P. Singh himself saying
that it would clear him. “It will
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Therefore, you appoint a
Cemmussion”, [ wish he should have
been here For the last he gnd I
talked in my chamber ang I told him,
“Pleage don’t think of a Commission
because, to me it appears that 3 Com-

‘ ‘clear me

mussion’s appomtment will not be
proper”, But then, he insisteq on
it, and 1mmediately thereafter we

had to go to the Prime Minister. Then
the Prime Minister said, “Al] right,
I yield. Mr. Vishwanath Pratap
Singh, if you think that 1s the only
way by virtue of which you can get
through the matter and if it is in
your mterests, perfectly all right”,

I would also like to tell you on
the other question that he rawsed. We
did discusgs threadbare the termg of
reference. He was party to it He
is a man who was present, on more
than one occasion, when we discuss-
ed, and the gquestion arose as to
what terms of referemce must be
made for the Commission? Perhaps,
he should have been here to answer.
He gsaid, please take Intg considera-
tion all the questions that the oppo-
sition, parties have raised in the de-
bate. If you kindly read pages 2
to 4 here and also the debateg which
had taken place in the other House
and in this House, you would come
to know that 1t 1s exactly those
issues which the opposition parties

had raised that are the refe-

rence to the Commission,
7.00 p.ao, Once you frame the terms of

reference for the Coimmission,
I would Iike to ask how you expect
the judges to go beyond the terms of
reference.

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: Shiv
Shankerjl, what about that part of
it to which he hag made a reference,
which he 1s prepared to lay op the
Table? He wanted that part to he
included

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: 1 would
like to tell yoy that he has said that
that was a matter between him and
the Prime Minister, 1 am saYying

- e
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everything that I know of. But that
never came to my knowledge as a
member of the CCPA. He wag also
There are
four or five Members of the CCPA.
We have discussed everything, But
thy, particular paper which, he said,
he was prepared to lay on the Table,
never saw the light of the day, so
far ag I am concerned, I do mnot
know what transpired betweep him
and the Prime Mimister, I am mnot
aware of that. But there is ng doubt
abcut 1t that the Prime Minister had
an wmmplicit confidence 1n him  For
anything he used to discusg with him,
and he enjoyed confidence, and today
he has turnmed out to be, “And vou
Brutus” What else ig it?

SHRI KALPNATH RAI Thou too
Brutus.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER I would
like fo refer to another gaspect. He
was referring to Judges. I am onlv
sorry about the way he hag tried to
pamt it, 1 wag not the Law Minster
at that time. What had happened
was that the CCPA was discussing.
I am sorry to say thig because he
has referred to dertain things. I
they are not referred to, 1t would
appear as 1 they have not been
answered. In the meeting of the
CCPA 1t wag discussed. Whep it was
discussed, the question camg up,
whether a retired Judge should be
thought of or a sitting Judge. Mr.
V. P. Singh, 1n his exuberance,
thought that he had got to clear
himself and said, “I want g siuting

Judge” The decision wag taken 1n
the CCPA for appowmtmg a sitting
Judge on the Commission. After we
discussed the problems, the Law

Minister, Mr. Bhardwaj at that time,
was asked to write g letter to the
Chief Justice The letter was written
only saying, “Please spare one Judge
for the purpose of thig Commission,
and we would lke to have these
termg of reference which were sorted
out by the CCPA”. 1 would like to
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say that the Chieg  Justice himselt
thought that ip order to give credi-
bxhty to a matter of thig nature there
ghould be two Judges. When he
wrote back, he said, “I woulg like
to have two Judges to preside over
thig Commission 1y order to give a
proper credibility to the Commission
before the people”.

It 1s very easy for us to say at
thig distance of time. Hg has gone
ta the side of the other hon. Mem-~
bers. Whatever word, each and
evely word that would be said by
my friend on the other side would
be accepted ag gospel lruth by the
Memberg on the other side, gnd what.
ever | say will not be accepted be-
cause I sit on thig side. That is the
story 1t 1s pre:isely this. At anv
pomt of time go far did he ever sav

“Look 1 wanted the termg of Te-
ference pgenerally about economic
offenders” . I for one admire Misraji

He very rightly posed 2 question:
What 1 the central issue of the
whole thing? The central issue is
economic offenders The central issue.
as he said, ig that there should have
been a proper investigation and en-
quiry with reference to how much
capital is flying away from this
nation I am enfirely 1n agreement
with him on thig issue. I do not
know whether a commaission cap do
it because I have my own doubts. I
may not agree with that part of
it But there are other measures
which have to be thouhgt of Today
my hon, friend on the other side 1s
saying that this 1s the main 1ssue 1
would like to ask him whether as
long as he wag in the Government,
except that he js saying now, hag he
said that this is the central issue

He has not till today said it. I am
saying thig with confidence. Till
today he hag never gaid that he

wanted termg of referemce generally
about the economic offenders being
inquired into, investigated intq bY
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the Commisgion, and that the &ame
was nof mcorporated At np point
of time he said that.

AN HON. MEMBER: He has said.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Today,
he said, of course. Today he has
said many a thmg. 1 am not denying.
1 am saying that did he say that he
proposed a term of reference. Please
watch my words Did he say that
he proposed a term of reference
generally about the economic offen-
ders and it was nat included? At no
point of time did he say this. He,
of course, hag been going about saying
that the central 1ssue is the economic
offenders, because it suifs him. Now
the stage has been provided to him.

Therefore, he will say that. And
then I would like to ask . (Interrup-
tions) He has by trying to rely on
this has been saying (Interrup-
tions)

ot agrEw faw %’q’ﬁﬁfﬂﬂ?
MESH QL TF AV TUIG

st qto fraviwe ¢ & zoa g
feded FTH AGH § OqF A RIW

st mgraA s cogr A7 sad
FAA 7 ag wATT TH G
24

st oY fawwe oW FU
qifag ) & od€r Wiy q ¥ W
A7 THIITH AF Af

If I can resign seventeey and j half
yers of Judgeship, which is a secured
Life and thig is alwayg a temporary
life; even a peon gets a notice, we
do not get a notice — how can I
worry about it. I have never worried
abeut myself abput bemg a yuu‘g_ 3y
gr ngt. L
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SHRI CHATURANAN MISHRA: 1t
that class 1s attacked, then many
heads in the Cabinet will roll.

SHR! P, SHIV SHANKEE; 1 am
onc with you that there should be a
proper Inquiry with reference to the
capital that 1s flymng away from the
country, but to say that the commis
sion 1s the panacea, I am not pre-
pared to accept. One will have fto
go into it Of course, ag a Member
of the Cabinet, if you cap give me
some proper way for the purpose of
getting at them, I am prepared to
cspouse that cause. 1 wauld hke to
tell you.. (Interruptions)

ot wgTAA MR omn AART |
fgT

At o foFEsT cw g ga S
Fway &1 HAG T @5 G
FHT g1 HAF THT ana A fHTE-
9 S0 F T, AT EF A U @S Ay
H4l dre

Thercfore, you should allow me 1o
speak What I am ftrying to say 18
whatever credit my erstwhile col-
lczgue hag tried to take — of course
1t has nothing to do with the Fawrfax
—by taking the nameg of eight fto
ten industrialists, Orkay, etc, and
saying that he has taken action—till
yisterday he had beep saymg and he
i; on record also, that it is the Prime
Minister's policy which he has im-
plemented He doeg not want Lo
give any credit to me as his colleague.
After all, the Cabinet is collectively
responsible I would like to tell you
(f something has beepn said about the
Finance Ministry's workmg in this
Fairfax Report, I hang my head in
shame because I am also collectively
responsible as a Cabinet Minister
But then the situation is such where
nobody knew. not even the P‘r.ime
Minister knew, what wag happening;
so much so not even the Finance
Minister himself knew what was
happening. - = -~ - -
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SHRI KALPNATH RAI. No, he
knew it.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: That
was the state of affairs. It ig 1 this
background that the whole Mmistry
was working. I would like to tell
you — I would not refer {o the ques-
tioy of papers—that the corrective
actions on the economie offenderg is
a matter where no Government of
whatever nature — evepn if tomorrow
Vajpayee Ji or Advani J1 come to
occupy on thig side here, they cannoct
spare them because of the com-
pulsiong of the nation itself.
We have got to take action, How can
you be anti-national by being 1n the
Government 1tself? But the misfor-
tune about this particular case which
also has to be highlighted and which
I would very much respectfully sub-
mit has to be gauged in the proper
perspective is: Is it fair for any Minis-
ter to side with a set of people whose
leanings. are against a particular in-
dustry and act at their instance ggainst
one industry or twpo industries or
three industries or whatever it is? To
us every man who is ap economic
offender, ig an offender There 1S no
question of siding with one against
the other so ag to see that we don’t
become vindictive, That is why we
take the oath that we will discharge
our functions without fear or favour.
It is a matter, I leave 1t him as to
how he acted in all these matters,

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE Do
you remember Mundra's case?

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER" T wag not
born in politics when Mundra’s case
came up

"The hon Member relied on what
Mr. Vinod Pandey had written to the
C'ommissiorr by <aying that beforz the
Commission the Secretary has gone on
record to say that he could deride the
matter of entrustment of an issue to
a foreign agency and it was not neces-
sary for the Minister or the Cabinet
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to go into 1t. I would only like to sub-
mit that what else you would expect
from Mr. Vinod Pandey cxcept this
answer before the Commission. Would
he say that this should have gone to
the Cabinet because he was an expert
to advise Mr V. P. Singh? He was try-
ing to make a capital out of this.

UPEN-
gave

SHRI PARVATHANENI
DRA: The Finance Secretary
that advice.

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKER: No, no,
Mr. Vinod Pandey gave, That 1s pre-
cisely what my colleague will read if
necessary. But I would like to tell
you one thing on my part.

SHRI] PARVATHANENI UPEN-
DRA: Can I interrupt you for a
minute? Mr. Venkitaraman an had

stated ‘Whether the Prime Minister
had to be consulted was for Finance
M:nister to decide There was no need
to consult the Finance Secretary, It
does not appear necessary to consult
‘Cabinet or C.CP.A"”

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKER: This Is
not with reference to the entrustment
of the matter of agency that he was
trying to say. I would like to say one
thing and whatever 1t may be, gspeak-
ing for myself, I would certainly praise
these two officers for what they had
been doing but certamly they deserve
all condemnation for the manner in
which they have acted in this parficu-
lar case; otherwise when they were
trying to catch these big sharks they
were really doing great service. But
they were acling In a fishy manner
getting themselves involved with per-
sons who have nothing to do with the
Government be it Mr. Gurumurthy or
Mr. Nusli Wadia, It gives a clear im-
pression that they were trying to
wreak vengeance against another big
business thark That is not the con-
cern of the officers. For what they

"
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have done in respect of other cases
which have been cited by Mr. V. P.
Singh, 1 congratulate these two offi-
cers. I would not like to mince mat=-
ters to that extent. But then the
whole question is in thig case the
Commuission has gone to the extent of
saying and it is on record, we know,
that ex-CIA agents were employed.
That man in the foreign country takes
a threatening posture without supply-
ing any mformation, 1T would hke to
tell the hon. Member who initiated
the debate when he read about the
Courier, What Du Pont had to pass
on the information to the Government
of India has been passed on through
him. One copy was gwven to the Gov-
ernment and one copy was through
him Except that, what is the infor-
mation that has been given by that
party and it 1s precisely for this rea-
son that the Commision has sa'd, “he
has acted only as a courier.”” What is
wrong in that? It ig perfectly correct.
In fact, I concede that the Commis-
cjoy; in spite of doing its best has not
been able to get at the root of the
matter because it wag impossible, As
I said, the Commission was stone wal-
led by the circumstances and I am
sure, the Finance Ministry or the
Government will have to take zome
turther action to find out what was
the truth. After thig stupendous res-
ponsibilly that wag borpe by the Com-
mision;, the Commission which wasg in
the oddest circumstances, as T said
was bearing all the trialg by the press
ang the Opposition and in spite of
that, they have tried to do wha* hest
they could and for this I once again
am congratulating the Commission 1
am sure, the hon Members from hoth
the sides woulq praise the manner in
which thig Commission has worked.
Thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Dinner
has been arranged for the hon Mem-
bers. After 830 PM, one by one,
hon, Members can go and have din-
ner and we can conclude this debate.
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam De-
puty Chairman, my colleague, Mr.
Upendra, has to catch the flight which
takes off at ten minutes past eight of
the clock In order to enable him to
take the flight, I give the floor to him
and then I will speak,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri
Parvathaneni Upendra
SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-

DRA: Thank you Madam Deputy
Chairman. Madam, we are discussing
an cxtraordinary report of an extra-
ordinary Commuission. I call the Com-
mission extraordinary because at a
time when there a'e more than 1}
lakh cases pending m the Supreme
Court, two sitting judges were appoin-
ted as the Commission They labour-
ed for eight months to prepare a
report on matters which are already
known to the Government and which
were on the file and any Deputy Sec-
retary  of the Government of India
could have prepared g report like
thig after going through the files.

[The Vice-Chairman (Shri H. Hanu-
manthappa) in the Chair]

Secondly, it was an extraordinary
Commission because it was g probe
against a probe The Commission
was probing into the modalities of
another probe Thirdly, all accepted
normg set for such Commissions have
been bypassed, perhaps for the first
time. When T call the report ap extra-
ordinary report. 1t is because you al-
ways expect or wait eagerly for the
report of a Commission But, in this
case, the report was alrecady anticipa-
ted. Therefore, it is an extraordinary
report and also it confirms the doubts
and apprehensions of the pecople when
the Commission was appointed that it
was expected to serve two purposes
Both were political That ig to bail out
the Prime Minister from an embarras-
sing situation at that time angd to
smear the reputation of Mr, V P
Singh The report was truly to the
cxpectations,
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SHRI B. K. GADHVI: And for this
purpose, Mr. V. P. Singh wanted the
Commission to be appointed, Is it not?
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SHRI PARVATHANENI
DRA: Whatever 1t is.

UPEN-

SHRI M. L, FOTEDAR: On a point
of information. There is nothing against

you. Because youy have raised a
point.
SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-

DRA: You have to give me special
plane then, ’

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: You have
said that the Commission wag to bail
out somebody The terms of reference
regarding the appointment of Thakkar-
Natarajan commission were drafted
by Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh
himself, The Prime Minister should
have dismissed Shri Vishwanath Pra-
tap Singh immediately after the ap-
pointment ¢f the Comfiifssion. (In-
terruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI TUPEN-
DRA: It was a small meicy He writ-
ed for some time. The Commission has
laboured so much op the procedural
matters that the main issue was side-
tracked, The Commission which bho-
thered so much about the procedural
matters in the Government of India,
did not even cursorily touch the main
point, that is the stashing away cof
funds illegally in foreign  banks
There ig not even a reference, And
the Commission was so cager to find
fault with and it never tried to give
any benefit of doubt to any of the
persons  involved The Commission
very strangely devoted four chapters
of its report to the moralities of a
commission of enquiry, how Judges
should bhe protected ete. ete Not satis-
fied with that. it added a post serint
also I do not know what prompted
them to do so Another pecularity of
this report is, the Government’s alac-
rity itself in placing it on the Table
of the House and allowing discussion
on it, when reports arp lying with the
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Government for months and years
together without any action, without
even being placed before Parliament.
The last peculiarity of this report is,
in spite of the labour of the two emi-
nent Judges, the report does not indi-
cate any action. You cannot take any
action. There is no follow-up action
on this because there is nmo charge of
violation of the Official Secrets Act.
Nobody has been accused of any crime
undeyr the CrP.C Therefore, there is
no follow-up on this,

The very functioning of the Com-
mission itself requires some mention
here. Originally, the Commission was
given three months’ time. For nearly
two months, until the 4th June, the
Commission had not even set up the
office, not even starteq functioning
from its office. The Commission has
accused others Mr, V. P. Singh and
the officials, of adopting a cloak-and-
dagger method. But the Commission
itself has adopted the same process.
When there was a demang for an
open enquiry, it refused it. The entire
thing was done ir a hush-hush man-
ner. And the questions put—I happen-
ed to see sompe of the questions gent
to Mr, V P. Singh—were tendentious
and they indicated that the Commris-
ston had already made up its miad
and in support of it, it elicited some
answers from the persons concerned.
Mr. V. P. Singh has rightly pointed
out the violation of the fundamental,
basic, principles, the principle; of
natural justice. The man whose repu~
tation is going to be smeared, was
not given a hearing If they are today
accused of bias. the Judges themselves
are to be blamed and none elss,

When we come to the findings thevy
find fault with the engagement of
Tairfax which the Government ijtself
had justiied in TParliament. They
should have indicted the Prime Minis-
ter and the then Minister for Finance
also for justifying it and keeping the
same Fairfax enquiry going on for
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several months even after iy was
known. They made so much fuss about
the oral orders which I do noy want
to go into. Whatever little T know
about the Government's functioning,
there are so many issues on which
there are oral orders. Oral orders are
given wparticularly... (Interrupticns)
when they have to be off the record.
The Prime Minister must have him-
self given so many oral orders to the
Ministers Today, I only pity. (In-
terruptions)

SHRI M I, FOTEDAR: Only the
Ex-Finance Minister issued that oral
order.

SHRY PARVATHANENI UPEN-
DRA: You are also a Minister and you
are also functioning under certain
rules and regulationg and constraints.
If the Prime Minister gives you oral
orders tomorrow, will you not follow
them?. ..

SHRI M. 1. FOTEDAR- Prime
Minister never gives oral orders.

SHRT PARVATHANENI UPEN-
DRA: Happy to hear it

It is not only one agency, not only
revenue intelligence, there are many
other agencies of the Government of
India which are observing this kind
of confidentiality and there ig nothing
wrong in it T am amazed to find the
Commission devoting pages and pages
about the recordings that Mr. Vishwa-
nath Pratap Singh has done after he
ceased to be Finance Minister and
when he was Defence Minister. What
was the crime®? When he knew thet
the officery were being auestioned
and they were likely to be made the
scapegoats or punished or commented
upon adversely, it was the dutv of anv
honest and sincere Minister to protert
his officers And he has not backdated
anv remark He has put the date on
which the file waq sent and thn file
was sent after informing Mr Brahm
Dutt about it. I+ was not backdated.
And if he has confirmed his orders
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in writing, you should appreciate his
sincerity. ..

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: It was not
backdated; it was postdated.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-
DRA: How? On the day he received
it, he remarked on it...

SHRI K. VASUDEVA PANICKER:
Doeg it not amount to smuggling? The
file was sent from one Ministry to
another Ministry. Is it not violation
of the rules of conduct and does it
not come within the definition of
smuggling?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
sit down, Mr. Panicker,

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-
DRA: Mr. Vishwanath Pratap Singh
has alreadv quoted what Mr. Pande
hag said, in what circumstances the
file was asked for and how he sent it
after informing the then Minister of
State for Finance; he did not send it
surreptitiously; he sent i} openly. And
we should appreciate Mr Vishwanath
Pratap Singh for his courage of con-
viction, his anxiety 1o protect the offi-
cerg to whem he had given oral orders.
It was his duty and if he had not done
it. I would have called him names, 1
would have found fault with him...

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: I thing, it
I remember it correctly, it is not the
Minister of State of Finance who had
sent the file to the then Defence Minis-
ter, but it must have been he Revenue
Secretary after Mr. Vishwanath Pra-
tap Singh had called for the file.

SHRI PARVATHANENI TUPEN-
DRA: On pages 278 and 279, the Com -
mission, while admitting that no pay-
ments were made to Fairfax from
any quarter, laboureq to justify,..
(Inrerruptions) to prove why with-
out payment that fellow should have
worked. Except an inference, there
was not even g shred of evidence any
where to prove that any payment wes
made. May be, somebody might have
made a payment or, somebody might
not have made a payment But there
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Commission coulq have given a jus-
tification to it.

We are particularly surprised at
the amount of space given in the
report for 5 justification of the theory
of destabilisation ang they come to
the peculiar conclusion and they say.
destabilisation of a leadep is, in fact,
destabilisation of the country and
the nation. And for that they give
Sp many arguments and T do not
know what names we shoulq call
them by. what adjectives we should
use for such remarks Not only that.
They laboured so much to justify
that kind of a remark At one place
they sav, it woulq make the leader
vulnerable, it make- the leader sub-
ject to plackmail T would like to
ask: Is there something wrong which
will make your leader vulnerable
and to be blackmaileq by a man
outside the ecountry far away?
Otherwise, why are You so much
afraid? It vou are clean, if there is
nothing wrone in what vou have
done, why should vou become vulne.
rable and he blackmailed by some-
body? Nobodv can blackmail you if
vou aTre clean. That itself shows
that there ig a guilty conscience and
there  is something wrong .. (Inter-
rupticns) .. Sir, I am really sur-
prised at the behaviour of the Prime
Minister in the entire episode. Tt is
very unfortunate that a Prime Mini-
ster, who shoulg protect his Minis-
ters when adverse conditiong come
and when they are criticised. should
behave like this. This has happened
more than once. We know what
happened in the case of Mr. Arif
Mohammag Khan when he was ask-
ed to speak on the Muslim Women’s
Bill. He was asked to oppose the
system and then he wag dropped
like a hot potato That is his charac-
ter and it is unfortunate The Minis-
terg should learn a lesson from this
because, todav it may be Mr. Vlshw?-
nath Pratap Singh and, tomorrow it
may be somebody else... (Interrup-
tionse) ..
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SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR  You need

not teach us any lesson. alsterrnp.

tions) Don't teach us any lesson
SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-
DRA: 1f the Prime Minister cannot

protect his own Ministers and swal-
lows his own words to protect him-
self and to save himself ang makes
others the scapegoats, he ig not fit

to be the Prime Minister of this
country (Interruptionsy. Hav-
ing said this.. (Interruptions) ..

Having said this. Sir, T would like
to make one comment about the
behaviour of some of the officers, I
am really surprised that in spite of
his general orders, in spite of the
general orders given by Mr. Vishwa-
nath Pratap Singh, some of the offi-
cers have concentratedq on certain
firms and not initiated action against
some others. That has given some
scope for the Commssion to comment
adversely on their behaviour and
their nvolvement with the othevs and
the pressures brought on them.

SHRI B, K. GADHVI: Just a
minute. With regard to the clarifi-
cation which Mr Fotedar made, as
you woaould see from page 155, 1t was
Mr. Pande who sent the file It was
the Revenue Secretary, Mr. Pande,
who had sent the file to the Defence
Minister and then he apprised the
Minister of State, Mr. Brahm Duit
because he asked for the file and said
that the Defence Minister had spo-
ken to him Thiy is the version of
Mr. Pande

SHRI M L. FOTEDAR: Yes.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-
DRA: Anyhow, T was commening on
the role of outsiders ang I sincerely
feel that 1t could have heen avoided
But there is alsg the other side to
thiis because an estrangeq wife, a
political rival and a business com-
petitor are perhaps the best infor-
mers angd this js the general opinion
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and the Intelligence Burcau works
on this therory. Therefore, they
may justify this. But this could
have been avoided. But I must say
that the lobbies for the various in-
dustrial houses are within the Gov-
ernment itself (Interruptionsy” .
While the highest in the land favours
one industrial house,... (Interrup-
tions) ...

s

SHRI M 1. FOTEDAR: That may
be 1n Andhra Pradesh.

SHRI PARVATHANENI TUPEN-
DRA: I can give you an example, Mr.
Fotedar I can give you nameg ...
(Interruptions) ... While one c¢om-
pany has access directly to the Prime
Minister, a rival has access to a
Minister  (Interruptions) There
fore, this is happenling. In the Gov-
ernment itself, both the lobbies are
there.. (Interruptions) ...

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL
(Punjab)- This is a baseless allega-

tion  (Interruptions). . Can he sub-
stantiate it?
SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-

DRA: We know lit. We know where
Mr Nusli Wadia was two days ago
and where Mr. Ambhani comes and
sits We all know it. But our party,
from the very beginning, has not
taken sides and we have not taken
sides in any of these rivalries of the
industrial houses. We feel that ac-
tion should be taken against every-
body, whether it is Mr Nusli Wadia

or Mr Ambhani But it is for the
Government to take action...(In-
terruptions)

I am coming to my point now I
would like to know whether any pre-
liminary report was given by Mr.
Hershman hecause we repeatedly read
in the newspapers that he had already
submitted a report, that some infor-
mathon he had passed on and that he
had a copy with him and we read in
the pavers that he continued to threa-
ten, “I wil} reveal it. T will reveal it.”
Therefore, I would like to know from
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the honourable Minister whether he
hes found anything on the files, some
kind of a preliminary report, froni
Mc. Hershmap or any other infor-
mation which he hag supplied. 1
would like to know this thing. Also
en February 5, Mr. Bhure Lal was
calleq by the Prime Minister and
there was a lot of discussion ang it
was minuted, we were told. And
what exactly was the information
whiich Mr. Bhure Lal gave? 1 would
like to know this from the hon. Mi-
nister.

Sir, I only want te say that the
way the Commission has functioned—
1 do not want to cast any aspersions
on the Judges themselves, bug the
way It functioned—shatterg the con-
fidence of the people in the Commis-
stons themselves  And today we ate
cr:ticising the Judges because  we
know that according to article 121
ard article 211 of the Constitution
Judges forming Commuissions are not
protected; they are subject to criti-
cism because you cap criticise  the
Commission’s report We are  also
criticising their functioning; there is
nothing wrong in 1t. They are Com-
missioners: they are not protected. 1
would only say that on page 77 of
their report— I will conclude with
that—they quoted the famous Tamil
poet Thiruvalluvar who wrote more
than 2000 years ago in hiis immortal
work “Thirukkural”, that the burns
caused by dreadful fire, even their
scars, may hea] but the wounds caus-
ed by slanderous words woulq never
heal They should have remember-
ed that while passing remarks on
responsibile people that the wounds
and scars will not be healed for long.

Lastly, I would request the Gov-
ernment whatever happens with this
Commission’s report, tackle the main
jissue of the stashing away of hun-
dreds of thousands of crores of rupees
of public money illegally in foreign
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Please tackle
shelter behing this worthless report.
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that, without taking

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.

Bansal.

HANUMANTHAPPA):
(Interruptions).

Mr,

oft 7= T : FI2F AL AT AIEH,
¥ fqg A Tafra #7187

Jueweas (0 o gwean) ¢
IgT ¥ oF9y fFar d #wi wdr g
FT IgMA gl g, Fraww wia Faxe
g3 .. (suum)

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You are
mentioming i @1 wr saFW fowar wr
} AT ag & & ard & fag a1 gaa)

... (smana) Fsar 48t & gww
FRAT & ... (FaEw)

Sumatener (5t 9. gEEen) ¢
S IAFAIAY gIeqT F1 AW ...
(za=am)

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH. No, no.
g F e gq anti TY 277 98,
oE FA CH g I @i F faq g

# A gz yg o wE § 0 gER
TE AT (mama)

IuEATETs (A g0 gARTICAT)
fegzwa & faoc 3z &
(zamerm)

ot ¥ A\l : FF WL O q
o5 af g% fagar 31

SHR] M L. FOTEDAR: The mat-
ter ;s very serious, because somebody

has been 1ndicted by the highest
court of the land. So we must con-
clude the debate today (Interrup-
tions)

A
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I want
to make one submission, witth your
permission. My hon. colleague and
friend, Mr. Bansal, will benefit 1f he
initiates the discussion tomorrow.
(Interruptionsy,

AN HON. MEMBER: It is an ad-
vice. (Interruptions) It is a request
to you, Mr. Vice-Chairman, that
you withholgd the discussion, post-
pone the discussion. (Interruptions)

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN
THE MINISTRY OF PARLIAMEN-
TARY AFFAIRS (SHRI M. M.
JACOB): The hon. Chairman earlier
announced that this discussion will
conclude today. Then the Deputy
Chairman also announced again that
the d scussion will conclude. The
dinner js ready upstairs. The spea-
kers are also ready. Kindly see that
it concludes today. The speakers are
also ready. Kindly cooperate and
see that thiis is concluded today.

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: In
the Business Advisory Committee,
when we drew up the programme,
there were four hours given to the
Sati Bill and 4 hours to direct taxes
laws. 1f these two Billg don’t come,
we have plenty of time til] Wednes-
day.

SHRI M. M. JACOB: It is all
coming.

SHRI NIRMAIL CHATTERJEE:
Direct taxes cannot come. There is
enough time Therefore, our request
can be acceded to.

SHRI M. M. JACOB. Everything
is coming.

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA.: To-
morrow at 4 o’clock.

SHRI FAWAN KUMAR BANSAL:
Sir, the 7Thakkar-Natarajan Commis-
sion of Tuquiry comprsing two sitt-
g Judges of the Supreme Court was

[RAJYA SABHA|

Thakkar Natarajan 204
Report on Fawrfax
Group Inc.

set up whep it came to light that
Fairfax Group Ine, an American de-
tective agency with CIA connections,
was entrusted with investigation of
some economic offences and Members
of both Houses of Parliament took
strong exception to what they term-
ed as ‘abdicating Governmental func-
tions to ap organisatiop of dqubious
connection’ Sir, if we were to just
glance through the debates of the
iwo Houses of Parliament, one fea-
ture would prominently emerge and
that is that Members were indignant
over the action of the Government in
appointing Fairfax.

Sir, before this matter cropped up,
the Opposition, bereft of any ideolo-
gical 1ssue, was desparately trying to
raise one bogey or the other to em- ~
barrass the Government, but in vain.
In that situation, Fairfax provided
them an overdose of a drug which
enfeebled the mind and weakened
the thinking power and they launch-
ed a vituperative attack against the
Government. Sir, the Prime Minister,
committed as he 1s to an gpen GoO-
vernment, submitted to the apex
Judicia] institution of the country and
two sutting Judges of the Supreme
Court were entrusteq with the task
of 1mquiring into the entire gamut of
understanding arrived at and the
agreement entereq intg with the
Faprfax Group.

Now, the report of the Commission
is before us. It leaves np room for
doubt on certain crucial matters.
Firstly, the Fairfax Group has strong
CIA links which is known for findulg-
ing in  destabilising operations in
sevieral countries. Secondly, Fairfax
was engaged orally without taking
into confidence or gven comsulting the
Cabinet or the Prime Minister and
through the active lintervention of
interested outsiders like Shri Nusli
Wadia, Chairman of Bombay Dyeing
and Manufacturing Company, and
Shrii S. Gurumurthy, a close asso-
ciate both of Mr, Wadia angq Mr.
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Ram Nath Goenka, the proprietor of
“Indian Express” and also Financial
Adviser to the Express Group of
Newspapers. Thirdly, Sir, no in-
quiry whatsoever regarding the an-
tecedents or credentials of Fairfax
was ever made, not even from the
Indian Ambassador in the United
States and no importance was attach-
ed to the refusal of even a U.S. firm,
CHEMTEX to make any information
avallable through Fairfax ang their
willingness to deal only with the
Directorate of Enforcement directly
In this context, Sir, Shri V. P.
Sungh preferred to quote Shri Brahm
Dutt to say that the Government was
on,y interested in the information
and not the informer, gnd the infor-
mation went through the scrutiny of
Intelligence If he were present
here, I woulg like to ask him whether
the information which would have
besn made available on some fufure
date by Fairfax could be put to such
a test which he was advocating here
now. Sir, Fairfax cannot be equated
with an Indiap informer,

The Commission has also come
to a valid conclusion that, if
I may say so, a self-assum-
ing person like Mr. Hershman,
the Chairman of Fairfax, would
not agree to work and incur
expenses in the process only for
some contingent payment to be made
under the Reward Rules of the Go-
vernment of India on some future
date. The only reasonable presump-
tion that one can draw is that there
was gome collatera] agreement and
the name and the authority of the
Government of India were sought to
be used in order to gain access to
sourceg of information and thereafter
to use the same to subserve some
ulterior motive. In the process, the
security of India, the security of our
nation, the security of the land of
our birth for whose dear sake our
forefatherg hag died, was exposed to
serfous risks...

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE:
Sir, we cannot complete it today.
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SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL:
Sir, the Commission’s Report vindi-
cates the Government headed by
Shri Rajrjv Gandhi ang takes note
of the fact that it wag the alertness
of the Minister of State for Finance
whose Qqueries dateq 17th Fehruary,
1987 inmitiated a process that ultima-
tely uncovered the surreptitious dea-
lingg before any damage coulg be
caused. Sir, the Report giffuses the
clouds of baseless suspicion raised by
the Opposition over the Government
of India. Yet, Sir, the Report sad-
dens me like any other citizen of
the country because it brings to Jight
certain sordid happenings that could
play havoc wath our country if the
conduct of Mr. Hershman, his out-
bursts and his rambling threats arc
any indication.

Sir, what saddens me still more is
the reaction of Mr. V. P. Singh to
the Commission’s Report. On 3l1st
March, 1987, when one hon. Mem-
ber put it to him in the Lok Sabha
that 1if Shri V. P. Singh had engaged
this foreign firm without the notice of
the Prime Minister was Shri V., P,
Singh prepared lo take the responsi-
bility for the same, Shri V. P. Singh
got up immediately and said that he
did share the responsibility. Today,
when the Report ks ouf, he takes
strong exception to it and casts as-
persions on the integrity and impar-
tiality of two sitting Judges of the
Supreme Court. He issues a lengthy
press statement defending the roles of
Shr; Vinog Pande ang Shri Bhure
IL.al and castigates the Judges for
their Report. By implication, he
defends the role played in this foul
game by Shri Goenka, Mr. Nusli
Wadia, Mr. Gurumurthy, and above
al] that of Mr. Hershman of Fairfax.
alnterruptions). In this environment,
does he gtill want the countrymepn to
believe that he lis the sole repository
of virtue fighting against corruption?
On the contrary, Sir, if somebody
gaig the other day that the Jan Mor-
cha was in fact a Jaichand Morcha,
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the present Report proves him 1ight.
Even today...

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE
tMadhya Pradesh): Not in  guod
taste.

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL:
...5hry V. P, Singh  justufies the
engagement of Fawrfax ang 1 lay
emphasls op this—he justiiies the en~
gagement ot Fanjax—by ghving an
untenable and unsubstantiateq ana-
logy of the traiming impaited to our
own men Convemently forgett-
ing or bemng criminally  1gno-
rant of the vulnerabplity in the toi-
mer case where you cut off your own
hands and place yourself at the
mercy of a foreign agency which has
been held to be in league with peo-
ple hostule to the Governmeng of
India It has been found that Shri
Hershman was a person unworthy ot
reliance angd here, Sir, permit me 1o
quote irom page 250 of the Report,
and I quote:

“In any case he was not loyai to
the Govevrnment of India and a
person thoroughly unrehable for
being entrusteq with the work of
a sensltive or confidential nature
and [or being conterred with any
authority to act on behalf of the
Government of India, for such a
person can use the autholisation
for purposes other than that for
which his services were utilised
and could resort to disinformation
in order to cause detriment and
harm to its own employer in going
to the length of threatening des-
tabilisation of the Government from
which 1t had secured the authori-
sation under a false pretext.”

Sir, 1if we have a cursory look at
the text of the Commuission’s report,
the Postseript at page 289 ihereof is
in every sense of the word a part of
the Report itself, and that of Chapter
XVI, where the Commuission’s find-
ings on the specific 1ssues raised in
paragraph 2 of the Notification sett-
ing up the Commussion are  erume-
rated. The Postscript is no after-
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thought, but definitely an emphasis
on the disturbing and wisquieting
teatures brought under spotlight as a
result of the inquiry conducteq by
the Commission. It 15 after this
Postscript that the Hon. Judges ¢p-
pend their signatures, However, Shri
V. P, Smngh takes exception to this
and crithcises these judges for ‘insert-
ing’ a writlen Postscript against him
and grumbles further that that very
Commuission which wrote Postscripts
asked him how he made a noting in
the file subsequently. When he says
this he perhaps wants us to forget
that this noting was made by him on
a hle which no longer concerned his
Muuetty and was also in violation of
the Government of India (Transac-
tion of Business) Rules,

Sir, ut 15 interesting but no coinci-

dence that on the heels of Shri V. P,
Singh’s criticism of the Commussion’s
report, comes the reaction of Fairfax
itself. Its Vice-President Dblatantly
terms the report as ‘an effort to mani-
pulate public opinion so that wrong-
domngs and truth will for ever be
buried’. I am sorry that this 1s the
language which our friends on the
other side have algg used. -

Sir, the “Indian
under Shri Goenka
notions
being the sole champion of the free-
dom of the press has brazenly and
unabashedly termed the Commission’s
report as a massive perversion., For
every grouse against the executive
we turn to the judicliary but  here
Shri Goenka accuses the Judiciary of
‘felling all norms of justice and fair-
play anq the truth itself’”. We see
Shri1 Goenka 1ncensed Over the ex-
posure of Shri Gurumurthy Ang his
response to the report 13 understan-
dable as 15 his conduct 1n not res-
ponding to the Commission’y notice.
This gentleman, the most honourable
of the men, a towering figure fight-
ing for the protection of democratic
mnstitutions, now chooses to tailor an
editorial which accuses the Commis-
sion of blatent distortion of facts and
spews venom against the Commission

Express” which
has some qucer

of self-importance and of ~

r
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m an effort to dole out falsehood to
the public. In the process, he con-
vertg this newspaper tntg propaganda
sheet for Fairfax and others hostile
to the Government of India. He
insists that the work of Fairfax was
to give, not 1io receiwve, information,
the threats ang ratlings of Hershman
again to the contrary notwithstand-
ing. I ask if 1t 1s not its own battle,
whose battle 15 the Expresg fighting?
Is the Express fighting the battle of
the people wanting to destablisa the
country? Sir, Mr. V. P. Smgh has
said that even a child would laugh
at a situation because no mcney was
paid to Fairfax, no informalion was
received and still the judges say that
security of the country was jeopar-
dised It 1s precisely here 1that
where the catch 1s. The duestion
that looms large before the people fs,
why did Fairfax agree to work for
ithe country without agreeing to or
looking for any remuneration? Why
doesn't Mr. V, P. Singh say a word
about Fairfax, about Hershman's
strong links with the CIA, about Falh-
fax's strong hinks with the CIA? This
pomt was not touched by Shri V. P.
Singh. Is Shri V P. Singh not aware
of the CIA’s activities all over the
world? Does he want people to be-
lieve that CIA 15 the greatest friend
of our Country? If some one tried
to bef.iend CIA for ulterior motive,
he owes an explanation tp the Coun-
trymen.  Sir, newspapers other than
the Express have alsg written edito-
rialg on the Report and I wish Shri
V. P. Singh had seen those. They 2ll
consider him to be one of th: princi-
pal actors in the Farrfax diama and
take notc of the role played by Shei
Goenka, Mr Gurumurthy and Mr.
Nusl; Wadia.

sft i s fag : Arodr-fag &
FZAF A T AR L PgA AT 7

St gEm R aEw o gf, A
3gr av  9gY Wy 1T AT AL .,
(=)

Sir, Mr V P. Singh hag not said a
word about the 1nfluence of outside

| 14 DEC.

1987]  Thakkar Natcrajan 210
Report an Farfax
Group Inc,

forces in running the Ministry at that
particular point of time, People also
today pose a question about the con-
nection between Fairfax affair and the
mmvolvement of  Expiess in certain
letters of the former President to the
Prime Minister of the country, These
are the questions which stare at us
and have to be anwsered by those
people including Shri Goenka who
claim to serve the interest of the
country by every action,

Speaking here, Shr1 Vishwanath
Pratap Singhji said that 1t was during
his stewardship of the Mmistry of
Finance that a company of Nushh Wadia
was raided. But he forgot, or did
not probably choose to tell us as to
what was the time when this raid was
conducted, whether it was before the
Fairfax plot was executed or after
that, becausc 1f 1t was conducted
before  these  happenings, 1t adds
greater suspicion to the minds of the
people Sir, because of constraint of
time, I would...

8.00 P.M, )

Sir, because of constraint of time, 1
would.. ...

DR BAPU KALDATE: You can
carry on till tomorrow morning, Why
are you worried? :

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL:
Sir, there are many pertinent questions
which the Commission has poseq and
has cautioned the nation about the
dangers that may arise if intercorpo-
rate wars assume political Tamifica.
tions. We have bcen spared of the
consegqguences of one such scrious
attempt. The Gavernment should
take 7 cue from the observations of
Justices Thakkar and Natarajan and
mntiate steps to prevent similar occur-
rences in  future The Government
should also remove the lacunae in the
existing laws  which enable Shn
Goenka, Shry Gurumurthy and others
of their 11k and with similar propen-
sitics to assume themselves above the
law and violate it with impunity, The
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concluding postscript which I venture
to add s that the enquiry into the
Fairfax affair has proveq the truth of

an old adage °‘All that glitters is not
gold’. Thank you.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, at the outset, I put on
record my protest against the manner
mm which, without consulting the
leaders of the Opposition parties and
groups, it has been unilaterally
decided to continue the debate beyond
6 pm, the normal time of adjourn.
ment of the House. I put it on record
more so because the other day we
were confronted with a situation when
the House was ad)ourned pefore the
scheduled time of adjournment with-
out consulting the leaders of Oppusi
tion parties. Today, on the other
hand, we are confronted with a diffe-
‘rent situation when a unilateral
decision has been taken by the ruling
party to extend the sitting of the House
beyond the normal time of adjourn-
ment without consulting the Opposi-
tion parties, Therefore, I put on
record our protest aganst this unila-
teral decision, Now, Mr. Vice-Chair-
man, Sir,.. should I stop? Let that
session be over.

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN
H. HANUMANTHAPPA);
on.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It cannot be,
(Interruptions). Three Ministers are
having a session there. Let them
complete their session.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
H. HANUMANTHAPPA): Session
will be there in one corner or the
other. You carry on,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It cannot be.
(Interruptions) 8ir, I start from
where Mr, Shiv Shankar has; ended

st FEW™ T FF HET
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SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: Mr. Gadhvi
is the Minister in-charge.

(SHRI
You carry
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Kalpnathj
saig ‘kal kahiye’, Therefore, I am
asking Kalpnath)i to ask his advisor
Fotedar. He 1s doing all the business.

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: I am not...

SHR] DIPEN GHOSH: Are you pay-
ing heed to Mr, Kalpnath Rai’s sugges-
tion?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
H, HANUMANTHAPPA): You take it
as an mierruption and go on.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH- Mr, Vice-
Chairman, Sir, you might recall that 1t
was Shri Shiv Shanker who said that
this  Commuission  of Inquiry, the
Thakkar-Natarajan Commission, was,
in fact, g fact-finding Commission, Are
you suggesting for an adjournment?

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIY
H., HANUMANTHAPPA): No, no,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Shiv
Shanker stated' that this Commission
of Inquiry was a fact-finding Com-
mission. (Interruptions). I will speak
up to 12 O’clock because no time has
been fixed for this debate. So, what
fact or facts this fact-finding Commis-
sion has brought to light, that Mr. P
Shiv Shanker has not stated. No
other speaker also from that side was
stated about this,

This report, Mr. Vice-Chairman, has
bruoght to light the total collapse of
all governmental norms and proce-
dures and bankruptcy of the adminis-
tration where a big business house
can remote-control the officers in the
Government of India to act in their
terms and to fall prey to foreign
agencies.

DR. BAPU KALDATE: Is there the
message to adjourn the House?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
H. HANUMANTHAPPA):
the message?

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, much has been talked
particularly from that side about the
CIA, link of Fairfax with CIA, the
security risk, the destabilisation of our

(SHRI
Where is
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coun.ry. Al these things have been
talked about by the Members from
the ruling party, including Mr, P.
Shiyv Shanker, a member of the Union
Cabinet. The other day we heard
» th,s House, when there was a question
from this side about the veracity of
Prime Minister’s statement of giving
a clean chit to CIA. After hearing
George Bush 1n Washington, the Prime
Minister himself had gone on record,
saying that George Bush had stated
that tne CIA had no activities in India,
and the Prime Minister stated in his
words, I had taken George Bush on
his words.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY. He
stands by it.

¥y SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It 1s fine that
you stand by it that CIA 1s not in
action 1n India,

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: What-
ever the Prime Minister has said, we
stand by it.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Just try to
nnderstand, The Prime Minister had
stated that he had taken George Bush
on his words,

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Yes,
- he believed George Bush,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Then you
find occasion even to believe George
Bush about the CIA development,

SHRI K. VASUDEVA PANICKER:
You are misleading the House.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH:
misleading the House,

I am not

SHRI K. VASUDEVA PANICKER:
You are misleading the House, Prime
Minister did not say like that,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am not
misleading the House, Mr, Vice-
Chairman, I want, first of all, to make
one thing clear. There is a book, You
can have it. It is available in India,
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“Vejl the Secret Wars of CIA 1981—
87" 15 a book  written by one Bob
wWoodward., This book 1s avallable mn
Delhi, In that book, Mr. Woodwara
had alleged that a senior official o1
tue lndian Government was a ClA
agent, And today ln the report which
we are discussing, two sitting Judges
ot Supreme Court heading that Com
mission have gone on record saylng
that a decision could be taken by an
ofticer without the specifiz knowledge,
detalled knowledge ol the Finance
Minister or the Prume Mumster or the
Cabinet about who was gomng to ke
appowted, wnat was his credential,
Mr, Bansal has also stated about this
Hershman and Faufax, It 1s we who
demanded—it 15 true—wunether cefore
appointing Farfax tne credentials of
that orgamsation was checked up or
not. It 1s all the more true that irom
the other side, they said: “No, we have
not appointed, they were simply asked
to act as informers and they are to
be paid when some miormation will
be made avaiiable to us”. That 15 a
different point, Mr. Vice-Chawman,
But I want to say, because Mr. Shiv
Shanker had stated that 1t was a tact-
finding Commussion and this Commis-
sion had found osut certain facts whach
were  disquieting to the extent of
collapse of administration, which says
that such an important decision could
be taken by certain officials without
the knowledge of the Mimster or the
Prime Minister or the Cabinet and tc
the extent of appointing an organisa-
fion or agency which 1s an outfit of
CIA, Here is a book written by Mr.
Woodward saying that there was a
government official in the Central
Government, who was a CIA agent,

There was another book that is also
available in Delhi written by ex-US
Ambassador to India—Mr. Moynihan.
In that book, Mr., Moynihan had
alleged that twice CIA had paid money
to the Congress—once to Mrs.
Gandhi. ..

SEVERAL HON. MEMBERS: No,
no,
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You just read
that book, I am rcferring to a book
which 15 available in the market un-
terruptions) It 1s a book titled “The

Dangerous Place”  written by Mr.
Moynihan, ex-US Ambassador to
India, . Mr. Vice-Chairman, please

save me and protect me from some of
the ignorant Members from the other

side.

SHRI M M. JACOB- Mr. Dipen
Ghosh, the author himseclf has denied
1t subscquently and that has appeared

in the papers.

SHRI DIPEN GIIOSH, I have rcler-
req to a book That is a published
book. That book 1s available in India,
That .s still bemg solg i Indian

markets.

SHRI LAL K ADVANI (Madhya
Pradesh). It 1s available in the Parlia-

ment Library,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It is for the
information of the lcarned Members
<com the other side. Tomorrow Lhey
»an go to Parliament Library, ask for
that book, read and come back to thus
House and challenge my version. Not

before that.

SHRI M. M JACOB Mr. Vice-

Chairman . ({nterruptions )

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am not

yielding,

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: They can
certainly deny what Mr, \Moynihan

has written.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH' They can say
that, But till date they have not said

it. i

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alas V.
ARUNACHALAM: To the best of my
kncwledge, the same 1ssue was raised
in the Lok Sabha earlier and 1t was
denied., There 1s no need of raising

the same lssue now,

[RAIYA SABHA|
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PROF. C, LAKSHMANNA (Andhra

Pradesh): It does not matter, He 1s
only citing a book,
SHRI DIPEN GHOSH- Mr. Vice-

Chairman, what T am going to say is,
the danger of the CIA engaging itself
in  destabilizing our country 1s real.
Despite Mr. Bush's statement and our
Prime Munster taking him at his word,
it is real. Even if this Report did not
state all these things gbout the CIA
activities 1n our country, the fact that
1t 18 trying to destabilize our internal
political sysiem is real. But what 1s
more disconcerting and more disquiet-
mg s—when the forces are very much
active m  destabilizing our country
through various  forces, somewhere
divisive forces and somewhere funda-
v1_ntalist forces—the revelation of the.
collapse of our Administration, the\i
rrvelation of the bankruptey of our
Administration  that such a foreign
agency  could be appointed without
having any record on the file, without
the knowledge of any member of the
Cabinet, That is an important point.

But the ruling party members, arc
not at all alive to the danger. I want
Mr Bansal and Mr Kalpnath Rai to
note, Mr. Shiv Shanker 1s not here,
Thcy are not at all  alive to thisg
danger, because these officers are nowf
being proposed to be sent to Harvard
for trazming. Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir,
the Minister of Home Affairs, Mr. Buta
Singh 1s not here; the Minster of
State for Home Affawrs, Mr, Chidam-
baram, i; not here. .. (Interruptions),
You will let me finish and then you
will rise,

SHRI M M. JACOB: But we were
agreeable for a discussion on that.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH:- I know, But
I did not interfere with that. I am $
saymmg what is happening Many of
them do not know that in the case of
the public sector a new proposal has
been mooted in the Government of
India by Mr. Chidambaram, the Har-
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vard returned Minister Sir, you know
anc, particularly, senior Members like
Mr. Ram Niwas Mirdha and Mr. Dai-
bara Singh know, that in the early
gfifties, it was the New Yorlk Times
which haq stated that Harvard Uni-
versity was the outfit of the CIA And
now, a proposal has been mooted by
Mr., Chidambaram that officials of the
public scctor will be sent to Harvard
for tramming. And who will choose
those officers? A batch of Professors
from Harvard will come to New Delhi
and they will select them It 1s 1ele-
vart in the context of this report, It
is very relevant in the sense that the
Report of the Thakkar-Natarajan Com-
mission has revealed how the activi-
ties, with a security 'risk, are going
on So, I am telling your Today
somebody has been found, Tomorrow
some others may be found—if you
remain alive.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Do
you agrce with the findings of the

Commission?
SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You wait.
(Inmterrupnions) ..Your leader has

taughi pou only to make noise to
apply vour brain.

SIIRI V. NARAYANASAMY. I am
putting a pointed question® Are you
agiecing  with the findings of the
Commission? Don’t think that you
only know things We also know
things.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The anatomy
of human beings docs not contain only
the throat. There 1s another anatomy
which 1s above the shoulder,

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: You
are not using that.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH- In some cases
that part of the anatomy oi some of
you seems to be the dullest.

My Vice-Charrman, the question 1s
thet Harvard Prolessors will come
down to Delhi to take interview and
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sclect senior exccutives 1n the public
sector for being sent for tralning to
Harvard, the oulfit of the CIA, Those
officials w111 come back to India and
preside over the public sector under-
takings in the national interest. The
officers, the IAS, the IPS, the IFS
officers who will be sent tg Harvard
for tramming, will come back and sit
in the North Block and the South
Block and elsewhere and take impor-
tant decisions in the natlonal interest,
Before that they will be brainwashed
by the CIA outfit, the Harvard
University Mr, Vice-Chairman, now
I zm glad, I am happy that at least
some of the Members on the other
side have been alive to this issue, the
appointment of a foreign agency. I am
not going to argue like Mr V P, Singh
whether in other cases a foreign
agency was appomnted or not. It is
true, Mr. Vice-Chairman, that they do
nol want any foreign agency to investi-
gate about cconomic offences, but they
want a foreign company to give a
celtificate of honesty in respect of the
Prime Minister and the members of
his  family. The foreign company’s
President and Vice-President had all
the way come down to India and
appeared before tne Joint Parliamen.
tery Committee to give a certificate
of honesty to our Primz Minister and
his family members,

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: I deny it
emphatically.

SIIRI DIPEN GHOSH:- And our
Prime M:nister has gone on record

SHRT M, M, JACOB Mr. Dipen
Ghosh, he 15 on record that we do not
want any certificate from anybody and
that we are capable of looking after
ourselves. (Interruptioas)

SHRT DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Vice
Chrurman, I am not going out of the
vumt.

SHET M. L, FOTEDAR. Totally you
are out of the point,
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: 1 am empha-
sising the danger.

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR:; Just on a
poini of information.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I do not
require any information from you,
Mr Fotedar,

SHRI M. L, FOTEDAR: I am ask-
ing information from you.

Only those persong who went to the
Swedish Embassy to represent their
case, want a certificate from foreign
agencies or foreign companies, It is
not the Congress, 1t 1s not the Prime
Minister, it 1s not the Indian Govern-
ment,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Again we
will get a  chance Just lListen, Mr
Fotedar

I want to tell him to remain assured
and satisfied till the JPC's report is
placed here and we are given a chance
¢t discussing that because the JPC
repert will  contain that certificate
btecause it has gone on the record of
the JPC,

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I was em-
phasising on the danger of employing
a foreign agency having connections
with the CIA or the FBI or such
countries  which are hostile {0 our
country’s  political system, economic
system, all these things,

Sir, who is responsible for creating
this state of affairs?

SHEI M. L, FOTEDAR: It is Mr.
Vishwanath Pratap Singh,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH. Al right, 1
know. Three speakers have already
stated. Thig report has stated that
this 18 thc state of affairs, But I
quote from one particular point,

SHRI KALPNATH RAI. You are a
CPM fellow.

[RAIYA SABHA]
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am not
disowning this report. Here is a gem

of gems.

“The reasoning appears to be less
than convincing” Thep it starts ¥
saying;

“And the Government may well
consider the need for such vital
decisions being made at least in
consultation with the Prime Minis-

ter."
-

It means, if the Prime Minister
was consulted, then the appointment
of 3 foreign agency like Fairfax
having connection with the CIA
would not have gone wrong. But Mr,
Vice-Chairman, Sir, what is the con-<
stitutional responsibility of the Prime
Minister to Parliar.c-t’ We are dis
cussing the matter in Parliament.
What is the Constitutional responsi-
bility of the Council of Ministers to
Parliament? The other day when
Mr. V. P. Singh participateg in the
discussion about the counter-trade
deal, 1t was the legal luminary, Mr.
Madan Bhatia who enlightened wus
about the collective ‘responsibility of
the Council of Ministers for an Ex-
ecutive decision of the Government.
The Constitution sayg that the Coun.
cil of Ministerg jg collectively res-
ponsible to Parliament. The Prime
Minister is the head of the Council
of Ministers, the Cabinet and of the
Government. Any action, whether it
wag done in consultation with the
Prime Minister or not, that is an
affair to be decided by the Prime
Minister and in hig relation with the
Memberg of the Cabinet. Ang if a
Member of 5 Cabinet or g member
of the Council of Ministers had done
wrong, they the President could be
advised to drop him as a Member of
the Cabinet or a Member of the
Counci] of Ministers But to Parlia-
ment, to Members of Parliament, to
the nation, to the public, the Prime
Minister as a leader, as the head of
the Government, ag the head of the
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Cabiret, as the head of the Council
of Ministers oweg an explanation why
and n what condition and ip what
manner and how this sorry state of
affairg came about.

?

i

The Prime Minister ag the leader
cannot get away from the indictment
made by this Commission, Whether
eonsultations are done or not ig their
mnternal affair, If tomorrow Mr.
Fotedar comes with , certain state-
ment and thereafter Mr. Gadhvi or
Miss Saroj Khaparde also comegs out
with a statement, how could we know
whether ghe or he had consultations
with the Prime Minister and there-
after are making statements? Until
and unlesg another commission of
inquiry was set up,...

SHRI B. K. GADHVI; Would you
ield for g moment?

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Gadhvi,
please be geated. You will have 3
right to reply. Until ang unlesS
another Commission of inquiry is set
up and giveg such a report, Members
of Parllament or the people of the
country will not be in a position to
know So, I think for this state of
affairs about which this Commission

M has commented in the postscript, the
Prime Minister as head of the Go-
vernment, as head of the Cabinet, as
head of the Council of Ministers is
one hundred per cent responsible, He
cannot get away from it. So, T accuse
the Prime Minister for bringing
about this state of affairs,

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN
THE MIN'STRY OF HEALTH AND
TAMILY WELFARE (KUMARI SA-
ROJ KHAPARDE): This ig not the
first time you are accusing the Prime

v Mmister.

SHRY DIPEN GHOSH. I know.
Don't give me a chance because I am
not going to accuse a fair lady like
you.
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I would have been happy it Mr.
Shiv Shanker would have been here
because he has gone on record saying
that he was justifying the terms of
reference and constitution of this
Commission and not only that, he
saiq that the Prime Minister and all
the Cabinet members were persuaded
by Mr. V. P. Singh to constitute this
Commission of Inquiry so that Mr,
V. P. Singh could be cleared.

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR; That ig a

fact. Mr. V. P. Singh has not denied
this.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am not
Mr., V. P. Singh. I am Mr. Dipen
Ghosh, A Cabinet Minister of Mr.
P Shiv Shanker’s stature hag stated
that the Prime Minister ang all
C 'biret members were persuaded, A
person like Mr. V P. Singh who is
now being indicted...

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: He has
infaet beeyy indicted.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You could
persuade your Prime Minister and
members 0of your Cabinet to do a
wrong job? And this is your credibi-
Ity. Look, you are in your own
trap. This is the credibility of your
Prime Minister., It was your gtate-
ment, It was not my statement. It
was your Mr. P Shiv Shanker’s
statement? “We were all persuaded,
the Prime Minister was persuaded”.
You have no moral right to say and
poirit out your accusing finger at
Mr. V. P Singh. If Mr, shiv Shan-
ket hag stated, “we were all per-
suaded”, that means you own  res-
ponsibility, you share the responsibi-
lity. Why do you fight shy to share
the responsibility?

Fro.n thig report the Commission
Rag gone on record saying that the
Prime Minister had called for this
file on the 11th March ang by that
time 1 cap presume by virtue of his
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utelligence after going through that
file he could know what was happen-
ing, what was being done, what was
being cooked up”? Until late May
Fairfax was still on the roll of the
Government of India whey, the Prime
Minister, Mr Rajiv Gandhi wag hold-
ing the charge of the Ministry of
Finance. So in view of the state-
ment made by this Commission that
1t was wrong opn the part of the
Government to gppoint such an agency
which ran the risk of destabilising
our country, which ran the risk of
endangering our security, wag kept
on the roll of the Government of
India from 11th March, 1987 to end
of May when Mr Rauv Gandhi was
the Finance Minister So for that who
will vouchsafe agnd who will give
guarantee that during the tenure of
these two monthg from 11th March
to end of May when Fairfox was
st1l] kept on the roll of the Central
Government when Mr FRajiv Gandhi
was the Finance Minister important
information, classified information
and important documents were not
passed on to that foreign agency?
Who will give the guarantee?

AN HON'BLE MEMBER Mr. V P.
Singh

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH:; Why? Mr.
V. P, Singh was not there. You could
have dismissed Fairfax opn the night
of 11th March as soon ag you came
to know through that file and Yyou
kept that file. ..

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL
No authority was given to Fairfax
thereafter to collect any information
ag it was done earlier.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: How can you
say?

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL:
Sce the Report,

[RAIYA SABHA|
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: So, Mr
Vice-Chairman, Sir, I am gomng to
the last point  What about the 1ssues
for which this Fairfax name was
known tg all of us? Evep our learn-
ed Memberg on the other side mclud-?
mg Mr B K Gadhvi did not know
the name of Fairfax earlier, until
Fairfax wag pressed into service to
give 1nformation about the economic
offences committed by certain Indian
firms and indrviduals, for violating
FERA and amassing wealth and
siphoning off that wealth to some
foreign banks This ag the crux of
the problem and they have conceded
that the Opposition demanded sbout
Fairfax They did not come out on
their owp with the facts about
Fairfax, At least the Opposition
should be given some complimentsy
that such 5 dangerous agency or such
a dangerous practice or activities
going on in the Government of India
could be unearthed because of the
Opposition’s demand about Fairfax
which was were pressed into service
for information about economic offe~
nces. What about those economic
offences? 1 know, the Minister will
say, in the termg of reference, the
Commission wag not asked to say
about it but you cannot overlook the
facty as a representative of the -
Government, as g Minister of the
Government. I understand the limits
o¢ thig Commission but you are not
barred by that limitation, I mean *he
Government  Somebody wag telling
abBout Nusli Wadia At that time, I
said, it was a battle between the
wife and mistresg of the ruling party
and they sometimeg change the posi-
tion also and T am not interested in
either of them. But the fact is that
big business houses are quarrelling
with each other 1o get 5 greater sharc
of the cake of the Government policy.
There was a time when Government

was only Reliance.

SHRI M. L. FOTEDAR: Perhaps
you meap we are self-reliant,
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Yes and

there was time whep Reliance was
shut out and Bombay Dyemng was
gwen preference and abou; Bombay
Dyeing, you know and I know, still

onc of the Members of the Council of
|M.nlsters hag

financial connections
with 1t. When we are discussing this,
the indicted Bombay Dyeing Chief
wag enjoymg the hospitality of a
'‘ember of your Couneci] of Ministers
n far away from Delhi. The fact
1s that big busimesseg are fighting with
each other. Thig ig the rule of the
The
fa-t .s that your Government — the
Minister may be either ‘A’ today, o=
‘B’ tomorrow or ‘C' the day-after-
tomorrow—is preferring p particular
businegg house as against another. It
15 good that through this battle, some

fpicces of mmformation have come out.

Siice Mr. Gadhvi 1y here, possibly,
he will be called upop to reply. The
other day, Mr. Kulkarni, a Member
of tte ruling party, statedq how Re-
hance was being given concession
after concession as against others.
This House hagd the benefiy of discus-
sing all those thingg earlier also. So,
it ig this Government which en-
courageg or patromises a particular
big business house against another
b:g business house at a given poiat
of time. So, if anybody has tp be
held responsible, it is the Govern-
ment of India headed by Mr. Rajiv
Gandhl. And if anybody should be
indicted for enmeshing this country
into this state of affairs, it jg Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi, the Prime Minister,
who heads this Government now and
who headed the Government at that
time That is why, while concluding,
1 say that the Government of Mr,
Rajiv Gandhi hag no moral authority
or raoral right to stay in power for
even a single second after this in-
dictment of the Government of
India, Thank you.

Y ®eUATE W@ . FRONT  3W-
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7 oL faralt | g AU AHOLE G
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2I13RT T 13 99T FT AT BAw
AT AT, 12 s T fqeaery
yard fag ot & farar s &0 @
aifam oF fF TREfE gy /T #r
TERET F7 A A favgvg ga fag
Y* g 3wt wrgw  fafaex
IV F7 1 Ag 90 grferm, 3@ arfaw
F wagd AU FH HAT TAT | A
9T A4 AT FId ;A ¥ fow
ey gra foE mraT & &Y 3Oy
forma & a1 zT AT AtAAl A ogeY
@ W TifFmRe & gt arfeq |
13 Mr¥ AT 0% FEAT AT AT E
m s -:ﬁaT fat 7§ W
waﬁrr sfery Swmw @ qu
faaq 2 =z 2r3q, ARTATT T YA
mn‘rcrf?r?srznlff‘ew qFS"
FTYUAT T Wg U AN F
faars | 3A7 fAqe wreEw @17 €,
Y T owa fag@ X @

zax 9o A7 faeeft aiFg T

1 galute Mr Thakkar and Mr, Nata-
rajan from this Parliament.

¥ ez FAT g ATUST 97 L R
frm w1 feefrars @ @
FAATE A7 9@ FT FOAS FAY
TATT A FEIEF W@ #T HISEY
T I F&T FIAATA AT AR VH
grarsgarf-11 % T gigA fafaeex

g & S TrAT AT o 399
aregAfam. F9y  ® Fgar
g f5 fgsadra sq9 fag  *

in the Cabnet of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi.

& war FvAT g OTISE WY A F oag
fream gaa fag & @ A1z T ¥
gda} & AT FUC

Hl o™ "fE® (397 93W)
qrege, W M3 Sgqegr FT 9 § )
zq AqFTAA OgT & R "I
fgar fi gwT & q@r sfEa g ?
FIT a8 LH1T A FrOAT ?

TS AT T T )
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Please sit
down (Intesruptions) Please sit down.

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAlL:
It should go on record (Interruptions)

It is a shamcful thing (Inteirup-
frons) It should be on record

SHRI SATYA PAL MALIK.”“Should
1t go on record? (Interruptions) ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA). Al of you,
please sit down  (Inferruptions). Please
sit down ({nteyruptions) .

SHRI MIRZA IRSHADBAIG: He
has every right to say this; it should
be a part of the proceedings. (Interrup-
tions).

(Intrruptions)

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Please sit
down.

SHRI SATYA PAL MALIK: No,...
(Interruptions).

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.

HANUMANTHAPPA): You are not
hstening to me, Mr. Malik  (Iaterrup-
tions).

N T wfeaw  gW 3o AT Aay
g Afmm SramFarg ) (saEam)
o § fraw 1 amd@ FT @ §
(=) & Fgan g fF gam dart
g gadr A fopre 7 <@t AT
qrgar g f7 ag fwre § omamoaw

7 (zaEg)
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IqAATEas (S gx  gANATAT)
A A AT F AT Actually, V.
P. Singh is the subject-matter of dis-
cussion Because of the ienort, the
CIA 15 alco a subject-matter .

SHE! SATYA PA], MALIK. But
you cannot. .(Interruptions). This
cannot go  (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA). This is a dis-
cussion on the Thakkar-Natarajan
Commission, where V. P Singh, and
Fairfax have been referved to . (In-
terruptions)

SHRI LAL KX ADVANI. Mr,

Chamrman, Sir, you pointed out...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA), I subsequently
corrected it,

SHRI LAL K ADVANI. The sub-
ject-maiter is Mr V, P. Singh, CIA,
Fairfax, etc. But I have been listen-
ing very carefully when Mr. Shiv
Shanker was speaking. And he
frankly said thal what has been said
in the Commission is a comment not
merely on Mr, V P. Singh. It has
been the Finance Mimstry and as
a member of the Cabinet he felt
guilty for all that has beey said
about the functioning of the Finance
Minstry. So if any Member is sup-
posed to accuse any hon. Member of
this House 35 being 5 * I would say
that that right accrues to al} other
Members, and then one cay make
allegationg about the Prime Minister
also. (Interruptions) My submission
ig that it should be struck off the
record. (Interruptions)

=t weg @A wfws  win qF fam
a1 Afsrg (eaaem)

st Wt gwiEdn - ST Aawy 5
qa wra A |

St S FEOT I GTIT 3G §
frag aw AF A & 1 7R qia
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TF T THG FOT qrg@l &7 THSH
FTA AT | UE ® TUTF,E
% #Iq§ HR g8 F 7 Hag
afF A v wai g Ao ad
FAM | gEAFE FeT qIT e HT
arsw  [afaeer wrgwdl g rifafas
21 (co=aum)

SHRI DARBARA SINGH: On a
pomt of grder. When Mr, V. P.
Singh was speaking I asked him
wheother it was known to him that
Hershman was known to everybody
ag an ex-Director of CIA and that
he engaged all the persons who were
connected with the CIA, he told te:
shut up. (Interiuptions) 1 tolg him:
I know what he was doing. I am
not telling him what he was, But I
am going t0 say on principle
he hag done ag 5 Minister. He can-
not shut up anybody; he will be shut
up. (Interruptions)

q A SO W ST ¥T-T AT
e ¥fagsm Dfso

=t T sega g - ¥ Wiz G
ST | T WEMmIT g ¥
FHiord #1 {7 gaiv @9F F Ay
N ogdtoa ¥ A 4. fag w10 S
3 & W AT T@H oAl wg g ar
o9 AW FToIAST &9 AW
qT F AT Y Ag TN E AT
TR
8.00 p.m.

afad g & ag wgw fE*

ag fvw1E T strar wifgw
THE VICE.CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Such unpar-

liamentary expressions are ruled out.
As such, they will not be recorded.

N FeqAE O : HITOL.A Y-
TR WgEF 7 4o dr - fag F A
# oF 1T FE AFANE - -

* Not recorded.

what N

|
F
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gy =ifew ot & gT snifgw
qT 2R (4%,
agd fawa AL gw, feT i aw
famd
femerar gg a1 wigw & g AQ 4,
afpy age  qmFe  giwe AN
I Faufasw
ag 3IF I U FY SATEHATE
HSHI0T S ugi T Fq g1 7ag
FITIA FIHT HAE o *

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHEI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): 1 have glready
ruled it out. Please don’t repeat it.

SHRI MIRZA TRSHADBAIG: He is

quoting from his own speech.

oY REIATY TA 1 NTUF 714 FM,
qa feEnd B oanaRw i q g
U DT S k- B S
fo % zmm F dfge ¥ o
qiomEoq. TN HITAY T
&F"’rr'*f‘m g ssT. ATt o HFa-
'—'T $1"Eﬁ‘ T’Q | q \,.'-RTC[E;” qrEar
Ef e dy s T o w e
*WEWTSHWW gE oy AT gEw
fafTeeT 7y gaed®® & TIT T WS
SrAHrAEY 7 ) | ofems T g
drm F AR q AL qEAFd ol
T ? @l FATHRT F T AT IUH
froer & Ay § garw @ & vady
wg ot P I davwaw o fealEa ¥
98F =q'r% T F zifaarg TAfA,
2% 7T gt TmFeR, Frferey
irg'ar mﬂ at ? & gfaar &1 yaraHe
TR Fidl T qeivd FT ITar 2 7§
qamT AT (5 e ofiwm F oA o Ay
mrrqa%r A - F, U AT gEAIE-
foaer Oafragt & @iF T3 & fog
1wy o gy Av? qF I TR
2y fr, 3 fael oo A7 TEW
gA gEvam w1 faRm ol &
T Oy maa&n a7 | TT FAT-

‘1 Not recorded.
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g & CRfgdey #@v #a Far &
FXH o g fwar mr P oA
Aiq.1 Ag SN agr o f 3o
fom sft oot i faoga a<q S0
®E ¥ wrEnsamfugl & v ?
FAT FOFT TG Fid R AFRIL HE A
framsasdy qFa ana fg=@a
Y freefaeiest avd & Folow a7y
w g ! A ama GREwa fee
fastiest #3F & &ww =@ &1 55
forrs: aifaw & &=z fgres az
guen g, fos wfa &, safewr &
gifaw &, adaens o awe fgw-
R OH 9 gW ! oA OF W
FIg F1 9ar wdy ar fa Guvdaq ¥
@ oW U F uSe FWIFQ E,
gax wfege . o 0. & Qg ?
T AORT  SF AT A SIEcIRET1]
ot i gaidw fegen w Afma -
T &0 mwr:m EERE IV R )
3/ 7 T FEE WG gfar HETa
grew ¥ fadie a1 W g1 wiw /i
- @ fag F Af wEFR ¢t
gmm FiaAT oY f’ﬂg ¥ % qarFId
gs, @t dio fagzaidy & a5 a1 )
qia‘rﬁ' 7Y fa'aﬁ'r: Tz A F Q@Y
fag ad g7 ¥ a¥qiz e e
AW FOF gge &1 fuwarar | § ag
FRAI MEAT 7 f sy wSiie W w
SSUSRES F aq wife T
§ faaa oifpal & wemw ¥ AT
U Wt FY FHT F7 q&7 A
FoFHUY AT AL 1 IR FET AT
afefeafs R, =sga wwii ofdeats
I Fn?anvrn Y7 ATIOAIS
q o aT??m | g 9T q Hur
e @ fyaay ofes =& "7 @
g1 gmT T xffn—»rmra':a FH
g afsw N Fmay =T=f, Fefe
@t F ¥ e Hwed §fE

“Whether it wag z fit and proper
concerp or what are its connections
with the American agencieg like
CIA and FBI, it appears nobody
knows. Now, therefore, a concern
from an imperialist country like
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Americg hag been chosen tg mves-
tigate into very serious matters
collCerning our economy, I very
strongly cxpress our oppositiop to
the selection of this type of an
agency and for that mattey an
agency from g country whose
ability (o destabilise through diverse
means, governmentg ang systems
in other countres, specially like
ours 1s well-known Therefore,
thig 1s my emphatic protest against
this attempt I would like to
know as to the level of the govern-
ment at which the decisioy to
appoint the agency was taken. Was
iy at the bureaucratic — Secretaries
level? Or was it taken at Minis-
ter's level? Or was it at PM’s level?
The mistake of Mr V. P. Singh, it
appears now, is that he had taken
the help of an America, concern,
he should have done 1t through his
own agency”

g 1Ty = 9 o afee
wét ¥ Tifqe Fr F AR 2 )
HIgTiy IreATAs wgida, aegfaee
qFf 7 faeee w1 awaw fear afEs
w9 fgzere gar & Ar47 A7 YT AE]
BYfaedt 7 TRATTY FATFL A |
sfaesi J fast ¥ @ &1 fawy
a1, T fagrs &1 fadw (&ar
F$ WY Fwgiv wfafrararg, asal
#1 gy faar 2 mz s fea gfFar
T@E Y A Pav gd g, AAl
F. gen ¥ FAA gq% | g WA
qET T F TG AAT 1 1942 7
mﬁr{ar T e Ay ?T qfea & FIg*
WA AT Fr WUIAAL 03T F
e zegiA WS F¥ ASE &7 Ay

fear | for@ 3w 7 g3t argEwA
gay  sarer 2 agr 7@ st @waw
e 2 | sfre odf & oew

wrafas  fearfaams ag w1 g 1 g1=-
T IJqFAAAT HGRA, T TFSA
qY . §1. W wgdr 5
“First, I fully agree that em-
ploying this American agency is
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not to the best interest of eour
country as 1t transpires . . I would
ke to know how this appointment
wag made”

ez g & A e
nfmrde wag FEET R, de dio
U 71 gifde I F draw ag
TEAT 2, WMITNT INGYLU T €9,
St AT AN a7 g g ag 2w o e
MG THY T FHTTT FaFa1a7 J1a1 &
Who drafted the Termg of Referemce?
A Nt 98 Fag = W T
AT T T AF TR F AGA
FHTT T oy Gzg wrefeng fer
fodl 1 Ffrorw 1 ST TGT S
s Mg qig ¥ 99F 19 xRy
MAA, FS§  WIA | WO FU-
aaremst waEd, ¥ Ao§ 7§ fEeq
;AT Ag@ g BB AT aw Aw
qg MM gy g fF 2 F-qe0d=
Wt qfm FR F 99§ 7 am gy
g 1 zgsr msrge {geaEAAT Aqe
FIZFT & | AFAAT, 1 FEF? & wOFT
A AT FEIA |

‘In the engagement of Fairfax,
a forelgp private detective sgency,
due care had not been taken to
protect the larger national inferests.
On the other hand, the engagement
hag beeny done with the help of
other interested parties without
exercising even minimum carz and
caution

The engagement of Fairfax with-
out the prior consent of the Prime
Minister and the Cabinet iz a
matter of concern because the ewn-
gagement of a foreign agency with-
out due safeguardg can eve, lead
to exposing the country to grave
security risk

The engagement of 3 foreign
agency without consulting the Coun-
cil of Ministers is an impropriety
as it is violative of the primciple
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of collective responsibility of the
Cabinet.”

The engagement of a foreign agency
for mnvestigating matters affecting
the country, the Government and the
c¢Mizens, would be tantamount {to
placing the i1nvestigation not in the
hands necessarily of the foreign pri-
vate detective agency but possibly in
the hands of the Secrey Service or
Intelligence Wing of the country to
which the foreign agency belongs
Consequently, the Intelligence Wing
of the foreign country could make
use of the materigl gathered during
the investigation for manipulating
things in such a way as to swit its
own political ends, 1ncluding the
destabilisation or India

WITMT  JIAATEAR  ARET. 4T
FATT TE I FFE B m’qm‘r
qgI A T WY 3?&% ATATIFN
WA wga ¥ &g 7 & Aw AT
w fenr sz vz g faawr A
qifafzas 7 w15 wamg 37 2130
Frgfery otv I Tiar 97 {FEmE
TR o v arw A qifefz-
FATT F9A 2 1 fgezeard A7 oFAT
oT AJUEAT AT A0 FE 7 oAAA

BH'E“T T At FATT FLI0E A2
8

Once a forcign detective  agency
is officially authorisedq by the Go-
vernment to invesligate the affairs
of its citizeng and industrialists, the
Government cecases to have conirol
over the foreign agency ag it would
not by governeg by the Indian laws
or be subject to the jurisdiction of
the Government

ng Afrzq FEviww FEA 71 zAY
AT

WY YT THE I W AT T FAY
*3—-

The cngagement of Fairfax was
illegal becausc under the Foreign
Exchange Regulation Act, 1973, the
engagement of a private person or

1987 1 Thakkar Natarajan 238
Report on Fairfax
Group Ine

agency, whether foreign or internal,
for conducting ap investigation under
the said Act 15 not permissible as
per the provisiong of the Act The
engagement of Fairfax would 1itself
amount to the creation of an agency.
Buy evep if it were not so, the utili-
sation of the services of Fairfax
would be 1llegal because the Foreign
Exchange Regulation Act, 1973 dnes
not permit securing of the assistance
of any foreign agency

FEVNT  FITGTAT AR,
gifavy fegz &1 3@ v Z1 &
7 3@ U I uFN AP qETEAT
TT AT 2 (WATOT A7 2T fave
g & fx 21T & nwS A7 FATIS
F AT AY AR gAC F T TAAr
T\ AR ArAE 2 PR frares
¥ g8 3 a6 H AU JAT [

aEEF W FHIT grfaw wArEr oo

wawE a1 21 A4 ¥ AfRT War TE

AW AT AT W oFOIAT FT 99T
& TART W FHT AT F Agr weAar

T ¥ Ffama T, w708
R L A I e o B P
ey

-

Eif ur?rﬁ"r Fr atyr r??‘r

%
I
A

2

e WERT WH 0% faggT FoAT
21 AT WS FIE I AF Iq
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gFAT g WX §EET Sd 9t ¥
g AN F WIGT # ewATET AT
g tww fgogw 3T wmwrd g
¥ 37 7 fHEgT #Fwar agw &
gm%mqgrvasﬁﬁﬁmﬁ*
AT F F=ifEl w1 g A%
FEAT O SAF Wi #r S faeAr
FL TG AF AT AR T 9WA
i i’r‘aﬁrmmﬁrq_aa% g
ETE) Qtriﬂ‘uno & A 8
TE & W T " OWE O AT
maarrm T AT a’q?rrﬁ:’ﬂ
®1 G T S(IAT § I9F O
A1 A A #1 I seear g
ELTAR

SHRI ALADI ARUNA dalwas V.
ARUNACHALAM: Mr. Vice-Chair-
man, ai the outset, I thank Justice
Tnuxkar and Justice Natarajanp for
then good service to the nation by
submitling a report of inquiry into
the utihsation of Fairfax Group
Lim:ted. No doubt, it jg an onerous
and g thankless job While sitting
judges are askeq to enquire into the
mattey of political nature, scathing
atiack, criticism and character assas-
smation are engineered against the
judgeg by vested interegt groups with
the intention to thwart the very pur-
pose of the Commission. Despite the
verbal assaults, the honourable
judges, without fear and favour, ex-
posed the lapses on the part of the
Finance Mimstry which was under
the control of Shr1 V. P. Singh, and
have also established the truth with-
oul any obscure and ambiguity

The findings of the Inquiry Com-
mission, no doubt, throw 5 flood of
Iight, as to how Wadia and Express
Group have exploited our Govern-
ment machinery, the Finance Ministry
under Mr, V P. Singh, and how the
officials have favoured big business
houseg and how Mr V. P. Singh in-
volved the risk of hiring 5 foreign
private detective agency.

[RAJYA SABHA]
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According to Mr V. P, Singh, he
wag very particular to expose eco-
nomic offenders, io unearth deposits
of black money, and to collect infor-
mation about cases of FERA - Viola-
tions According to him, the intelli-
gence wing m India gnd  outside
under the control of Indiapn Govern-
ment wag not effective and also it
wag expensive, Therefore, Mr V. P.
Singh argued that he preferred a
foreigy, detective agency.

Now, the point for the considera:
tiop of the House i: whether hiring
a foreign private agency is a matter
of major policy or the matter of day-
to-dav admmstration If Mr, V, P.
Singh hag given oral cledrance to
engage the detective agency for
particular case or for particular viola-
tion, we could have considered it as
an affair of day-to-day administra-
tion But Mr. V P. Smgh himself
haz admitted that he gave oral clea-
rance not for an individual case
but or all cases So, it is a matter of
major pnlicy for which approval of
thz hon. Prime Minister is guite essen-
tial

Then, why did Mi. V. P, Singh by-
£Ass the approval of the Prirae Minis4
ter® This 15 the crux of the problem
Mr. V. P. Singh, while he was the Fi-
nance Minister, willfully and dclibe-
ralely alloweqg his officials to engage
foreign detective agency withous re
cotd without proceedings, without
anvthing in plack and white on the
file anywhere onl; hecause he was
not for unearthing economic offen
ders as claimed, but to help the Ex.
press and Wadia groups in their inter-
corporate war. He did everything.
not with national interest, but with
reisonal interest, to help a particular
business house, not with the intention,
of gathering information against eco
nomic offenders, but with th= inten-
tion of collecting information about
the selective offenders That is why.
in hiring foreign detective agency,
he deliberately bypasseq the approval
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of hon. Prime Mmmster. Now, he
could claim that he had noted his
oral clearance in the file 1 agree with
this argument. But ths guestion
arises when did he put his oral clea-
rance on the file, Our hon. Finance
Minister, the then Min.ster of State
for Finance, raiseq certzin pertinent
quustions 1n the file on  17-2-87. I
quote-

“Please let me know the facts
regarding the following.

{1y Wa> any permission {rom
F.M obtained about contacling
Inieign agencies?

(2) Was there any permission

to involve Fairfax Group Ltd.? 1f
so, what were the terms and pey-
ments scttled?

(3) Please see last para X. Was
the permission of .M  obtained
for engaging FG Ltd?

() How and why tlhey are
working without any payments,
even initially.”

These questions brought the officials,
Mr. Bhure Lal ang Mr. Vinoq Pande,
under the fire of scrutiny Therefore,
tc safeguarg thew position Mr. Vish-
wanath Pratap Singh called for the
fila and noted his oral clearance.
He:e, the important question 1s, how
could Mr, V. P. Singh make his noting
mm the file of the Finance Ministry
when he was the Defence Minister?
What is the procedure? What is thé
pract.ce? What has been followed so
far in our Cabinet system? Sir, the
rules of transaction of business clearly
state  With the permission of the
Chair, T woulg like to :eming the
House about this. The rulcg say:
‘Request for papers: (1) The Prime
Mmister may call for papers from any
department. (2) The Finance Minis-
ter may call for papers from anvy
department in which consideration is
involved. (3) Any Minister may csll
to see the papers in any other depart-
ment if they are relevant to or re-

[ 14 DEC.
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guired for the consideration of any
case before him' Clausg (3) deals
with twg conditions, A Minister who
is not concerned with another Minis-
try has no right to sign the files ot
the other Mimstry. He has only the
Tighty to call for and see tae papers,
Even in this case, there are two con-
ditions  There shoulg be relevancy,
Secondly, there is need for it for the
Consideration of any case before him.,
When these two conditions are absent,
the Minwister whpo holds a different
Portfolio has no right even to see the
file of another Ministry This is the
Tule In the light of thig rule, the
Quest.on s whether My, V P, Singhk
acted according to it. No There is
a clear violation on the vact of Mr.
V. P. Singh.

PROF C LAKSHMANNA: How?
SHRI ALADI
ARUNACHALAM:
a clear violation,

See |

ARUNA alias V.
Yes There is
H: has no right to

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Both

the points are covered

SHRI ALADI ARUNA qlias V.
ARUNACHALAM: Therp 15 a clear
violation because the case was not
Televant to him He was the De-
fence Minister at that time. If he
wanted to make any noting it should
have been done with the consent of
the Minister concerned,

Now, Sir, Mr. V P. Singh claims
that he had given clearance to engage
a foreign detective agency, not against
any particular company but against

all offenders We appreciate it. But
what is the statement of the then
Revenue Secretary, Mr Pande? Mr

Pange has mentioneg that the permis
sion had been given in regard to Re-
liance. Mr. V. P. Singh claims that
hig gral clearance was for all cases.
But the Revenue Secretary says, con-
firms, that this was in connection with
Reliance. Therefore, the naked truth
is thag the prime action of this coterie
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[Shr1 Alad1 Aruna alws V Aruna-

chalam]
wag not against any FERA offenders
but against a pa.ticular hbusiness

house. Another pamful fact is that
the coterie totally iailed to enguire
mte the antecedents of the Fairfax
Group Mr V. P, Singh has admitted
that he was quite unaware of the
name of this foreign detective agency
He has clearly gaid this on many
occasions Mr Pande has also said
that he had np knowledge about the
Fairfax Group Even Mr. Bhure Lal
has stated that he hag no detail about
Fawrfax. Then what factors led these
officials to engage Fairfax? This is
my point It is none other than
Mr Gurumurthy Adviser of ‘‘Indian
Express” whg is responsible for this
He had introduced Mr Hershman {0
our officials Now the point is, did
our Director of Enforcement, then the

Revenue Secretary, examing or en-
quire about them® Diq they contact
our Embassy in Washington about

this Fairfax which is having its head
office there® Without any enquiry,
without any examination they engag
ed Fairfax only because nf the recom
mendations _of Mr Gurumurthy In
other words, Mr V P Singh has
allowed the officers of the Finance
Ministry to act as servants of Wadia
and Express Group. If you examine
whether Fairfax Group is competent
enough to be a detective agency. the
answer is, no. Prof Michael Nachet
has clearly stated that engaging Fair-
fax was not prudent Mr Hcishman,
the president of Fairfax in an inter-
view to a journal hag admitted that
nearly all his employces came from
CIA, FBIL IRS, mlitary intelligence
ang police. That is why engaging
such an agency would certainly im.
peril and endanger the security of the
nation

After the publication of this Com-
mission’s report, it is reporteg in the
press that Mt McKay has stated that
Fairfax did not receive any enquiries
from the Commission: a3 far as I

{ RAJYA SABHA]
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know, no one 1n the Umted States was
questioned  Sir, 1t is a deliberate,
walful and malicious statement of Mr.
McKay Why am I saymng this? The
Commission {ried its level best 5 gct
evidence from Fairfax Group but the
Faufax Group deliberately refused to

cooperate with the Commission  The
Commussion tself has mentioned that
Mr. Hershman, however, failegq and

neglected to respond to the said re-
quisitions In fact, he did not even
care 1p acknowledge the receipti of the
same This 1s the factual position.
Now he is totally musleading the pub.
lic Sw, I am to remind that not
only Hershman, even Gurumurthy did
not prefer to cooperate with the Com-
mission.  He preferred only the hattle
of Itigation rather than giving ans
wers to the questions That stand
taken by Gurumurthy wag quira un.
tenable

Therefare, after going througr the
report, to the best of my krev-iedge
what T belicve 1s that Fairfax Group
Ltd has been engaged without proper
procedure, without the aporoi.d of
the Prime Minister That is number
one. No 2, M/s Wadia and Ramnath
Goenka have successfully exrioted
the Finance Ministry For {heir uter-
corporate war No 3, Mr. V P Singh
had agreed to engage foreign retec-
tive agency not with national uterest
but with personal interest And izsily,
engaging of Fairfax due to tHe :nitia-
tive of Mr Gurumurthy is ne <oubt

dangerous to the security of the
nation
With these words I conclude
THE VICE.CHAIRMAN (SHF ™ H
HANUMANTHAPPA)- Yes. Mr
Panicker.
st wfiat g (faRie

ITANTETET WEIRT. AT v frdEy
IO, N7 FrE v ¥ Ty
F fom @ A spEear Ay ¥ agw
Toel I A Afew | (syEe)

SHRI K VASUDEVA PANICKER:
Thank you, Sir After the speech of



245 Short Duraton

Discussion on Justices

Mr, V P. Singh, ag he was going out
of this House, I asked him, “‘after hav-
ing spoken sg much which 1s factually
wrong, why do you go out?” He re-
plied: “Why should I sit?” I would
tsubmit that the behaviour of Mr, V. P,
Singh gpeaks of a certain character—
that Mr. V P Singh ;8 a person who

speaks untruth and survives on un-
truth There 1s a historic statement
made by Mr V. P Singh in the
Lok Sabha in reply to a question
pased by M Goswam!, a Mem-
ber of the Lok Sabha The statement
iy very simple and short. It 1s:

“I dp share the responsibility”. This
is a simple statement but a statement
pregnant with very great dea. Iy is
a confession on the part of Mr V, P,
Singh of certain ulterior thing And
'rwhat was 1t? It was a conspiracy to
which Mr V P Singh was a party a
conspiracy of wheth Mr V. P Singh
wag a hatcher, and in the process of
executing that conspnacy. Mr. V. P.
Singh has been trying to destabilise
this country. I am charging Mr. V., P,
Simgh with an offence of treason.
I am charging Mr V. P. Singh
with an offence of attempting to
destabilise a legitimately elected gov-
ernment and a Prime Minister 1
am charging Mr, V. P Singh with the
offence of a conspiracy 1 am charg-
ing Mr V. P Singh with an offence
of smuggling ang committing theft
of certain paperg from one Ministry
into another Ministry And what is
the conspiracy?  Conspiracy means
an action with an ulterior motive, on
an ulterior design which 1is illegal
but which is being conducted in the
most clandestine way keeping thosa
wha are affected and those institu.
tions which are alsg affected i abso.
lute ignorance and darkness I is
again in furtherance of the execution
of an ulterior motive and the ulterior
motive is of bad design And what
was the bad design? The bad design
in this case was that Mr V P. Singh
wanted to destabilise the legitimately
elected government headed by the

Prime Minister of India. In the last
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concluding part of hig speech, Mr.
V P, Singh had said: “That 1s why

we have been trymng to replace this
Prime Minister from office”. You can
go through the last sentences of the
speech which Mr. V. P. Singh has
made, The cat is out of the bag. Mr.
V. P. Singh hag come out forthrightly
with a categorical statemeng that he
and his conglomeration were irying
to destabilise and overthrow a legi-
timately elected government whose
heaq is the Prime Minister, Shri Rajiv
Gandhi and nobody else Why? Be-
cause Internationally a conspiracy 13
going on, a conspiracy has been hatch-
ed to weaken this country. This cons-
piracy has been hatched by the in-
ternational monopoly forces to des-
troy this country, a conspiracy has
been hatched by the international
capitalist forces, imperialist forces to
overthrow the legitimately clected
Congress government ang to over-
throw the Prime Mimster of this
country who is leading this country
to progress.

(The Deputy Chairman 1 the Chair)

Why do these people want to
have a destabilized counfi®? These
imperialist forces, these capitalist

forces are trying to destabilize
Government of India, are

to destabilize the nation as
are trying to overthrow the
Minister of India becausa
forces want to open a
the soil of India.
Gandhi remains the Prime Minis.
ter, so long as Rajiv Gandhi is
elected and hig Government remains
in power, the efforts of the imperia-
list forces are not going to be fruit-
ful So, there is no option for the
imperialist foreces but ta overthrow,
dislodge the Government headed by
the Prime Minister, Shri Rajiv
Gandhi In that process, those very
same forces, those very same capifa-
list forces, those very same monopoly
capitalist forces, those very same im-
perialist forces have hired V. P. Singh
for executing the malignant gesign of
overthrowing an elected Government

the
trying
such,
Prime
these
marke: on
So long as Rajiv
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[Shri K. Vasudeva Panicker]

of India, and V. P. Singh happened to
be a vict:m, knowwngly, willingly, of
the plan of gestebilization hatched by
the vested forces mn India

I charge V. P, Smngh with treason
If a person has mortgaged tihe na-
tional interest for an ulterior purpose,
he is lLiable tg be prosecuted and tried
for an offence of treason. I do not
know whethey he will come out
legally out of 5 court 1f he is proceed-
ed against, but the fact remaing that
before the multitude of people, be-
fore the crores andq croras of poor
people of this country, V. P. Singh
stands 1n the dock as an accuscd. He
cz2nnot escape the court of the Leople
in India.

I want to ask certain questions.
V. P. Singh is claimuig to he honest.
I have no question about that Bug i
V. P. Singh is a person who jg com-
mitted to honesty and truth, The
should have resigned as a Member of
this House because it ig my party, the
party of Prime Minister Shij Rajwv
Gandhi, which made him ; Member of
the Rajya Sabha. He manipulated
himself into, what 1s to be known as.
the Rajarshi from Varanasi 1 know
another Rajarsh; in this country,
Rajarshi Tandon, who was a leader
of the Congress Party, who was a
revolutionary and whe went tc jail so
many times for so many vears And
that Rajarshi, when he was not happy
with the Congress and when he hap-
rened to go out of the Congress, he
resigned from whatever.

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALA.
VIYA: He did not resign from the
Congress.

SHRI K, VASUDEVA PANICKER-
I stand corrected He resigned from
whatever post he had held in the
Party. My submission is, if Rajarshi
V. P. Singh is honest, he should have
resigned from what he is today He
does not have the courage, he does not
have the boldness, he does net have
the conscience, he does not have the
honesty to resign. What iy V. P.
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Singh? V. P. Singh is nothing less
than Judas. 1 am remembering the

face of Jesus Chiist, Jesus Christ
said to hig disciples just before the
Last Supper, “One of you will betray
me.” Ang one of his discipleg did be-¥
tray Jesus Christ, and tha: person is'
called Judas, who 1s V, P, Singh here?
V. P, Sinsh, who d'd not have much
political background, who dig not
have a life of sacrifice a5  historical
background, was made Number Twa
in Pajyiv Gandhi’s Cabinet ang Rajhv
Gandhi trusted him to the co.~ to
th. extent of heing cheated, deceiv-
ed and defeated by V. P. Sirgh  Is h»
honest? If he is politically honest.
he shoulg not have done thet What
do you mean by collectrve responsi-
bility? The collective responsibility of
the Cabinet and the Prime Mimster‘q‘
is not the responsitlity of protecting
an individuzl who has engaged and
indulged in a conspiracy against the
very same Prime Minister ang aganst
the very same Cabinet and against
the very same nation. The collective
responsibility meang the responsibi
ity of the Prime Minister, the res-
ponsibility of the Cabinet Members,
the responsibility of the Council
of Ministers to protect one of the
Cabinet colleagues whn, with the
knowledge of the Cabinet, with
the knowledge of the Prime
Minister, with the knowledge of
other Cahinet Members, has done an
action and happens to be wronged
He should be nrotected,

Tt is not Mr V. P. Singh who is to
he protected hecause Mr. ¥V P, Singh
was an agent of multinationals. Will
vou protect an agent of multina-
tionals? The Congress Party has got
the declared poliev of working for
the poor people of this countfry That
is the policy of the Congres: party.
The Congress narty is not in support
of multinationals.

What dig Mr, V. P Sineh do? Did
Mr V P, Singh arrest any of the
biggest smugglers in this country?

There are ever so many smugglers
in this country who are owners and
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and tnilions. Dig Mr. V. P, Singh
arrest any of these people? Hg did
not arrest any of these pecple, where-
as he was on the spree pf arresting
who were
having their own industrics. What
for? I am not a filend of any indus-
trialist. I never met any industria-
Iist 1n this country. B;.lt so long
ag the public sector has to reach
a4 partienlar  position, to that
exten. the private sector has also to
be s.pported The policy of the Go-
vernment of Incdiz is a policy which
is encouraging the puivate sector also
because the dead capital which is hid-
den, on the surface of the soil has to
be brought out for the use of -the pub-
lic. A day will come when the Go-
vernment of this country, when this
nation wi'l take over the entire pri-
vale industries of this country. Don't
kill the private industries in the bud
because you are the loser That is
the policy of the Congress Party.

What has happened? By indiscrimi-
nately arresting and terrorising indr-
genous industrialists, Mr. V.P. Singh
was sending tremors down the spines
of the Tndran mndustrialists who were
trying 1o build up an economy which
was suppotied by the nation. In their
absence, when all the indigenous in-
dustries will be destroyed, when this
sort of indiscriminate arre-t tal<es
place, what would  happen? That
vacuum will be filleg not by Indian
people but by multinationals. and
Mr. V. P. Singh wag trying to in-
vite multinationals on the shambles
of the Indian industries. He is not
a friend of Indian people. He 15 a
friend of multinationals. He is an
agent of multinationals. That agent
has been a pariy to the conspiracy
which wag hatched for the purpose
of taking over power from the people

*and hand it over to the vested inte-

rests who will serve the interests of
the western world.

So, Mr. V. P Singh is standing as
an accused in the court of the people.

|
f
1
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What [ want to submn 1s that the

Chair should recommend the Govern-
ment to take proceedingg against Mr.
V. P. Smgh under the legal provi-
sions of the Indian Penal Code, under
the Cr.P.C. and whatever Acts and
legislationg are there for the offences
of conspiracy, for the offences of at-
tempting Lo destabilise, for the offen-
ces of supporfing multinationals, for
committing an offence of theft of pa-
pers from one Ministry to another
Ministry, for violating the busmess
rutles of the Ministry when he was
transferreq to ano.her Ministry, I do
not know from how many depart-
ments and from how many ministiies,
Mr V. P. Singh might have taken
the papers and files with him. Can
you believe this man? If anybody be-
lieves this man. this couniry will go
{o dogs

With this submission I request to
the hon. Chair to please request the
Government to proceed against Mr.
V. P. Singh for all the offences he
has committed under the law.

T A FTASA ¢ STAHTHY
AT - qarel # AVE AR
RTEAT ¥ {ET T A GrFAT FTGAT
7g @ g & fF ogw o@w faow
g A 2 fay == =t w1 oaw
¥ W =¥ o zwat T 2 fw
AFaa § AT IO AT IAIN T AT B
IEET  FEFTT FAAT FTHT ATfEY
Right of information 1s the basic right
of the people of this coundry.
ik @a fAg zw ag wmq 4 6F
fom FroEw g2 IHE AR FI9A
derar g SR Ak A A fok w@ew
W dfes g TW AT FIAT QT
F=ATE FT AT | AT T ZH ¥g AY
ATy 7 fF owerE ¥ g ¥ o
A FT AT AT ART AT AW
ST g awar gt ag WY SAr A
arfe ag =d 9 UF AAr T
§ ag W wrar g owem Ay
sqradls UF g A AWT & OUT
Y F YIIE FT oF HAYS g AL
e & & @ a1d FT @ar g |
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[ 31 319 Flae™d |

& st grg feamr =mgar g
fF a@wrT g F arF F1 JF w98T
T & qg ford qT feqwas & fog
oWt g g1 & &t fort st fww
TET FAT T184T § 1 Afwr gheer
mE AT ogeEr g T4 T FHE
MR FHT § U IFR FHIEE
Fgl mzﬁrg‘TWq e
#1 AT g WY I FAT F AT
S FE F fag aﬁ iE2 o)

W A mAaE | oaE @l A R
I T A

DR. BAPU KALDATE. Why are
you getting wmpatient? 1 never be-
come impatient,

SHRI P N SUKUL. 1t 1s
vant.

irrele-

| A wEEE - T OFT T
g fede & fasgw fode & o
§F s feewr wEw § fFowm
@ WFAd & fFarE gaE w5
a|l @ g oww 2 fage
FHIMS ATE 3FAH/T TFE A HASHS
fFar | WwA WWSHZ  JIFT 48
FgT 5 3w 7 geem ¥ fau I
s & v Iw ¥ @wy F fAg
ATETL FaT 1 e 3w Agr T aFadAv |
Why were you worried about 1t? X
the information 1s there, let the infor-
mation come, People are there to
judge whether it 1s true or wrong.
Why do you try to hide the facty”

o9 TTEy & I fewer IR awm
¥ oary & oAey Wit agEa F Sfg
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FAAA AIE TRTTT oA 7 gASHE
qOFC @ oww Foaft wfg
ag W § feaT #r saw FA
o iR dwda # glgFE 2 &
zﬂ"rff‘fﬁa‘f g WA fsr 5 Smay
AR AT FT g ° W
e
A

oA #1 fald ™ o§ew ¥

AZT @t i wafs falet @l
aW & oft fx Iy faw s
#A foORE 9T ag WX 99 AMT

afes o IEFr T AE

vaer Gar g1 o fe
T ATy 98 S[ar wW
R F UIT J gfaA FEv
TN & AT AT A fFEA AW
UE F ¥Ry w0 3T T
aﬁmmwﬁqnﬁfmwawg
(ewgam) & #gAT FH W @
TEET E | T AT T FSTAT
qT M T‘ﬁHTFT 37T 91 | 99
ror fE & Afer wrowr qar
g dF A BW R R W oW
fary 1 @E FAT HOF ATY Y
W oW FEA § o oww afar
anfry  ag  ard faegw a“ma
g8 ZaF frvrq qmT g, guT ug v@
gl f5 g% dwiv agi . . . (;maww)
I 9 W@ E sawr ot
oy, FOAHT I@F a4 g, TH 9L WV
BT R AU Y ) TA TH WA N
gut F T WTA e g FAT RT
Fe fT | us SArw wFw R
9T g&¥ ¥ TIH =T g gl g
Ffea & 4@ w2 wwr g gfe
W AT TR 9 HOIAW AF
farfoart &1 "9 awr § oo feg
& =T YT ST A et FEA RIS
He has no right to be head of the
Government.  ggdr a§ & IE
Fgar gfw gt sl ot wifew
X W ®F, T 3T
s Yo dYo fag 9T qpewr TATFR

g
E
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UF JIF AT AT JuIT 2
sfer w3z sar & f® |
“Mi. V P Singh threw an open I
challenge to the Government to pro-
secute him within 3 month if it had
the guts and there wag any truth.”
agy IF 3T T &1 AT & 7 7 379F forr

dnT & 1 aHwE ¥ Ixer EfEEe

fpar g1 A frm wmv S F @

fo g av zafezing 9o & @i

agd AT AwAr g, ofr wrfear St

g aar 2, 77 feawadr ¥ zfzae-

Tz &1 79 TA@I-

| geasa |

—What exactly indictment means? It
medns criminal charges.

T % AT g 2 ug  Pfuam
ww & 1 zafeU g SraeE
FTAT AT Tt HIT 0T A BT
a4 wfzm o & wyFs @wd  fael
T FI FUTIT FH TFA F--
—willy Brandt was Chancellor of
Germany

g7 qdr 7 fa IqFr grgFT FHzO
al qIY FAreFomTo ¥ & W ¥ |
T gFRe; ToNre F ¥ fad(der ¥
Fgl fr ag W< wed Poitafafead
0w FE FEI IWOF
faarg aw g a1 ug e 4l & |
He said, that It 1s my moral respon- ‘1
sibiftty  This is my moral responst
bility and, therefore, I resign.”

st Frodte fam wF w#fgusw &

LB B L SO 1 I LT
usfafqens & @@ ¥, @A} i

GRAHETA F W AE q 1 weF
wsfafiston & w@aen v waEd
Fw F AT A WO {([EFS
& | |mF WAFY TEET @y AT
qifzt « A9 gL 77 &M FES FT
qa1 FT, 4T WTET A @Y FQ1E )
Really speaking immediately after the
report Rajiv Gandhi should have re-
signed. I know he will not until and
unless he is thrown out by the peo- ‘

ple.
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afrd weH ag fgmd a@ 31 sam
o @ga wiEr & srevm Ty g

o wwt gwleat : owgw T e

ST o9rE F o wF cw e ag)
agy feur 7
ol quafa A gge : dro o

fog &1 (Rize s @ifgm

T @Y FHEW R Ao qo
FH’Q‘REB' TR ¥ 48T 38 w7, @
LECTIL U SO (O

SHRI V NARAYANASAMY: Why
Mr Moraryy Desai has not resigned
at that time?

N qmfa A ggw 1Y
q1 . fog & FT wET 5EF & ?

T AQ FWAW ;WY I FgA
g fw gmidr Adm gw o g, Tafav
g 1 faemaids 0 wwT waF
gty AT § gE F I F o
qr g uE A9 F fau o gw
foryen<i a1 wmifad | w=dr =S &
frg ar mia s T fammsie
FgH ¢, afwq gudl @ F faw
gHG Fd & wA FRHl WEN
g o#A dw agdl swem N A
AT B 1 mEsyE N0 HAT HIRGT
g1 afen ag v wmar ¥ A W
IHY g U1 gEFY § 1 qH S-S
WO qHT omy g ) W g
At oot F fanw  wrd
qOoT FTY 0 AT OSEHT FREAT
# fo oar wma IgF A W oAQ
HHy A ? zafem sHYwR FOoFA
qETA ot P g &y R &
gfaaie fgeqr o & §% f& &
iy A wr g TA FAa &
A ey 2 fa womE mo A
2 qqy fielt ead F o, sl
asdfrR w93 F fan mied
A wgr Fgwr @A ¥ fom o
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#AY Y Wy [TER fAwiEw T
fag =g &1 €1 9ng TW@ § ®
ar % g £ zuw aAimE A P

A qia & g M qA Agw A
g1 afEg WU UF gae et g\
9T ggi v forg gae St 7 IO 98

Jgq ¥ T g g Iy wg

fF dr.dt. fag & F@ gv guri
AT St wvgds g Wy

What is leadership? Leadership should
have guts to lead and not to get per-
suaded or pushed into a particular
position.

AN HON'BLE MEMBER: He is
stil] leading

o T FEEW : AT FZ AT
SET FZ TFT & | AIHT HEFIT
T o @fe Al gw g
g\ sgar g fx rgefore & o R
F oFifad gt wfge 1 oagr Az
fwa wiwe o1 Fgy 49 f» T 9vgds
g T &y Ted g¥ v mived Ay
& gqa @ & A FEH) G
7 T30, Hz T Ergaa g cw
a7 5 EI'Tv ¥ ) UT A ar 7T
a8 g 7 &a7 grq fof ez gy
F S §F F FuIA ¥ @Oy F
9T % S¥F WF S AT @ T )
AT & W A T} ag
3 .-.(waamr).. T ogg A
Fgal 5 ag At & a1 @ &
yfFw ag s i g f& omusy
aiferdedt 1df &7 Aifer g #Hix
9gH 97 FHT T T FE g fF:

It is the “Hindustan Times”
dated Saturday the 12th and I quote:

“The Prime Minister maintained
that the Commission’s report had
unequivocally vindicated his posi-
tion. I am sure that in the case of
submarines and Bofors also, you
wil] find one day thHat none of us
would be involved.”
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Fga § fF T fasad @i =&
& ma faq wa #fg L. . . ()
The fate of the Bofors is already seen.

_ ot AWt gmiEEn ol &
T A fal g gL @||wE) ...
T &Y wERW ¢ AT S

g ugr T woF @ WA g |
afss o1 fOR W 9% 1% A,
fagar == =@ @7 & (9w
durad g1 @1 F vEF T A A
3w & 9@ sS4\ A F§ A9 gW
AW A ... (BWELF) .,

1 wiwl gmiesw oA @ dt
F qmE W g, mar qdt &
Arl & @® & § (Waud) |
He is nowing his men. He 1s knowing
his Cabmet. He is knowing his Con-
gress Members.

T &Y FWEW : Y gAR
qF ¥ Wy de AT € B 3EE
fazern gEw ¥ §o fReem 3E
afy 8+ gg 8% uger AT Fgi 91 &
4 57 A g (smFuw) . ..

it Wwt gmiEEw o gime Foad
@ #§ W 7., (|AEW). .
..He 15 knowmg every Member and
he is confident about the Congress
Party Members,

TTo MY FTAIW . AAT F odl
fr oAt f& g==1 @7 a2 @
et g Bk g7
This 1s not fair. You have &lready
had the taste ang come to the conclu-
sien.

N it Twizdw o FE Faw
1L (O o

o A FAIW : qH @A A
wr g fs oag @iy s fdR g
[ QA AT wEm aw (i
frar stng qF Wt aw =@ Tfge
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%l o g 1 § ag qoi TEw | DR BAPU KALDATE: I am not

E f&a sqima 0 9 3 ag faer | gomng to say anything. I feel sorry for
T % dgd T oA F gl wqr that I have no quartel, T am sorry.
AU TR IS T B0 ¢ S TR T AT FRIY T@qE A H IEA IO
w3 WACE | A FTE THA AMSTAAIE )
W g9 F Fa g fF o famr o g

“It would be preferable to collect IHH TIT FHIAT F Fgr & F g A
the information by sending Indian F qQ I 9 FIERA g qI 1§ T
officials abroad if necessary. In fact, FEET ¥ afET FEl % 4Ty FEAT 5 £

1t might be less costly and all these

things.” @@ T 3q@+ faq faeRere g fF &

FT ITF FIT  AUAT HF AT | TS
1 T ¥ uqg G Prar fog Zar &1 fawaary 7 € ) Fee
5 f F faar g fF 89 7. 10 &1 A9 92 FE&T
T A A eRa odd fera g0l #ifE 4 @ G wR
Prft & @ ¥ fag amre a8t AT ey e
FMAM ? 9 Adre 90 owmw AP T 1 AW TRl
ar qF & 18 f @ ¥ oA {4 ¥ a9 A arrsrcrmaﬁmarrm
%rrgwf P AfET demiz F oEEr T waar & fa i maﬁqzr=xrr§a<- 3w
S ' aqta:rrarafw"r'r.v:cr{zrmwﬁaﬁ
FAT FT SIETT 9T AFAT @ e AN M
AR I R 71 faar fr wmow s AT s F
Wi THAT Agl I afqw TaFT A e -
T g 2 B AT ot Y «mAr Fifga SREr ST B B oAr ‘;'F”Ea}_ﬂ
§ ¥ wIL w41 wET A wiEd g
; J ° A s l ) 3
g agifs @ar maw Wy gdr 7 g‘ﬁﬁ_ﬁj{;j;im;q;;;;ﬁ
¥ fear &, drodro fAg St 7 oY - ¥
Y fen 3 5 S4Y 3@ oW F
fq aadde Fw Wi Fr AT FAAT
T A9 5 zzeqid g o " Heq

“They chose their own procedure.
This 15 no excuse”

T 20 roma FAE w7 qg WIET FIT AGT @ | AL THF FIL
) Rgiw  ag frar ar a3 saar qfs-
U 1 zAw frar T HR 7T F AN ) fPrrﬁ FT UTET WH
Pra¥ w17 aga 991 90 ag 328 BT TE BTSN H AR g
fF MR ATSH wraT 20 & ey Ay et oot Fsmew Pt & o v
# qear ST g A fafaed &, g fageme frobr g an
qeT TEAT ¢ fF T AHET A Ay faers wARw a4 fedr sl
AR HISE ToT & A8 & graad W ¥ s GEr @Wr
Far STEy rrq‘ﬁr‘ F4T '7 & This is one of tihe stfongest arm‘s. 9!
ﬁj@‘ﬁ‘wﬁ % 3% W gEr Wier 7@ the dem?cracy gt gv wET ?
Frar T g afer ag A A e gaw  gmdTt @ oarAdr o
qar e : zgx  fag  wF Fwar 7 =
TAA A7 FEI2, TAH ASE G 2
When Judges become Members of a A Mg gy 2 TR AT j«ﬁ' CEIE)
Commussion, they are not treated as FTSueT WU T AAE T fRar @
Judges. They are Members of the SHFI TART F7 HASE i Hedr g )
Commission. it ﬁ?'{f&'ﬁ s S B
SHEI B. K GADHVI- It is too 7 Tif9g9 9% w7 e, 0§ 8gr et
much to say that. E I
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SHRI ANAND SHARMA (Hima-
cha] Pradesh): Madam Deputy Chair-
man, thas House Is discussing a  very
impottant 1ssue, the findings of the
Justices Thakkar-Natarajan Commis-
sion, what has been revealed by thal
enquiry, particularly the ramification
ol what wus happening in this coun-
try, what v., happening in the Muin-
istry of Defence, what was the con-
duct of certamn key officials, how law-
enforces became law-breakers, how
certain key politicians, a former Cab-
met Mimizicr, colluded and connived
with those who, in fact, should have
been his targets as per his self-claim-
eq self-professed, crusade and policy
ol lLringiny (. book economie offen-
ders. Madam, before the Commission
of Inquiry was mshtuted on the 6th
of April, the nalion waz unaware as
to what exactiy had ta :2n place. We
as a nation, the people of this coun-
try, were keen to know, we have a
right to know, what was happening in
this country and which were the out-
side elements that were involved. I
find it strange when the findings are
being adversely commented upon.
Procedural wrangles have been raked
up, diversionary issues have been
thrown up, to cloud the reality, the
Opposition, either willingly or being
gMlible encugh, is walking into the
same trap as they have repeatedly
done on varioug issueg and later on
they have themselveg repenteq when
it has been too late. Those very peo-
ple who 11l yesterday were attacking
M- V P. Singh as being reaction-
ary, an agent of feudal elements,
those who were attacking his  pro-
grammes, his actions, ag Finance Min-
ister, his poliey of appeasement of
multirationals and bic business hou-
ses, they suddenly find in him a hero.

[RAJYA SABHA ]

Thakkar Natarajan
Report on Fairfax
Group Inc.

260

a mora]l crusade:, a martyr. This i3
most unfortunate. I would not hke
lu 00 1mnio detatls or .epeat what has
been said. But the findings have
unfolded a murkey drama enacted on
the one hand by a press baron who
also claims to be a puritan and g Mes-
s1ah, who has not paid even a penny
of m.:ome-tax, the owner of a textile
conmipany, Nushi Wadia, the grandson
oi Mohd Ali Jinnah, who is a non-re-
sideny, holds a foreign passport, Gur-
umurthy who claims to be a Charter-
ed Accountant, z Financia] Advisor to
Mr Goenka; he also happens to be
educated from where Mr. Hershman
of Fairfax about whom we are discus-
sing, comes from—all these  people
were fighting a hattle with the busi-
ness 11va] of Bombay Dyeing—the Re-
liance Group of Industries. Now,
Mr V. P. Singh says that he was
entitled to have any information from
anybody—well, very correct—to book
those who had taken the nation’s mo-
ney outside thie country. I have no
dispute with him there. He had every
right, hug officials had every right; co-
rre 2t. But this is what appears on the
face of his actions. T have no brief
for anyhody who has violated the law
of thig land. They must be punished.
But what Mr. V. P. Singh has done
today, he has very cleverly worn the
mantle of a moral crasader, posed as
a victim; he has tried to take the
credit for all the good works done by
the Governmeni and dumped the dis-
credit on the head of the Prime Min-
jster who made him Finance Minis-
ter, who reposed trust and confidence
in him. Madam, it is very important
just to mention the sequence of
events. In 1986 certain articles ap-
peared in the Indian Express written
by Gurumurthy against the Reliance
Groun of Industries. In 1986 itself
the Directorate of Enforcement star-
ted proceedings against the Reliance
Croup of Industries

fThe Vice-Chairmay (Shri H. Hanu-
manthappa) in the Chair].
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In the same ycal, in the same per-
iod. we find, undue favours were giv-
en to Bombay Dyeing. Nobody has
refcired to that. It tlhus was a gen-
une action on the part of Mr, V. P.
Singh, why did he pick on only one
industrial house when there are other
violators also? It is all a concoction
or Iabrication, the so-called record
that the detective agency was hired
1o probe intg the affairs of a number
of 1ndustrial houses. That is not
true. I may like to refer to the bene-
fits which were given by the Finance
Ministry during this period to M/s.
Bombay Dyeing owned by Mr. Nusli
Wadia:

“Exclusive concessionp 1n paraxy-
lene import duty—a benefit of Rs.
15 crores, gbolition of counter-vail-
ing duty on imports for DMT pro-
duction—z benefit of Rs. 9 crores;
changing from OGL to Appendix
II1 and indigenous price increase by
Rs. 1,500 per tonne—a benefit. of
Rs. 10 crores; mcCrease in import
duty on PTA from 140 per cent to
190 per cent—a benefif of Rs. 9
crores.”

I would like to refer here to the find-
ings of the Commission. It is very
important. In thig connection, I would
like to refer to page 159 of the Report.
What exactly was the motive, what
exactly was the motivation, why this
was being done, at whose behest and
10 benefit whom—all these will be
clear  The Report says:

“, .Certain facts have come to
his notice regarding the conflict bet-
ween Shr1i R N Goenka of “The
Indian Express”, Shri Guiumurthy
of “The Indian Express” and Shri
Nusli N. Wadia on the one had
and M/s Reliance on the other. He
mentioned aboui the articles writ-
ten by Shri Gurumurthy against the
alleged irregularities committed by
Ralance, in “The Indian Express”
during 1986 Shri Nusli N. Wadia,
as owner of Bombay Dyeing had
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mitiated domestic production of
DMT had made representa.ions for
higher protection through increase
i ymport duty on DMT and the al-
ternative 1aw malertal PTA of
which Reliance were the major im-
porters,”

All these benefiis requested for by
Mr, Nusli Wadig were granted. To-
day, when Mr. Vishwanath Pralap
Singh says that he wasg acting against
the economic offenders, I may also
mention that there was, as Mr. Singh
has referreq to, 3 raid against Bom-
bay Dyemg and there was a discovery
of tax evasion to the tune of Rs. 35
crores. DBut was there any action fa-
ken by the then Finance Muuster or
the Directorate of Enforcement? The
concerned Director (Anti-Evasion)
was transferred within 24 hours. Why
did Mr. Vishwanath Pratap Singh not
refer to these things? JIs it not dis-
gusung and shameful to find that in
the corporate war, the Government
departments were made a party one
wag harmed and another was helped-
Action against one at the behest of
other., How can Mr. Vishwanath
Pratap Singh justify today that has
happened in his own Department and
disclaim al] responsibility ever  for
these actions? When he sayg that
the central issue, which may of my
friends in the Opposition have refer-
red io, is the action against economic
offenders, we also agree. But if there
is any person who can take credit for
initiating action against the economic
offenders, it is the Prime Minister,
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi, and not Mr. Vish-
wanath Pratap Singh. It was the
decision of the Cabinet upon which
he was acting. He is trying to steal
the good work of the Prime Minister
and the Government and he is trying
to steal his programme as well as his
slogan

Sir. we also have to see what actu-
ally happened after this particular
action which T have mentioned. This
Mr Gurumurthy, who goes to Ame-
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rica, spols tlie mielligence agency and
this very gentleman comes back say-
g that he 1s poor, that he does not
have the money 10 hue detective ag-
encies and then recommends 1t to Mr,
Bhure Lal. Mr. Bhure Lal goes to
America before hiring it and till this
time there 1s no record and there are
no minutes. He 1g accompanied to
M/s Du Pon. and others by the Vice-
President of Fairfax He comes back
and, a! the samec time, Mr. Hershman
comes here. The record is there, Mr.
Hershman stays in the same hotel at
the same tme aloag with  Mr.
Nush Wadla, u has been said.
Why am 7 r»".ming to this 1s that it
wasg no. the Government of India
wluch had ever hired the services It
wag the iacade on the part of Fairfax
which was notin a position, admitted-
ly as per the report of the Commis-
sion, as per the reports and state-
ments of M/s Camatex and Du Pont,
to supply any information to the Gov-
ernment. Even the American firms
had refused to dea]l with Fairfax. In
spite of all this, without taking into
accounts the antecedents of Fairfax
without informing the Indian Ambas-
sador, we entered into an agreement
What did we do? Mr. Bhure Lal
gives in writing to Du Pont: You
want to give information, don’t give
it directly, give i1t through Fairfax.
Why? Upto the 6th February, 11 days
after V. P Singh moved away from
the Finance Ministry, there is no re-
cord. That is the time when the first
noting is made Later on, on 9th of
March, the Revenue Secretary  then
makes a noting. And he casually—
casually—takes the file to Mr V. P.
Singh . Mr. V. P Singh has said
that he was legallx within his rights
to ask for tho Ail» M= Pande, the then

Revenue Secretary, says: he casually .

took the file to Raksha Mantri—cas-
ually There is a grave contradiction,
inconsistencv. between what Mr 'V P,
Singh =avg and what Mr Pande has
said—that too. in his statement e-
fore the Commission: that he casual-
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ly took the file and he retained the
file and made his noting, Now  he
sayg that for two days he re.ained the
file. And then he says. Mr. Pande
had iniormed Mr. Brahm Dutt. But
afler taking the file without permis-
sion, the file was never requs:tioned
m writing. This post facto record 1s
an afterthought This 1s my charge.
It 15 a cover-up of the real intentions
as to what exactly was happening.

It 15 pertinent here agamn to mention
w._.at was hdppening in this country
during tnat period. We should not
be lost 1n the gurface reading. Some
of my colleaguyes have referred to
1t. In 1984-85 there was a meeting ot
the U.© Conservative Party club
in which Ms. Jeang Kiykpatrick, who
was their Assistant Secretary in the
Umted Nations said, that their politi-
cal purpose would be best served with

the balkanisation of India. It 1s a
very serious matter. The same year
India’s then Prime Mimster, Mrs

Indira Gandhi, 1s assassinated. Whose

purpose was served by that? Who
benefits? We all know Shr1  Rajiv
Gandh; gets the mandate of Indian

people A few weeks after he takes
over as Prime Minister, there ig an
article by one Pant Kreisbarg in the
‘American Review’ He was the for-
mey Station Director of CIA for South
East Asia, gt Delhi, Hg says: After
Rayv Gandhi, who? Three  weeks
after he becomeg the Prime Minister?
A couple of months after his own
mother and the Prime Minister is as-
sassinated? Where was the necessity
or justification even for conducting
this study? But they say: V P. Singh
is the man to watch. In January.
1985 in the officia] journal of the
American QGovernment this is writ-
ten Why? Later on we all know On
thie one hand. this drama is going on.
On the other hand, let me remind
this House, we discussed the corres-
pondence between a former CIA Dir-
ector. William Casey, and the Heri-
tage Foundation chief That was,
significantly again, November, 1988,
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tining of the visit of Mr. Heishman,
wuen they saiu tnat theie wiik be a
fus.uade o chaiges 1n e comulg
months against the close aides of the
Prime Muuster of India and iater
_ aga.nst the Prime Minister nimsei.
'Lhat would be the time 1o se.ze an op-
porfunity and topple Rajv Gandhi's
Government; This wag the plot. This
was ithe conspwracy. And whai-
ever 18 demed today by va-
rious statements 1s all a
cover-up. Had that not been the case,
why have these procedural things
been made out? What are they say-
g today? They were not cailed or
would have cross-examined the Prime
Muuster. My senior colleague, Mr.
Bhandare, 15 here. I leave 1t to him
to answe:r that question. But what 1
know 1s that the Commissionwasa
fac.-findu., one It h.g done 1itg job
well. I{ has exposed the murky dea-
lings. 1t has exposed the evil nexus.
It nag proved beyond any shadow of
dount chay Mr. V. r. Singh, by his
conduct, 1s guilly of impropriety. He
hag violated the conduct of business
rules of 1961. He has sheltered those
officials who have connived with the
CIA elements. The whole things was
prejudicial to the security of India.

Sir, I know that there is time cons-
traint. May I, in view of
what has been discussed and in
view of the findings of this Commis-
sion, seek an assurance from the hon,
Minister that in the Light of the find-.
ing of the Commuission, there will be
proper action taken against Mr. Guru-
murthy under the Official Secrets Act,
against Mr. Goenka and against Nu-
sli Wadia and that tha passport of
Mr Nusli Wadia will be im-
pounded? He should not leave the
country til] the prosecution is over.
We should not allow the grandson of
Jinnah who partitioned thig country,
to play this cruel game in this coun-
try He is not an Indian national.
We must aglso have an assurance that
every possible care will be taken in
future, as per the post-script referred
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to by my friend, M.. Bansal, of the
Cowunmussion that tnere will be no re-
currence of such things. We must
not allow thig to happen again. We
must plug all the loopholes. We must
wdentify all CIA moles which can
comipiomise this nation’s security and
honour. With these words, I thank
you.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Mr. Vice-
Chauuman, Sir, we have speni a con-
siderable time 1n discussing the Tha-
kkar-Natarajan Commission report, [
am constrained to obseive that little
ligh, has been shed on 1t. What 1s
the core 1ssue? 1 was goiwng through
the earlier Calling Alentuon Motion
which wag discussed in thig very
House and my eminent colleague had
then mentioned that the core  issue
was, and still remains, that of econo-
mic otfenders. 1 have heard many
specches. But so far the core 1ssue
hag remained unanswered and it con-
tinueg to remain unanswered. Since
1t remains unanswered therefore this
Thakkar-Natarajan Comrmussion or
Fairtax Inquiry has turned out to be
a monumentally unfair hoax. In the
process, we have damaged very subs-
tantially. our nation’s sense of propr-
iety fairplay and justice. That the
Commissioners Thakkar and Natara-
jan ought to have conducted this en-
quiry in the manner that they  did
does not surprise me It frightens
me, It frightens me because having
shed their role ag Commissioners now.
they have once again donned the ro-
bes of the High Justices of our Sup-
reme Court. T am frghtened because
in the process of conducting an in-
quiry that was entrusted to them,
they have revealed to us or given us
an insight into their philosoahv of ju-
risprudence. T am frichtened because
they have displayed, to mv mind, a
frightening lack of judicia' nropriety
and rectitude and—I am corstrained
to observe—I am frightened at their
blatant perversion of the high reepon-
sibility that had been entrusted to
them in this Commission of Inquiry. Tt
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1s not & small poul.  thereafter Lo
mention that 1t 15 noteworthy  tnat
they have also in the process conside-
rably damaged the use or English lan-
guage.

Sir, 1n the interventions ot the Tre-
asury Benches that I have heard, bro-
adly four points only have been made
and one was a substanlial point made
by the hon. Minisler of Law that a
Commuission of Inquiry 1s an inquisi-
torial but not a prosecutorial effort.
Yet, in page after page of this Report,
what we find ig that without going
through the prosecutorial part of 1t
having only inquisitoiial powers, this
Commuigsion by innuendo, by insinua-
tion, by suggestion has condemned,
has sentenced and has, in fact, con-
ducted itself ag if it were a Bench en-
trusted with a responsibility which
was prosecutorial. Sir, T do not want
to go into an involved disCussion on
Section 5A or Section 8B or Section
8C. 1 had askeg the hon. Minister of
Law io explain to me that no doubt
the Commission of Inquiry is empow-
ered to frame its own rules but ig 1t
empowered to frame rules which are
in violation of the Commissions of In-
quiry Act? That i number one. Sec-
ondly, 15 1t not a fact that Sections
8B and 8C of the Commussions of In-
quiry Act are mandatory sections, that
it is not for the Commission to deter-
mine as to when Sections 8B and 8C
wil] come into play because, as the
Delhi High Court in a very famous
judgment has itself ruled “ an inquiry
under the Commissiong of Inquiry Act
is g continuoug process. .”

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE (Maharashtra):
Which is the judgment® .

SHRY JASWANT SINGH: To the
best of my Fnnviedsa ! ig 8N TLR-
Delhi-837/4/835. Itis, perhaps a case
T am citine

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: Don't feel shy.
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH. I am not
feeling shy. If I knew I would tell you.
I am not a lawyer. Lherefore, | do
not know. Would you tell me what
thus case refers tos So, Sir, ilus jud-
gment has categorically said  that
an mquiry under the Commussion of
Inquiry Act 15 one continuous proce-
eding, and there are no iwo stages.
Al]l provisions of the Act, including
Sections LB and 8C must, iherefore,
apply fiom the moment it starts. The
point in citing this judgment is that
1if Members whose reputations were
likely 1o be affected were denied the
provisions of Sections 8B and 8C of
leadmng evidence, of examining  the
witnesses, ete., then, I would submit,
Sir, that one of the fundamental ten-
ets of law, of justice and of equality
under law was flouted. And because
that was flouted, all thig subsequent
wrong, therefore, has taken place. The
other point that was made, again by
the Minwster of Law, my esteemed
colleague, was that in the matter of
constructive responsibility, because
the then Finance Minister had the
portfolio of Finance as hig responsibi-
lity, therefore, he alse had construc-
tive responsibility for whatever his
officers did. He was good enough to
admit however, that this constructive
responsibility spreads to the whole
Cabinet  Therefore, if the Minister
of Finance can be faulted for not hav-
g been in knowled¢e of what  his
officers were doing, within the Min-
istry of Finance, then certainly that
constructive responsibility spreads to
the entire Cabinet as well, and cer-
tainly the Prime Minister also has to
be faulted for not having known what
a senior Minister, who was described
here by the hon Minister of Law as
hig No. 2 man, was doing. So far no-
bodwr bag explained to me how the
nepeect of construetive responsibility
~an be telescoped or focussed to ap-
plv only to a single individual and
not tn the collectivity of the Cabinet.
Qi the third asvect which warries me
js thig trial bv voire We have wit-
nessed since 4 O’clock this evening
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an attempt to judge issues by volume.
not by reason And 1 am distressed

more that we ought to  be judging
issues which are really 1ssues
between two  business-houses. I

cm consirained to observe thai the
Gove:nment, whether by intent or
not, ce:tainly by its condtcf ‘has con-
veyed an 1mpre:ssion, 1n  public  at
large as it 1t were protective of onc
and destructive of the  other. The
Government or those of us who have
‘the honour to sit in this House can
nerther be lobbyusts nor protectors of
one  business house or another.
The refore, it does not lie 1n the Trea-
sury Bencheg now to malign one and
lo eulogize the other It 15 for these
reasons, Sir, having read this other-
wise unreadable document that 1 came
to the conclusion that Commissioners
Thakkar and Natarajan have violated
the statute under which lhey were,
infact obliged to function. They have
in my view flouted settled law and
precedent, They have suppressed facts
as was evidenced by earlier interven-
tions They have prevenied witnesses
from giving evidence Where witnesseg
had given evidence they have never-
theless, engaged themselves in per-
verse deductions and they have
smeareq reputation; without hearing.

Sir, the first 90 pages of this 1eport,
chapters 1 to 7, to my mind are hope-
lessly pathetic mervings about self
inflicled wounds Pages 75-76. to
which a2 number of Membbers have
referred are monumentally irrelevant,
There is quotation therefrom what
Pope John says At page 77 there is a
quotation from a famous Tamil poet
about the fact that the wounds caused
by burns may heal but that
wounds caused by standerous words
will never heal. I do think so, Sir,
that the twg Commissioners did not
reflect deep'v on  what they  were
guoting because there is a sense of
perthaps, undisguised irony that they
were themselves commenting on this
whole document of nearly 300 pages,
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wlich 1s nothing else but a slanderous
on slaught on a number of pecople.
Assuming for a moment that we were
to say that whatever Commissioners
Thakkar and Natrajan have swd 1S
correct thenp this is how intelligence,
economic intellignce would have to
be gathered; one would then be led to
believe that the procedure that we
v:ould be advocated, to be adopted by
the Government of India would be
somewhat as fol'low:s That, first of all,
the Cabinet, and if not the Cabinet,
certainly the Prime Minister, would
‘have to take g decision that so and so
informer must be recruited, and
having s¢ decided, then that would
have to be minuted, that minute then
must not be kept wity the Minister or
the officer concerned, that minute
would be requireq to be kept in the
files outside properly diarised and
should any informer come to give in-
formation, then Commissioners
Thakkar and Natarajan would want
that that informer must not be met at
a place where h:s 1dentity ix secure
He must be met after a due pasg s
obtained, by that informer, at the re-
ception counter of the  Finance
Ministry. where he must inform that
he s coming to give information
about so and so, and go thrcugh cll
the procedures to be followed and
whatever he says rmust then Dbe
minuted and circulated. I am app=lled
not only at the extreme naivety of
what the Commissioners, Thakkar and
Natararan have said, but also that
important friends from the Theasury
Bencheg should also be exto’ling this
method. This is new for how the Gov-
ernment to function This jg not a
Way or manner in which any Govern-
ment can possibl- function Com-
msjoners Thakkar and Natarajan have,
at a number of places, objected to
what thev choose to call ‘cloak and
dagger method’, I recall ~i-icly the
way the ‘on Toler Justice of 112
Supreme Court, before the Conimission
started its cnquiries, made a public
annuncement that this Commission
of Inquiry will firstly be public, and
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secondly, it wil] hold its sittings in the
Supreme Court. Commuissioners '[haic-
kai and Neatarajan have devoled many
pPages to the question of housing
shortage in Delhi, and because of this
housing shortage in Delhi, '‘hey were
not ainc (o find progper office premises
etc; whereas it remains a fact—and
Justice Baharul Islam will correct
me on that-——that court No 9 1n  the
Supreme Court remained  vacant &il
through. 1In fact, when they choose
fin:1ly, to come to Supreme Court to
hear thr pibl ¢ part o this hearing,
they sat 1o cowmt No § 39, what
was the  problem? Comrni® s:oners
Thakl.ut and Natarajan could  have
utilised the premises of court No. § of
the Sapreme Toutt and procecdangs
could have starteq straightaway, ins-
texd of devoling 20.30 p.ges oa the
housmg shortage i Delhi, and because
of thal, they came to thHe conclusion
that they did not meet with sufficient
cooperation. Commissioner: Thakkar
and Natarajan have talked of “cloak
and dagger method” yet, they them.
selves, for months on end, adopted a
cloak and dagger method. The Com-
mission of Inquiry was for a public
purpose and to establish 3 public
wrong. Indeed. my esteemeg col-
league Shri Lal K Advaniji is quite
right when he reniinded me
that from the very beginning we
were opposed to the establishment
of this Commission of Inquiry Wc
kept on saying that this Commission
of Inquiry serves no purpose and it
is something that can be done by
merely a section head. Dg not eng-
age Do not involve Justiceg of the
Supreme Court on what is after all
a matter which is political; do not
politicise  them W, consistently
opposed it We still hold to the
views that it was g wrong step, and
because it was a wrong step, you
have now to come out with wrong
results. Many speakers and indeed,
Commi-sioners Thakkar and Nata-
raian themselves have attempted to
be clogu™nt on this theory of desta-
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bihsation, national security, etc. 1 do
crave your indulgence to quote from
their purple prose:

“The Comimission would have
preferred ty avoiq expressing any
views on thig sensitive subject if
it could have been avoided. But
the Commuission cannot dg so with-
out avoiding to deal with the mat-
ters which are inctuded in the
terms of reference. Such being
the cas», the Comnussion conside:s
1t apnropriate te deal with thig di-
mension but {o tread wearily (or
warily) on the path. Ang to keep
aglow the red light of caution
flashing the message to be as dis-
creet as possible by restricting the
discussion within ..”

This ig not where it ends. I am
sure my friends on the 'Treasury
Benches will be delightej with what
Commissioners ThLakkar and Nata-
rajan thereafter have to say. There
is a whole thesis on non-elignment,
of whicy the most illustrative and
effective passage is ag follows:

“Ag is well-known India ig a
nation which genuinely 15 non-
aligned, India has constantly pro-
fesseq its allegiance to non-align-
ment since the time of Panchsheel
of whicp the first Prime Minister
of India, Jate Pandit Jawaharlal
Nehru wag one of the main
architects.”

I am appalled at the ignorance of
the chronolgy of it. Panch Sheel
was a chilg of the Seminal thought
of non-alignment. Non-alignment
dig not flow out of Panch Sheel as
Commissioner; Thakkar and Nata-
rajan would have us believe. One
more passage of some interest. be-
cause it is at the end of this thesis
running into pages affer pages. that
Commissioners Thakkar anq Nata-
rajan conclude that India has been
destabilised and our security affee-
ted. They say:

“When the personality ,f the
leaders of the political party in
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power o of leaders why are at the
helm of affairg of the administra-
tion is besmeared.

something 15 wrong with the gram-
mar here—

.and a duststorm 1s raiseq by
recourse tg disinformation, the
leadership would not be in y posi-
tion to act with firmness..,

When the rider of the horse is
enzgaged in keepwng the unruly
horse under control till the storm
blows over he cannot take the
horse to the desireqd direction or

make tha horse take the rider to
the destination”

M;- colleague 1s right again. 1t is
rnot a aquestion of mixed metaphors;
it 1z a question of middled meta-
phois  Morz than that what frigh-
ters me is that+ Commissioners Thak-
kar ang Natarajan display monu-
me:-tal ignorance of polifical reali-
ties. Political reality iy one thing.
They display monumental ignorance
about a very noble animal, the
horse: indeed, about horsemanship.
Wh” therefore, they should have
ventured into this realm of eques-
trianism when they were debating
aspects like national destabilisation
I cennot quite fathom Having talk-
ed about horsemanship and about
horse; wandering off into dJustorm,
how have they come to the conclu-
sion that because horses have wan-
der:d off int, a duststorm. the na-
tior has been destabilised. T cannot
quite connect the logic Sir, time
has by now far into the night. You
have already rung the bell, T do want
to ask the treasury benches. Do
Commissioners  Thakkar ang Nata-
rajan, and do my friends on the
trea-ury benches scriouslv think, are
they ceriously trying to convince the
people, that India is in the same
league as some banana republle up
for orabs by some so-calleg destabi-
Jiser Hershman or somebody else
who have after all, not been given
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any information, not given any
money? He was to give us informa-
tion, he has not given that informa-
tion and yet the country has been
destabilised! I do not know what is
the supreme objective for which this
Government is prepareq to look as
though it were running a3 second-
rate Police State enthused equally
with illiberalism and incompetence
and of that incompetence ang illi-
beralism if we were to fing an ex-
aingle, search for an example, this
report by Commissioners Thakkar
and Natarajan would be a prime ex-
ample. I cannot commengd this re-
port to Parliament, leave glone sup-
port it. Thank you.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: Mr  Vice-
Chairman, Sir, I rise late in the
even'ng—of course 1 am happy to
find that the Members are very at-
tentive and the speakerg have not
lost their energy or stamina—to
speak on this very very important
Subject; the report on the Fairfax
Group. I will do my best to avoid
repetition. Ordinarily, T do not be-
lieve in discussing personalities. I
would like this House to discuss
issueg angd this is what T propose to
do. There are issues which concern
the institution of judges. Thefe are
issues which concern the institution
of Government There are issues
which concern the institution of
Press. 1 will really try to put my
brief speech into these three major
jssues which arise. At the outset
as one who has been a lawfer
throughout his 1life, starting as
a penniless and g friendléss mem-
ber of the bar and fortunately risen
to this position I *have always
held the judiciarv in the highest of
esteems That is one organ which
the fathers of our Constitution said
is the beart and soul of our democ-
racy kecause it ijg  through judicial
review and judicial superintendence
that we maintain the Tule of law
which is the very bedrock of our
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society, Ii is, therefore, s matter of
regret and almost a matter of shame
{hat there should be diatribes like
the one we have heard from the
first speech of my very esteemed and
venerated friend, hon. Shri V. P.
Singh 1 do not think in this House
I have said about anyone else as much
as I have said for Mr. V. P, Singh,
I thing two good things happened at
the end of 1984. India got the finest
and the most honest Prime Minister
Rajiv Gandhi I also felt that he was
equa’ly lucky in  having a Finance
Minister, rightly said as No. 2 in the
Cabinet, who could pursue with vi-
gour, dynamism, with all zealousness
the policies of this Government to
root out all corruption, to go against
blackmarketeers 1o go against smug-
glers, to go against FERA violators

SHRI VITHALBHAI MOTIRAM
PATEL. Not against smugglers,

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT EHANDARE' I will come to
that From the day I have come here
or from outside I have always pur-
sued these things because these are
the evils which must be removed
from our society. Therefore, I have
given unstinted support to whatever
actions that were taken by the Gov-
ernment and Mr. V. P. Singh, though
I had always felt tha; those actions
were not enough, were not taken to
their logical conclusion Tt is, there-
fore. quite surpr.siag to find that in
the first instance suggests that he
wants a Commission of Inquiry to set-
tle thc i1ssue though I have my own
reserv. *in; I feel that this was not
the matter that ohly for <+a : pieces
of paper on the file a Commission of
Inquiry should be avpointed Then
he wanted a sitting Supreme Court
Judee to conslitute a Commission of
Inquir,, ard with all that he has the
impunity to tell us that Mr. Shiv
Shanker s anned the list of Judges
to find out who were not favourable
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and decided upon who were favou-
rable. I can only say that if this is
what Mr. V, P. Singh feels, I hang
my neck in shame. Iy I were in  his
place, T would have that dav resigned
saying that you are not ippoin‘ing an
imnartial Commission of Inqury. But
he knew that i1 was nct in the hands
3f Mr. Shiv Shanker or M:. Bharad-
waj to appoint a Commission of In-
quirv. Under our law, under the Com
misziors of Inquiry Act under our
Constitution and under the prece-
dents, 1t ig only the Chief Justice of
India who will, 1n the first instance,
agree to spare the Judges. Personal-
ly, 1 am against the sitting
Judges being appointeg to the Com-
misslions of Inquiry for the simple
reason that when there are arrears
for vears, for a decade or two deca-
des, in the  Supreme Court, when
there are ng adequate number of Ju-
dges. taking away two Judges means
a colossal backlog to  accumulate,
Therefore, T am against this Second!v,
il is thankless job The Judges in the
very nature of their occupation cannot
defend themselves Ang right from
the word ‘go’, before it was announ-
ced, vou find them saying, well, this
s pre-determined When I come to
the institution of the press, 1 will
deal with this aspect. I} ig 5 very se-
rious aspect because we are not respec-
ting institutions. I know Mr, V. P.
Singh has several complaints. 1 will
come to them in half a minute. I did
not want to go into the merits of it.
T wanted to point out that the Chief
Justice of India, Justice Pathak, is
known to be one of the most impar-
tial and hone<t Judges And what did
he do®* When hp was asked for one
Judge he said- “No, in a sensitive
matter like this I will not give vou
one Judge; T will give vou two Jud-
ges Let it not be said that this one
Judge went this way or that way”.
But 1n spite of the fact that the ap-~
pointment or choice was made by the
Chief Justice, that in this case un-
precedently for the first time in his.
tory. twy sitting Judges of the Sup-
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remne Court were appointed, these
surts of allegations are made of bias,
of prejudice, I think something is
wrong with our institutions some.
where I will come to that in a minu-
Therefore let me say one thing
out of this Commission—never again
appoint sitting Supreme Court Judges
on the commission,

SHRI BAHARUL ISLAM: Nor High
Jourt Judges.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: Get retired
Judges or get somebody else, But I
am against appointing sitting Judges.
After a1l they do not come here for
invitation, It was the House which
wanted it. It was the Prime Minister
who announced it. It was Mr. V., P,
Singh who wanteg it. And when we
go to the Cnief Justice, he spares two
Judges. And this is what they get in
return! Threfore I enter a very very
strong eaveat, If the independence of
judiciary does not remain, as I told
my friend, Mr. Arun  Shourie, the
other day when he came to witness
the proceedings of Thakkar Notarzian
Commission that you are attacking
this institution of the Supreme Court,
but when this jnstitution 1s destroyed
ang the faith of the people is lost in
this institution, there wil be no free-
dom of press available also. With this
instituticn, all liberties, all freeodms
will die And it is for the preservation
protection promotion and enhance-
ment of these rights and liberties that
1 rise today. Tt is true we attack ju-
dgements. In the very nature of things
judgements are meant to be discus-
sed: they are meant to be criticised.
Some Jﬁdgeq receive bouquets, some
Judges receive brickbats. But that is
an occupational hazard But that tvpe
of criticism must b constructive, that
type of criticism must be healthy
will not hurt the institution Today
in a deliberate design, right from the
word ‘go’. right from the day it was
apnointed, the whole orchestra is on
tn condemn the Commission,
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Now I come to the other part of it.
you have grievances The hon. Mem-
ber, Mr. V. P. Singh, has cited three
grievances. He said that he had
made an application for inspection.

That was promised but he was not
given the chance. He has put two
more grievances, Hon'ble Member,

Mr Jaswant Singh, has made the
rrievance that for some time they met
in camcra, Now the whole thing is
explained that they did not mee! ir
camera There is a world of difference
between a court and a .ommi--ion of
inquirv.  In court, you have the ad-
veisary proceedings. In 3 commission
you have the investigative or inqui.
sitoria] proceedings. In a commission
of inquiry, there is no binding report,
it has nc force proprio vigore, but in
a court 1t is binding and yvou can ex-
ecute it, There are other major di.
fterences, For example 1,; Shah Com-
mission we know how the whole of
CBI used to go and intimidate the
witnesses and force them to say what-
ever they lhiked  Only Indiraji could
not Le intimidated. She paid the price
for :t And she knew that Shah Com-
mission was entirely wrong and she
chose the course which is open to
every citizen—*“don’t go outside the
law”. T am telling this to Govern-
ment T am telling the Opposition and
I am telling the press: Please do not
act outside the law: if you have grie-
vances against any Commission of In-
quiry either ag regards the procedure
or a default they may have committed,
you cap always go and challenge it.
The Shah Commission was torn to
pieces. Mr. Jaswant Singh was not
willing to give the name of the case.
hut it was Shrimati Indira Gandhi
versus Shri J C Shah a case which
he cited I know, in those days when
Justice Thakkar and Justice Natara-
jan started some proceedings, heenuce
they did not have an office, on  the
front page an eminent ang dear friend
of mine gave his opinion that it was
bad At that time T told a counle of
mv friends. “I¢ this is had why don’t
vou go to a court of law and chal-
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lenge 1t?” But they do not want to
chalienge; they do not want to have
an insuitutional approach ag all. lhey
say this 1s trial by Commission. but
they will continue with trial by press.
Justice Thakkar ang Justice Natarajan
have also elaborately given tne rea-
sons why they have chosen one court
and not adopted the other. It must rest
i the realm of judwcial scruliny and
whatever grievances one may have, it
1s not proper for us, without availing
of the remedy that is avatlable in law,
to go on denigrating Justice Thakkar
and Justice Natarajan, particularly in
thiy House and in the press.

Then I come to the question of col-
lective responsibility. One thing has
come, I ig unprecedented. The issue
was not whether Mr. V. P. Singh was
guilty or not. whether Mr, Bhure Lal
was guilty or not. The only 1issue was
in regard to a cause which is dear to
my heart and in regard to which there
can be no two opinions namely, for
bringing back the stashed money, is
it permissible to have a private detec-
tive agency? The answer has been in
the negative. Right from the beginn-
ing it was in the negative Even to-
day. I was listening very carefully to
what Mr, V P. Singh said. and he
could not defend his action of engaging
Fairfax without checking their antece-
dents In fact, the whole repor; and
today’s speech makes it very clear. I
have high regard for him because
he hag stood by the officers whom he
considers to be honest. I am not going
to say anything about the honesty of
those officerg either, But he has ad-
mitteq that he knew nothing. absolu-
tely nothing You read, And as I said.
he. like a good Minister, accepted and
owned the responsibility On that,
honourable Mr. Jaswant Singh made
an argument, which I must meet He
said that if it is the responsibility of
the officers which falls on the Minis-
ter then iy must also, automatically,
be on a principle of “constructive res-
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ponsibility” as he used 1t or, as it 1s
known in parliamentary parlance,
“collective responsibility” must rest
also with the Prime Minister and the
Cabmet, The answer to this must be
in the negative, and I will quote Jen-
nings from his Cabinet Government,
third edition. Under Collective Res-
ponsibility it says:

“It is only on the principle that
absolute responsibility 1s undertaken
by every member of the Cabinet
who, after a decision 1s arrived at,
*“—and not til] then—" remains a
member of it, that the joint respon-
sibility of Ministerg to Parliament
can be upheld, and one of the most
essential principles of parliamentary
responsibility established.”

Therefore, for collective re-ponsibili- =
ty, what must be necessary to hind
one and all is a collective decision—
which is not there at all. Admittedly
it is not there. As regards the Prime
Minister, I will just point out two
more sentences:

“Again, a Government does not
accept responsibility for 5 personal
mistake by a minister.”

It {urther says:

“But they show, also, that the
Government does not accept respon-
sibility for an e:ror of judgment or
bad administration by one of its
members The process of govern-
ment compels a delegation of autho-
rity. The Cabinet must leave to each
minister a substantial discretion as
to what matters he will bring before
it. If he makes a mistake then he
must accept personal responsibility.
On the other hand, 5 minister can-
not hide behind the error of a sub-
ordinate Within a department there
must be substantial delegation of
power, but the most essential cha-
racteristic of the civil serviee ig the
responsibility of the minister for
every act done in his department.
In practice, the minister can hardly

avold saying that the mistake was
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thay of a subordinate, but Parlha-

ment censuies the minister and not
the subordinate.”

This is the correct prin-

ple. I am glad that Mr. V P.

11 00 p.M. Singh has owned i1t He can-

not get a vay from what I may

call not only a mstake, not only an
error, but a blunder,

One more aspect is, right from the
beginning T do not hke, as I have said
here on the floor of this House, and I
am repeating it. When thigy Fairfax
controversy was not there, I said, I
c1d -ot like commercial interests over-
t~king political interests. In a dog-eat
dog fight between two commercial
houses, I find that all institutions are
seized, I did not realise the gravity of

Fit. But when I read this, I am aghast.

Wag 1t Mr. V. P. Singh who was the
Finance Minister? Was it Mr Bhure
I.al who wag the Director of Enforce-
ment? Or was it Mr. Gurumurthy or
Mr Goenka or Mr. Nusli Wadia? At
least for that purpose, were they run-
nine the Ministry: T did not like be-
cause in both the Houses questions
used to come, Calling Attentions used
to come. I went to the Speaker, Mr.
Jhakar, T went to our Chairman and
also spoke to Mr. V. P Singh who
was then the Leader of the House,
that this had got into a lobbying busi-
ness I dgid not like Parliament being
seized of the matter. I must say that
thereafter everyone was firm. and
this lobbying business stopned Right
from the beginning twenty-five arti-
cles have been written. T hold no brief
If anvbodv ig guilty, he must be pu-
nished From what Mr. V. P. told here
and what i known to us because we
trv to read in our own way the arti-
cle . (Time bell rinos) two mirutes

In the dog-eat-dog fisht between
two commereial houses, not for a pa-
triotic fervour not for anv mation-
alistic snirit, but only fo- 5 nrivate
interest and personal vendetta, thev
had caught hold of this Nobody is
against 1 want an assurance from
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relent, that he wil] not give up the
attack on thege evil forces and get
fthe money. I don't believe that
this 1s the solution, T think, just as
you have to take the assistance of
international agencies like the 1In-
terpol.. .

SHRI VITHALBHA1 MOTIRAM
PATEL: Mr Bhandare one minu-
te. How many cases are there
against Goenka? Who saveq him?

The judiciary. Otherwise, he will
be in the jail. He i, attacking the
judiciary.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE' You are quite
right. When t disappears, all free-
doms ang liberties will disappear
The point which T am making ig this
I want you to take a lead. For nar-
cotics we can have the Interpol, For
smuggling of gold we can have In-
terpol. I want to go t, all the co-
untries and tell them that when it
come- tqg cheatineg on foreign exchan-
ge. it 1s as bad as depriving a coun-
try of very essential  drugs, life-
saving drugs. It is as bad ac that.
It affects our independence It
affects our development I think we
can evolve some =0rt of a protocol
where we can get them

Now. only two minutes T wij take
on secrecy and oben house. Some
body asked me, “Well, T have a gen-
uin, complaint Can I g0 ang meet
Mr. V. P Singh?” 1 said “most
certainlv ' He waq quita surprised
that T could promise to take him
H, said ““when do you take”? T
said, “dont worry.” At 330
P.m. on a Tuesday vou go to the
Oven House and Mr V. P Singh
will see wvou Tt is therefore a
matter of regret that one why be-
lieves in open ang relaxedq anproach
should todav tolk of intellisence al-
wavs being a cloak and dagge, af-
fair. T cannot believe that fhe mos*
sepcitive of the cases dealing with
even the terrorists. dealing even
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with smugglerg are without files I
wish Mr. Buta Singh or Mr. Chidam-
baram were here to enlighten us
that evep a manp can be shot down
without a file and it can be  said
that this was a cloak ang dagger
affair, 3 very hgh and sophisticated
intelligence made. I think nothing
could have prevented as  Justice
Thakkar anq Natarajan had pointed
out to keep the file of Mr. Bhure
La] under lock and key  Nobody

could have been able to pick the
keys from his pocket. It is 5 mat-
ter of regret that the meang which

are as important-because the Father
of the Nation. Gandhi Ji, saiq that
meang are as important as the ends—
were totally discarded.

I will only refer to the PM’s state-
ment which has; been made. He said
that ny paper existed to show that
the Government had knowledge in
the first placr about the hiring or
appointing of Fairfax., That ig true.
He dig not know anything, At that
time we were prepared, as we ought
t0. in this House to back up Mr.
V. 2. Singh and back up the Gov-
ernment along with Mr. V P.
Singh ang as the leader of the Party,
the Prime Minister was only trying
to do hig duty to his colleagues. This
is what 1s really surprising.

Sir 1 dp not want to take more of
your time, but if this is true that
Relience has imported twelve instead
of eight and power plant for which
there was no jmport Tleehce. 1
think one really jocs not have to go
there You take his licence which
shows eight. You vhysically check
up if there are twelve and you ask
him. From there vou proceeq fur-
ither But at this stage I can only
say that this triial by Press, this trial
bre calumny, this trial b disinfor-
mation on the part of a newspaper—
at some stage 1 used to like it
becau-~e it was an Opposition news-
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paper and I like something whicp is
critical of me, because what people
say against me. T like even better
than what they say in my favour.
But unfortunately today it hag be-
come only a BJP paper. And in they
context of what has happeneg and
many have said, I have no doubt of
saying: But 1f anything is abused
and abuseq in our country, it is also
the freedom of the Press for a very
very gelfish, a very very partisan and
a very very sectaridii and small gain.
(Interruptions) Therefore, we wall
talk about the freedom of the Press,
not the freedom of the proprietor.
not the freedom from laws. Every-
body shoulg be subjected to  the
same laws where writers, readers
and journalists will enjoy the free-
dom and not the proprieter. .*

With that I end my speech by
saying that this work will not go
waste. Those why have to say any-
thing against. for them the forum is
a court of law, but I want a positive
assurance at the end of this discus-
sion that we will devise new. more
effective and more stringent means
of getting back the foreign money,
which  js being taken away. Our
battle will be relentless and we will
not rest till we punish the guilty.

st wm wagw fag: arEAT S9-
gATEner 7 fag T F 7 G &
FT @I I3T AT AT fra fag & T
wera g2 o o fow da A
THET AT & WI & , 5T aMi B F
gy F oAy § FF e & wEwId g
ff go% o vt femrw w A
verg 1 wiem, fawaug oy "9
e ¥ 9T, W wEmarn & Sk
Ao § TzT WIT ST aF T AR S
o< dw L Ww oA T gl g e
A TR T OTERIET FAT F AT q
s oar B owraw T A WY AR
®OOFST FITT L AT ORI
UFET AT A FHEEE a6 Tl
FATT T ATAT FTEHATT GATET
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afen S G@AT o W0 g 9AA
AT g 5 3w 1w wst o agw Ty
AAATA TEY SR AT HIT T HT
QAT THN A7 A A7 DFT F g0
bET A gE A Praasd # mre
T2 &1 WY § A1 T qwra  @ewt &
DG B i e | ) < M 3
T TAHIT 9 AR T S AY-
arf 7T & @FEEAr 9¢ S Fwwe &
qea7 a4 FHEC 70 3T 97 TE=w
FGEI | AW AT AGr FA,
A AT GET 9% W T g
ff =1 Sraee ¥ fau fFoawd
FHET F AT & FFAT A A
T 38 O 5 sfxg 197 FAT
wEeE, ¥R uF e arg amat
2 f5 oxv #nmEe T 9r Y
rarEfiat #Y AT a7 IWH SWar
qma o1 AT %7 F fquaw
ATTHT  agF AT T IGT 911 =
¥ I 39 gl A qARI fQar
X F FAT IAERT R A | A
ag &l F WHT F  ETFT QT AR
cqe g #r faw At 7 g' wrEw-
¢ ara &1 arar ar #w faertet
& G F A0 qreT "T, AW ATHL
Tew Fran fFoaw Fgr FTRE
AI9T FfF ¥ osm Fgw AW
AT FY AT T § | AR T FET
fF 937 9g s f ag a9
2, gar faslt & 01 qr agw 9@
qT ZA &1 | 98 |71 I@T 9T ARG
ITT AT AT AR g A e
agF 90 3 avg F g o a9
RE g Fag o fra 95w
AR W 1 & A IR
s W FT @7 @EEwe eI w oA
FC @ L AL AC -2 T
FAEIT FLWR B I MEEN T
fgars W BHUI SEE AT RIAT,
a5t wed ag gW el fr wg AT
N EaT fael &1 wEEe, g TN
FATHT FLGE & ¢ gH A FIGFEA
FT FTH L T § A1 @1 F TR
FFF FLIEFE ? A AW N
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TRt (A &, WUT W F yeT T W E
st wgw g fa fadt gowdr &
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qod @ el @ wE oW
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TF TANAAAST TIAEIF S
T B A 739 A TED
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e zd &7 quar At mEs no
g7 A1} zafar gardt U g
Tt # 1 ofroeage T AR T AT
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AQITI AFT. AT FTA TN FGU FAFT
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Ay ek TF 3wy e goen
gt gay ¥9zT B ATTER SAI
F1E IR A AAT T @) Ay AR
aw wr dar 38T AW g 2 oA
ag AT g A7 E AT ITH UGN AT

Zt @At ¥ oAt g 1 g, W gW
oqY w8 gag A E, wa¥y  fww
FTX R (AT AWE, W weA &
FHF gFT WE A I A A
NIFA 1 FATT =7 N XTIV
¥ Agt v Tar gT o fadw
gy & AT ITR gEITT FIA

A7E-AE ToIgy v:rt;'}‘q AT
AT X 03t 3| Avaw @z ag @

IqATETA (o FTo gTRATOT) ¢
Ay ¥ fgd )

[RAJYA SABHA]

Thakkar Natrajan 288
Report v Fairfac
Group Inc.

g Ty wagw B Y AT E |
frazg are g1

TUAATETH (7 gA  gAAAACAT)
zg o= g1 17 | 7iET eqige afgy

st T maEdw g gaa A1 a0
20 A9z qx arrq T = ga =t
w17 fHwe 7 B g FdiE F

Iogatere (Y g9 gARAGEI):
AL FIA 97 F FAAIFEH A e
fNE AT waF 1ofFaE T fol

Sraw w3ga fag : wad ggd @
20-25 WAz f&% | guar 4l
dray ifsig |

ITRATEGA (A Ao gARAR-a1)
iFT iz afes |

S T FRew g 13T I
fastyg = & Fig IIT 1 A E9N
WE fasTyq w7 ¥ 4g @ w0 g
G AT qYo fag T 9 BT
fafaeaT {1 & a1 fedm  fafgeze w1
faaa yauA FEgTaf . T AR
wn fs @7 fen A% OFF TIES
At 2 gl F5gar g fv w@ s
ziRFms e fawaw wew 2, gHAl
AR 97 9w faeg o B A
H2IR ST & Fdfrea et falatwEt
F T g T AT 1 g AfagrH |
TR AT B | AT WM I A
Ftae  feeafgfaiasy 2 Q99
AT ¥ @ uF war gE faarrad
w3 A qar gar 2 ? F qwAdi §
frdamrgaard . . (sgaarA) =AY
¢ fag § o faermyr 51 M9
P 2 fr &% awga s far g
Stq Fealy  SqiaIE FY EFT I
faar® AY THAWAA F THRT TUTE
gt Tfgw 911 T A HEAT
®F 7 WA, TAAQ Igia Famd
F9d FIT A AT ) sHE few
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ST &0 Vo fag F1 FHTOT T S T
Fifge Wi 1 AT F 3 Fgw WA
g fF gidamt =% fasiaw #
FHlqA AT Iem fauwr g W
dfgara F sfaviee & fams

SHRI K VASUDEVA PANICKER:
Mr Pande wag threatening Mr. V.
P. Sinigh that Mr. Pande would ex-
pose Mr. V P. Singh Fearing that
Mr V, P. Singh signed on that post
facto.

st Tm waaw fag ot afme
N, wa W% T fEwd fAFREN
AN FE qaghg ) SrTg 79 &g
W®E ¥@ frerd & wr TR g1 un
BTy AITFT @ g | HeF ISr qIQ
aggfes & =wMww = §fazdr &
TR F gy g g fFET AT
wafms @id 20 W A aw shwE
Bdar = g fE WIFT FFAI-
7T FAU A ST HC N SGE A
¥ FTT S Y § FEr -
qifqsr & wdw wEd war &)
mfre sfim a7 ug vgw T g
g fm adiws F ga g 7oAy fove §
Yg 9Id T2 ) F T WIA H g
Mg g FAFHET A e Hag
™ g S e wrogewi fead
frRrt g, AT THATIAAATERZ |
Fafes T weal I YT @I E ——

“All these questions which cla-
mour for serious attention from
the point of view of the function-
ing of the Cenira] Government and
from the perspective of the na-
tional interest. All these ques-
t ons cannot be tackled by ‘he
Commission having regarg to the
scope of the terms of reference.”

wftoy ¥ F2r Ef EHIR 9@ wiw
far 77 1+ ag g T WIF IHEA
BT 7$2 ) Fma s Efsgm
NA FaT T 7 T FET G\
st § T AT 7 74 )
Ik w3y T 09 g § feaud
FHAT AT E, W@ T TA F )
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S (EEm) ... R F faw @
B o fEwev g1 ¥ §ER
TFrF fames FE feg I
20 gFIT 1 ww g N g @ &
fer & gy

ITENEAA ({1 §H . gARAAON)
agl, #qt, 9%a agl |

wt TW wAdw g A ¥ g
WIEI

“All these questions cannot be
tackled by the Commission having
regard to the scope of the terms of
reference. These vital questions,
therefore, require to he lackleq at
the level of Ceintra] Government in
order to ensure that such an em-
barrassing situation iz not created
in future and national interesc @s
not jeopardized.”

AFRY, T TAT FU AT
¥ M AT QIS0 HIA T F &AW
#3 f a1 wyr % 91 wXS¥T 9 SHA
§ wfeewr § w1 S 01 ¥  awT
Fagrfm wagd faqAdt afm T
Rt getistg Y 5 faoge  &d) ot Sig
W aig Mg W AE HVEHIT ¥ 3@
A ar IgFTg 7 A8 syag & owa
Iq F6ft # e ar AT A o wid
R AT A FT 9gT § 98 39 HY
qiBT  Ff FIIT FL | THE T GIA
A5 A4 & | IW T St 7T T 28T
FaT gd &, IW AT S FUX WA
AT FMF FLE 1 StwaT TwmdiE @
AR F T A A | T
FAGA AW FHWE g
w8 B guEr  FE ofamT A
faul | ZATT TR WF IGEE OH)
fe1 fawxegw =Y 1 aft a3
aTd % 1 W9 IHE 99 A 694,
qiq Siwal & me §ardt g, wefe
g q@ wsfir w Y sewmTgsh®
g AT 4g WL ST FFT g HI
TR A W Fg g &
gAY |
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SHRI DARBARA SINGH: Mr.
Vice-Chairman. we are discussimng a
very serious mattey and the last
speaker has only repcated that things
are being covereq up. I do not
know what type of discussion 15 be-
ing held. Even the man who is in-
dicted here, Mr. V. P. Singh, and
his colleagues were using a very
uncultured language. I do not accuse
this gentleman, this honourable
Member because he comes from the
same stock. They have every right
to be most uncjvilised in Parl:ament
itself. ..

siva gagn fag . =1 3y 7
gifaaaisee wt 9a Aqfafaengse
Ay & | Iway AW WA NaF

L UEEiE A

it ayfa a3 gES AR 9%
Sigar § (emawer) . |

SHRI DARBARA SINGH: The
main thrust of our discussion is
whether' the doumtry’s security is
involved or not. The great judges
were put in charge of looking into
the matter ang they have given a
report. Some extracts are quoted
here out of context from the report
and it is said that since that thing is
not there, this thing ig like this. I
would like t; know from these peo-
ple who are all claiming that judges
ought to be respected, they must be
respecteq more than anybody else
because they sit in judgment and
whatever they say, they say it with
some independence ang with justice
Now it is being said that they have
not given justice Will they carry
on with this for ever? This is an 1a-
sult to the judiciary whicy has been
dome by these people .. (Interrup-
tions)...It is very shameful because
those people are very well-read and
know the subject It is these peo-
ple who were claiming and proclaim-
ing that the judiciary must he very
good. But now they are saving that
these people have not done anything
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ang that they have donc something
at the mnstance of the Government,
This nsinuation 1s very bad on 1lhe
part of the Opposition. Their main
object was to demand that the Prime
Minister should get out of the Gov-:
ernment, that he should resign. That
was the main aim, that wag the main
object, of their telling what “they
have told. It may be Mr. Vishwa-
nath Pratap Singh or it may be any
other Opposition leader. They have
said that the Prime Minister should
go They should not think of that
The Prime Minister hag done certain
remarkable things 1p this country. He
has kept the umity of the country
ang he will continue it In the out
side world also, Sir. he has shown
his worth. And, today, 1t is known
to the Opposition that the CIA is _
supporting Pakistan ang the destabi-
hzation of this country is heing done
through Pakistan I< it not known
to them? Why ave they having this
issue with Mr. Hershmap who is
the ex-Chairman or ex-Director of
the CIA? He has engageq all those
persong who belong to the CIA  or
those who were under him for this
purpose The purpose is there for
everyone to see Previously also.
two vears ago [ mentioned here in
this House that before our great lea-
der the late Prime Minister, Shri- -
mati Indira Gandhi, was done to
death, before that. a Committee was
formed by the CIA and its
associates ang a 149 page report or
some such thine was prepared m
which tne questions as to what would
hanppen to India if Mrs Indira Gandht
was there for the parliamentary elec-
tions and what would happen to India
1f she were not there were discussed
But all that has haopcned Has not
thiis come to the notice of the Com-
munist Party? THey say that the CIA
18 mvelved and this would have been
dane or thi., would have happened and
all that. They knew this at that time
and they knew that this had appeared
in the Press. What happened
to preat leader and how it was man

r
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aged are known to everybody Now,
are they looking into this aspect?
They arc not at all mentioning that
the CIA 1s involved. Who ig this Mr.
Hershman? Who engaged him? Who 1s
~th's Gurumurthy? What connectron
has he with the Government? He is
only in the Press doimng some job.
Why is he so much interested in this?
Only three or four persons knew what
was happening to whom everything
was enirusted and this was not known
to the Prime Minister and his other
colleagues, It 1s mentioned in this
Revort that it was kept as a sccret
Why wag the secrecy? Why 1s it that
he appointed, that Mr. Hershman was
appoinfed, without the knowledge of
the higher-ups? It was a conspiracy to
destabilize this Government py some
method or the other, Therefore, I
have brought this matter hefore you
that the controversy ove) this Report
has been raised with the 1dea that
tnis Report may be demolished, that
they may be enabled to tell the people
that it is the Report of the Govern-
ment and not a Report by the Judges
or that this has becen connived at by
the Government of India with the
purpose of telling the people that they
were right and Mr. V P, Singh and
the Opposition were wrong I do not
discuss the man here But the actions
of the man show what he is. From
the very start he has done it T have
also been in the administration. I
know about the oral order. They have
1o br written in the file What for
are files kept? Why is the bureaucracy
weeking? The oral orders are to be
written on the file that such-and-such
Min:ster has said such-and-such thing,
which should come on the file and
which should be kept. Was this done?
No If these were oral orders, then
why was the file taken by V P. Singh
when he was given the Defence port-
folio? Then he called for the file after
1-1/2 months. What was the purpose?
What has he done? To start with. b=
said:- what transpired hetween the
Prime Minister and himself (Inter-
Tuption). As the Home Minister said
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ail unt uthg he has told here, He
sa‘d: I asked the Prime Minister. Why
did he not put up all the cases before
the Prime Minister?

SHRI H K L BHAGAT: The msin-
uation that he made against the Prime
Minister, Madam  Deputy Chairman
said, will not go on record.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
H HANUMANTHAPPA). That is
right.

SHRI DARBARA SINGH: There are
serious questions which we should
look 1into. Firstly, Mr, Hershman has
the outfit of private agencies Why
was an unprecedented step of engaging
a private agency taken through oral
orders, and i1t was later on that a
noling on the file was done? Why? It
has never been seen. We have also
been dong such work. We too gave
oral orders. But the Secrctary or the
man who is  concerned would write
down on the file that the Minister has
given these orders That would go to
the Minister for his confirmation, He
cays thet that was an oral order, Is
it a medicine or a pill to be taken
orally? This 1s a very serious matter.
1t -s a very serious problem which has
been taken care of by Thakkar-Nata-
rajan Commission He says that he
was not called for an mtetview. But
he gave a statement to the Thakkar-
Natarwien Commission, They thought
over 1t and decided that nothing more
was ncedeq from him  Whatever he
had given showed the worth of the
Therefore, they decided to call
a person who did not atlend that
meeime He was summoned because
he also was on the wiong side It was
done.

Secondly, what adds to the gravity
of the stuation 1s the lineage of Mr,
Hershman and his 1ntelligence services
of anwther country, How does one
explain 1* Nobody has explained it
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They were beating about the bush
but not coming to the point. Why was
he given this? Mi Hershman has said
mn his versjon that destabilisation was
also to be taken into gecount Destubi-
hsation 1s at the back of all this what
has happened The leader of the
Communist Party (M) said that 3 book
has appeared. We have also read that
Look. Veill the Secret Wars of CIA,
1981—87, by Bob Woodward. Tt 15 a
voluminous book, If we have read it,
what 15 wrong 1n that? It 1s a plot and
all the conspiracy to destabilise those
countries which are developing and
which are developed. This is an effort
to destzbilise those countries and to
bring them under their feet and under
tlius new imperialism.

It was said that the Prime Minister
went to America Yes, Who s not
going to America? Everybody likes to
go to America for some agreement,
That 1s all. What the Prime Minister
has emvhasised there 1s only pne thing,
Why sre you giving arms aid to
Pakistan? It is for destabilisation of
India. It was the main thrust of the
Prime Minister's visit Now it is being
said that you are taking some finan-
cial help from them., It 13 5 mis-
chievous and malicious propaganda
which js being done by certain parties
with a purpose After all, it is not
our job. It wag the job of the Judges.
They have said what they wanted to
say. In all cases we accept their
version and agree to it Implementa-
tion is also done. Somebody has said
that it is recommendatory, But the
Judges are serving Judges. They have
given ful] thought to the problem and
they have given their opinion to the
Government. If the opposition thinks
that they can replace this Government,
then they are far away from wisdom.
They should know that we have been
elected for five years. The people have
put the Prime Minlster in position for
five years and not for three years It
18 not the Janata Party which has

- gone out in three years, The Congress
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Parly 1s jn majority. It is the respon-
sibilty of the Congress Party to see
that the country remains one and 1t 1s
not disintegrated and it 1s not bifur-
cated with the help of the forces which
are commng up. 1 may tell you.
that certain forces are coming up in
India at the Instance of the foreign
powers It will take time. Tt ig only
this Prime Minister agnd none else
who can keep the stability of India,
who can keep the couniry as one,
nation and who can make us feel
Indians Who else 1s there? I know
the parties and how they are divided
amongst themselves, what 1s their
1alegrity and what sort of ideology
they have. We know 1t very well.
These are 1mmature things which
are being said here Tt will not
carry us anywhere.

1 will not take much of your time.
We have never set up to thig late
hour 1n thig session. It 1s rather
late I would say in the enq that
all of ys must think that this country
has to progress. It may be non-
alignment or Six-Natlons® Declara-
ticn or Mr Gorbachev’g visit, We
fought to remove the British Govern-
ment from thig soil with one thing
and 1t wag non-violence. It is now
accepted by the whole world and
all the people of all the countries.
At the same time, our relationship
with Russiz has developey because of
this. We think that there should be
non-violence 1n the whole of this
world Mahatama Gandhj gave us
non-violence, It must be appreciated
that we are not in the pocket of
anybody We are ap independent
nation. We will gtand on our own
legs. But we have tg find out who
is our friend and who ig our foe.
We want to remove nuclear wea-
pons How cap we do it if such
small things are discusseq here with
a low thinking? We should have ' a
broader outlook of India Therefore,
Sir, in the end 1 thank you for
giving me thig time
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SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH AURORA
(Punjab), Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I
‘have gone through the Justices Thak-
kar.Natarajan Commisgion of Inguiry
from cover to cover and find that
there 1s no mention, leave alone dis-
cussion, of the matter for which the
Minustry of Finance of the Govern-

ment of India had decided to wuse
the services of the Fairfax Group
Ine, which was to try and stop the

flow of the country’s surely needed
capital to the foreign bank accountis
of the corrupt businsssmen. Surely
this vital matter needed to be delved
intc but appears to have beep ignor-
ed dehiberately Sir, going through
4he Report one cannot help feeling
that the Commission has done home.
work for the Treasury Benches. The
Report 1s so onesided that the spea-
kers from the other side have been
handed readymade material to ex-
pond on

SHRI B. K GADHVI; Thig 15 an
aspersipn on the Members.

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL:
On all of us It 1y unjust.

SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH AURORA:
Thig Report is neither fair nor hag it
produced many reliable facts, It has,
however, coloured views and insinua-
tions, I am sorry I have to say this.
Bug by now we are getting used to
such Reports; Mishra Commission
Feport was like this too. Having
ignored the main task, there appears
to have been little justificatiop to
have employed two Supreme Court
learneq Judges for months on g task
which was so mnconsequential  The
inquiry was constituteg to assess the
utilisation of Fairfax Group by the
Government of Indiy which worked
for about four months, three months
under the Prime
Minister who had the charge of the
Finance portfolio. The conclusion of
the Commission js that Fairfax was
not employed contractually, no pay-
ment was made, and no information
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This wag known to
Why thep this waste
of efforty and mone and specially
the valuable time of the Judges
where the backlog of caseg with the
Supreme Court 1s ever-increasing?

was received.
the Mumustry.

Secondly, the Judgeg were cglled
upon to comment upon the conduct
and procedures adopted by certan
members of the Finance Ministry
while hiring a foreign agency to track
down economic offenders. Are ihe
Judges the most competent authority
to do sop or doeg this more appro-
priately {fall into the administrative
sphere? Why the Prime Mmmster as
the Chief Executive could not pull
up or pomnt out that certain laid-down
procedureg had been violated? 1In
case no procedures had beey lawd
down, these could be constituted for
the future to rectify any errors of
omission or commission rather than
to hold 5 Commission of Inquiry. In
any well-knit team, thig 1s all that
would have happened That at least,
is my view,

The Commission, throughout its
Report, has adopted an attitude that
Shri Bhure Lal, Shri Pande gnd Snri
V P. Singh were relentlessly deter-
mined to nail down the Reliance In-
dustrieg for its alleged economic of-
fences and were ready to co-operate
with itg enemies, Shri Goenka and
Shr1 Wadia to achieve their goal. 1
feel that sometimes 1t is more effec-
tive to set a thief to catch 5 thief.
There is nothing reprehensible i it.
Why 15 the Commission reading more
in 3t than it should?

There 1s an amazing Chapter in
the Report about the lack of loyalty
of the Fairfax Group towardg the
Government of India. Before the
Fairfax got going, an mquiry com-
mission was instituted to decide if
the security of India was prejudiced
by making such an arrangement. The
people concerned were put on the
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mat How can you expect Fairfax
people to react to this? Loyalty is
two-way street.

Lastly, Sir, I wish to deal with the
security risk. The Commission has
dealt with 1t at great length ang tried
to be convincing by citing many
examples of dirty tricks and nefarious
activities of the CIA and the British
MI5, where the President and the
Prime Minister of these countrieg res-
pectively have been duped by thew
own intelligence organisations. They
have also given examples of how
other countrieg have beep destabilis-
ed. I am sorry to say that the report
has allowed itg imagination to run
riot If a small investigative agency
inquiring into economic offences can
damage the top structure of our ad-
ministration and political machinery,
so as to make 1t i1neffective, as men-
tioned 1n the report nationally and
internationally, we are ip g rea] bad
shape. I think we totally lack self-
confidence or we have got mto the
habit of crying wolf to hide our own
shortcoming and misdeeds We seem
to be suffering from the CIA bogey
to the extent that even a mention of
it getgy ug into a dither The CIA by
itself does not consist 0 etther devils
or supermen It makeg me angry,
the way we lose the ability
to analyse any situation " objec-
tively and logically and realise
that our country is not a house of
cards Even a small country Lke
Nicaragya i South America in epite
of the Monroe doctrine can stand up
to the U.S. Government, including its
CIA, because the people are united
and the economic offenders are not
there to weaken the will of the peo-
ple to stand up If the CIA or the
KGB decide to destabilise this coun-
try it would be with the approval or
desire off the Government concern:
ed. For this, I think a Fairfax, or
a non-Fairfax is not required. If we
are united internally we have nothing
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to fear On the other hand jf our
scciety is fractured, which 1t is these
days and the Government is incap-
able of inspiring confidence, which 1t
18 so these days, we better beware
People lose confidence in an ineffi-
cient and corrupt Government It is
only then that the destabilisation
starts  Outside sources, however
harmful, cannot by themselves over-
throw a popular Government.

To end up, the terms of reference
of the Commission were deliberately
constituted so as to divert attention
from the main issue of the economic
offenders Now the destabilisation
threat 15 being used to malign honest
and dedicated people whose main
crime has been the honesty of pur-
pose and devotion to duty and to the
country to the exclusion of personal
loyalty

Sir. I have only one question to ask
When are we going to produce or plan
a scheme tg effectivel; deal with eco-
nomic offenders especially the big
guns? Thank you

SHRI MADAN BHATIA. Respect
ed Vice-Chairman, Sic, I have listen-
ed to the speeches which have been
made by the hon. Member, Mr. V. P
Singh, and the Hon M2mber of BJP,
with great distress, because those
speeches conteined very pernicious
attacks and innuendoes “agamst ine
Members of this Commission, who
hueppen to be the Judges of the Sup-
reme Court. Let us not forget that
the Supreme Court has hecome the
shiny armour of the rights of the peo-
ple of this country Over the Ilast
ten years the Supreme Court hasg
given new and tremendoug dimen-
sions to the Constitutional rights of
the people of India On behalf of
hundreds and thousands of the people
of this country who have received
protection of their rights from the
Supreme Court and who are beholden
to the Supreme Court for having
glven new frontiers to their Constitu-
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tional rights, I hang my head in shame
over these pernicious attacks against
this Commission which 18 presided
over by two members of the Supreme
Court.

r

Sir, I was always under the impres-
sion that this Commission was thrust
upon the Government by the attacks
made by the Opposition. It was ins-
tigated by the Opposition itself. But
today, I had an amazing and startling
revelation from the floor of this hon.
House that this Commission was also
thrust .pon the Government of India
by the hon Member, Mr V P. Singh,
who sszid to the Prime Minister that
‘1 woulgd like to have my name clear-
ed’. Name cleared of what? Cer-
tainly not tg have his name cleared
of his proclaimed crusade against the
economic offenders for which he is
strutting aroung in the country to
seek credit. He was obviously trying
to have his name cleared of the
attacks which were made from the
floor of Lok Sabha on the engagement
of such a foreign secret agency, the
conseqLences of which politically
could be disasterous to the stability
of India If that pe so, then his state-
ment from the floor of this hon.
House that he mnsisted to the Prime
Jpin:ster that among the terms of
reference, a term should be included
to cover the investigation intp the
economic offenders, is ‘otally a false
statement and an inconsistent state-
ment It does not fit 1n with the pur-
pose for which he persuaded the hon.
Prime Minister to appoint tlus Com-
mission of Inquiry.

Sir, the time ;5 short, and I am
hardly in a position to give reply to
any Members on that side, because
they are not there except one hon.
sﬂember. .. -

SHRI RAM AWADESH SINGH: 1
am also here,

SHRI MIADAN BHATIA Yes, two
hon. Members. What is the main
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attack which has been made om this
report by the hon Members o, that
side, led by thewr new found messiah,
Mr, V. P Singh? As I have said, this
repory was thrust ypon the Govern-
ment of India primarily hy Mr, V, P.
Singh himself, When this report has
blown Up In jts face then these hon.
Members on that side who have been
vying with each other to hug him to
therr bosom have started screaming
and wailing and have starteg making
allegations against the members of
this Commussion These are not the
rules of the game. They have picked
up section 8(B) that this report I 1N-
valid because 1t did not comply
with provisions of section 8(B).

12 00 MipNIGHT

SHRI RAM AWADHESH SINGH:
8-B and 8-C.

SHRI MADAN BHATIA. 8B covers
even 8C. Section 8C 1s only an ela-
boration of section 8B. I had the pri-
vilege to argue the ambit of section
8B and, as my hon friend sdys, sec-
tion 8C also and all other provisions
of the Commissions gf Inquiry Act for
almost four months when I challenged
the prosecution of Mrs Gandhi order-
ed by the Shah Commission before
the learned High Court of Delhi. The
hon Member of the BJP was feeling
shy of giving the name of the case.
I can understand why He would rely
upon the judgement, but he would not
disclose the name of the persons who
challenged the actions of the Shah
Commission which wds appointed by
a Government of which one consti-
tuent was the party to which he be-
longs T have, I respectfully submil,
Sir, some knowledge of section 8B
because ultimately I did succeed in
the High Court after my four months
of submissiong before the High Court
in having the proceedings quashed on
the basig of sections 8B and 8C. What
is section 8B? The High Court has
said. There is no time for me to
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quote. I remember. I have kept 1t
in my head I have got the judge-
ment. Section 8B says lhat a person
has got a right to ciross-examine any
witness who has deposed against hum
before a Comnussion of Inqury. Let
Mr V P. Singh name a single indi-
vidua] who has deposcd against him
betore this particuiar Commission.
He 15 pioclaming from the house tops
that thig whole report 1s invalig be-
cause hig righis .nder section 8B
have been infring.:> He was given
no right and no notice under section
8B. Notice under section 8B would
have been g'ven to him 1if there had
been any witness who had deposed
against tilm and on whose testimony
the Commission was going to  rely
and wnose .estimony would have cast
some aspersion on the conduct of Mr.
V. P. Smngh  On the contrary, Mr.
V P Singh is supported to the hilt
by Mi. Bhure Lal and Mr. Vinod
Pande Who is the other person who
18 complaining about the infringe-
ment of seclion 8B because the brief
has beep held on behalf of that indi-
vidual, it seems, by the hon. Member
from the BJP He is Mr. Gurumur-
thy? What did Gurumurthy say to
the Commission? I would just lhke
to draw the attention of the House to
the statement which he submitted be-
fore the Commission of Inquiry. He
said that if he furnishes the informa-
tion sought for from him by the Com-
mission, he may have to disclose direc-
tly or indirectly the source of the in-
formation and that he will not divulge
the information to anyone including
the Commission Here is 3 man who
telly the Commussion in its face, in
violation of all the provisions of the
Commissions of Ingquiry Act, ‘I am
not going to co-operate with you; T am
not going to appear before you; I am
not going to make any statement be-
fore you; I am not going to furnish
any information to you and you can
do whatever you like’. Now he has
got the temerity to say that this re-
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port 1s invalid because no notice was
given to him under section 8B

Secondly, Sir, section 8B says that
every person whose conduct 1s lia);%B
to be indicted by the Commission ol
Inquiry has g right to produce de-
fence. But if a person makes a con-
{fession of higy guilt or hig incompe-
tence, section 8-B will not apply. It
1s tentamount to an act of appearing
before the court and admutting his
guilt Once an accused appears be-
fore the court and confesses his gult,
he loses the right to produce any evi-
dence 1n defence. What hag the Com-
mission done 1n this case? The Com-
mission has merely recorded the ad-
missions and confessions made by Mr.
V. P Singh and on the basis of th
admissions and confessions posed’ a
few questions to ihe Central Govern-
ment, to the representatives of the
people sitting in the Lok Sabha and in
this hon. House and to the people of
the country at large If a person him-
self makes; confession and admission
of his own incompetence, of his own
negligence, of his own ignorance anct
the Commission simply records his
confession and admission and on that
basis poses questions before the coun-
try, before the people and before the
representatives of the people, he hfs
the temerity to say that I had the
right to produce evidence in defence.
What are the confessions and the ad-
missions which were made by Mr.
V. P. Singh in the statement which i
submitted before the Commission of
Inquiry? I would just summarise Mr.
V P Singh admits in hig statement
which is reproduced in this report
that he only gave oral approval to
engagement of a foreign investigating
agency. Mr V. P Singh, in hi.
statement does not evep remember as
to who were the subject matter e
enquiry Mr V P. Singh also ad
mits that he prescribed no guidelines
for his officers about the checking o1
the credentials of any agency which
might be engaged by them. Mr. V.
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P. Smgh also does not deny that his
approva. was carte blanche to his offi-
cials to engage any agency of their
Choice. And Mr. V. P. Singh also
does not deny that he dig not retain
any control whatsoever gver any part
of the process of engagement of any
ageacy Next, he admits that when
he gave the clearance for engage-
ment of a foreign agency, no particu-
lar agency was mentioned to him. He
also admts that he did not hear of
the name of Fairfax until he had cea-
sed o be the Finance Minister and he
came to know about the name of Fair-
fax on.y from the press reports when
he had become the Defence Minister.
Then he admits that he did not know
anything gbout the wheeler and dea-
ler activities of hig Sancho Panza,
nomely Mr. Bhure Lal in the United
Mate; of America He also does not
deny that he met Bhure Lal and
Paude 1m the first week of March
when the controversy had exploded in
the prass. He also does not denv that he
received the file on 9th of March,
1987 with regard to the Fairfax from
Mr Pande He alsg does not deny
tha: he made no requisition for this
file from the Miister of Finance.
He alse does not deny that there was no

matter relating to that file which  was
pending before him as o Minister  of
e >nce He also does not deny that he

kep' this file with him from 9th March
til! 11th of March. He alsc docs not deny—
and thic 15 jmportant —that the Cabinet
Se>retariat of the Prime Minister summ-
one i this file from him on 11th of March
and he admuts that it was on the 11th of
Ma:~h that he recorded this note on the
fi'le. And the note makes a startling rea-
ding 1t savs: “T did not want the file
itse ¥ »ut dig want to go on record to
say that T had civen oral clearance when
the matter was mentioned to me by Sec-
retain  (Revenue)’ He says: “T did not
want the file itself, but T wanted to go on
record”. If he did not want the file and
if he simply wanted to go on record that
he had given this clearance, the easiest
method for him was to send a lefter to
the Munister of Finance and say: ‘Tt

3
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appears that some Investigation 1S being
held against Bhure Lal and Pande for
engaging Fairrax. I would like to bring
it to your attention that 1 had given them
the clearance”, This was the simple way
of making a record.

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALAVIYA:
That would not have been a part of the
file

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Exactly. What
does this first sentence say? I respectfully
submit, I am on a very crucial 1ssue, on
11th of March this file 15 summone{l by
the Cabinet Secretariat of the Prme
Minister and he comes to realise that hus
game 15 up, that it has come within the
knowledge of the Prime Minister that in
a very clandestne manner, in conspiracy
and collusion with his officials, he is
dealing with a file with which he has
no 1ght 10 deal and therefore 1o absolve
himself n the eyes of the Prime Minister,
he makes this first part of the sentence:
“1 did not want the ‘ile itself”’, because he
could pot summon the file, he could not
justify s action under rule 5 of the Busi-
ness Rules before the hon. Prime Min-
ister,

This particular part of his noting also
shows his ~inlty mind. He understood that
he had committed gross constitutional im-
prooriety m procuring this file 'n o surrep-
titious and clandestine mann2r in total
violation of rule 5 of the Business Rules
and therefore he wanted (o go on record:
“] did not want th's file itself” but this
file had just been seat to me. On this the
most disgusting part of the sentence is
that he is telling a lie because Mr Pande
says that the former Finance Minister
wanted this file to be shown to him and
that is why he has sent this file to Mr V.
P. Singh. He records thi, part of the sen-
tence which is an utter lie T respectfully
submit, Sir, having made these admsslons.
what follows from this? [t follcws that he
allowed his Ministry to be hterally  hi-
jacked by private persons for private ends
and in collaboration with a foreign secret
agency, the head of which had the teme-
rity to deliver political homilies to  the:
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people of India and had the pernicious
audactty to deliver threats to India that
he can destabilise India And if these were
his admissions und his own confessions,
what defence Mr. V. P. Singh had the
right to produce before the hon’ble Com-
miss on? For what purpose was the Com-
mission required to zive the notice under
section 8-B? To go and defend yourself
He has admi'ted everything and he was
corroborated 1n every respect by  Bhure
Lal and Pande Both of them say that the
Minister knew nothing. Pande just dusts
off his shirt and puts the entire blame on
Bhure Lal for the engagement of Fairfax,
and Bhure Lal confesses that he had been
having clandestine meetings with Guru-
murthy, not 1n his office but in Hotel Jan-
path, in Nehru Park, in Taj; Hotel and,
above all, in the guast house of the In-
dian Express. Pande also confesses that
he met Gurumurthy four to five times,
and Bhure Lal also confesses that 1t was
Gurumurthy who introduced Hershman to
Bhure Lal And Bhure Lal also confesses
that when he went to the United States
and came back he made no report what-
soeve~ about his wheeler-dealer actions in
the United States and gave his tour report
almost two months later, towards the end
of February when the matter had become
controversial

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRT H.
HANUMANTHAPPA)- Please conclude.

SHRI MADAN BHATTA- Sir, if these
are the admissions and confessions, on
that basis--T will conclude, Sir, in one
minute—the Commission merely records
these confessions of Mr V P Singh corr-
oborated by his Sancho Panza, Bhure Lal
and Pande and then. on that basis, poses
a few questions The questions are:

“In the background of these disturb-
ing features, some very vital questions
pertaining to the functioning of the Fin-
ance Ministry of the Government of
Tndia during the course of the tenure of
Shri V. P. Singh arise.

“1, Shonld such a vital Ministry of
the Goveroment of India fupction in
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such a manner that important  policy
decisions such as the engagement of a
foreign detective agency can be taken
without the Cabinet or even the Prime
Min ster coming to know about the
decision and without the Cabinet or the
Prime Minister having the opportunity to
take informed decision regarding the
advisability or otherwise of adopting
such a course?”

1 expected an answer from Mr. V P.
Singh Is his answer to this question “Yes™
or 18 1t “No” He does not answer this
question. He indulges 1in a political haran-
gue. What 15 the second question posed?

“2. Whether such important policy
decisions should remain unrecorded in
any file of the Government of India?”

He had to answer this question’ gc
owed an answer to this honourable House.
He refuses to answer this question

The third question is-

“3  Whether files pertaining to one
Ministry can be called for by a Minister
heading some other Ministry or be sent
to a Minster of such other Mmistry for
supplementing the file by making a
written tecord of an oral decision said
to have been taken 1n the course of
some discussion several months back?”

K
He owed an answer He does not give
an answer

Sir, lastly — I won’t read all the ques-
tions —— only one mmportant question:

“S Whether a situation can be coun-
tenanced where apn important matter
like engaging a particular private delec-
tive agency to function abroad om be-
half of Government of India can be
taken at the suggestion of a  private
individual without the Cabinet or the
Prime Minister having a say in the
matter of such selection?” ¥

Did he answer that question? After deli-
vering his speech, he showed contempt for
this hanourable House by walking away.
because he was p[gyjnp to the press gallery
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I respectfully submit, Su, Mr. V. P.
Singh not only proved his mcompetence
as a Mnsiter by allowing his Ministry to
be hijacked by prvate indwviduals  for
private ends in collaboration with a secret
agency of very dubious connections but
he also committed gross constitutional im-
propricty, Mr. V. P. Singh committed a
gross constitutional mpropriety in clan-
destinely summoning the file from the
Mimstry of Finance and making a note
thereon as Mimster of Defence 1n total
violation of Rule 5 of the business rules
which have been framed under article 77
of the Constitution and which, therefore
can be read as an tegral part of the
Constiution He wiolated the Constitution
By violating the Constitution. he has vio-
lated his oath of office, which he had
sworn in the name of God that he would
owe true faith and allegiance to the Cons-
titution of TIndia. I respectfully submit,
Sir. T recommend this Report to be adop-
ted by this hon. House.

Thank you.

it geq SFTH ATAAYT  HIAAIT $9-
Fmerg A T A F wifgs me-
e ¥, wreArs arwErEy smEed 2
El Fr g, A AT qgT A
st Foga wAR O OTA A1TT
g gaar Iewad %(% fagon a=i
# st wa st a& T ar af
MTY BT F, ——'%waa R HARTN
F& ¥ fac o fFegerg wdqe fag s
¥ qaa ¥ Guvdw Y o A we
Fft v g wa Opa ofifefaat 7
A AN, z1d Adg § sfeew qgoa
e Afezq 3w A gD fod ®
qra A faml 3--3AF Haw H
A faetv 7 [ 0 FEAFAL

T

IPrA oY AW FaThEg F A
T A, IF AR FT ORA FT FI
frar way FfE 31 Ard, 1987 F
qewrsita  fag wsy Ay, =t mmwaw
Hx stgzw faor gL @B 7
728 1 @ 4, IR v L 1C AR
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fear fo qaga fag wet o 7 rew
FT ¥ Thaw &Y, ag faegw adr
qdT FE fegwa g« )

fasa Usa J& 1 7 39 F@ A
wFFHaTfd §1 fqwa8 ) w1
d M E IWA e wiAulAdar adY
1 %12 aagifiast @Y 47 T
Gﬁ AR eaede g Afwa fam wa’\

A C ot % CAC I qoqIg =t
acrxa FIATEG GTHIT Y SqqT qurf“r
A ST FWWR WE THAIRTT 092
WE wEAa gAF FIE F &7 Ay
I F1 Qe wigwEr fast frar

wiadie sl A agy frec
5 GaIAl §v i‘%ﬁ i g fw ==
qfefeafafeal & davgaw 1 wim
fasrf ¢ AR SAF TE TH A
ag faeqe & a7 §fr  favamg gmin
fgg N F =nT S EF I g TaAN
faam=g FA X TAN, IqFrviy-
%5 FT AT AITE w@ &7 vET A,
aqr T4 fgafasr way Ieg Tz
ot fafiz g &, [Wast =g fo=fay
¥ oFaT qWI oqT

wiegEy, AT 9T a7 o &
¥ A WE § WU fag wat o
It wiasfcdl 51 wiges 57 w@r
ai AR fEg gl S F7 eH g e
gfasiz @i g A4 90, d7 ag Fiw
faags % s %zﬁz THTAT
1 O F qcs 140 ¥ ST IO
2, IFT[ 9 FIgaT g GV AE
AT FIAW F gHY fagi——

“The reason given by Shri Bhure Lal
for not enquiring from the Indian
Ambassador was that he had gone to
USA for undertaking enquiries and for
reasons of security he did not inform
the Ambassador abowt it. He also
stated that it was his experience that
parties came to know about it and
that 1s why he did not inform the Am-
bassador about Fairfax)’
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MMF W QIR WMEA H @ AT AV
ft 791 FaE & F Gulgag F 727
afedieed o, gaF SrEge 69
qgiEg ¥ AT I TEGwR Rram
T oF q*a“r'fam ar I g Ao
FIEOE  FIR AT FMow o F AR
AR D AW TG T, q1I@T
Tas fax fe gy wfbw mt:ﬁxm
FT qFT ANIHT 97 {T 3&F LEC

HE AT F T A AL, & I A A
CIECoR U AU B -1 B T
WAL T JOF T IAFT ATAF
A AT AW &1, FHfew g% AT
W % o9 a 9% St wEm §oaw
Far qv WY TR fgeary gwe =r?"r
frRarg A w95 e & fa'a'w
F1 79 41T FTARFR a7 qragr 9

T ATGH A &G §FH, HEAE
fearstie ¥ & =i faim @3, =0
IgT o t{_ra 147 ¥ faarmar g

“Some time in September|October,
1986, Shri Pande who has the then
Revenue Secretury in the Finance Min-
siry ipitiated a discussion with  the
then Finance Munister (Shin VP, Singh)
as regurds the problems faced by the
Duector of Enforcement makme imvesti.
ga ions in regaid to the economic offen-
ders where some nduiries were re-
quited {0 be made outside India. Accor-
ding to Shri Pande Shri V. P, Singh
had g@ivep hum oal clearance to utdlise
the services of a foreign rmvestigat.ve
agency whencver 1t became necessary
to obtain definite evidence provided that
payment was to be made only on receipt
of such evidence.”

qrergy, § goAt AYE A TH 17 F7
FaAET ATEAT g R S faeew wre
LT § OIEH RGN W I AT AT AGY
forgr mrg 7 St faauig war
gy frfea mRw o v =iy,
Fmfe Mg AN irq—mw feama #1
qrId 1 IS FY FT gOTAT A T
FOT widw w1, H‘Ifaa?’@v
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Afeg sy U 9 A [T WS
ST oFat #¥ zaw ar frgre maer oY
AAET WX ST 7 =47 favara samw
fH” ST Fr A F A0 ATIE oY
frarﬁ’f IFT wgar o #1 5 ofir-
FT EMEY 7 9IT T A IRIST
st fqmarg gam fag S T oA
FRenarll sow 397 &1 A S
ATE TNT | aFaeq Yt

I share
the iesponsibility or [ own the respon-
sibiitty.

afFr og gw FTfaor 2 fE A ¢
F 99T qdl FgoAr @ fEEEr
F faurm 51 &9 78 971 9TEs,
g ST AR AIEATEE Iy
oE Hadd afau F A8 74
7 FT g g

“There shall be a Council of Minis-

ery w:th the Prime Mimster at  the
head to aid and advise the President.”

#17 7 & mra far g g

“Tre Council of Ministers shall be
colecttvaly responsible to the House of
the people.”

A1 gAY &7 gagrfas @ § Wi
ZATH S rEATEE SEY =r AN
T AT g7 S femT v fE nf%:m——'—fr
Frar atfae g, zg AgEr arfoe
T, sarae  IEuTAfEfeEy vEeT AT
qreegfed aEaw F AT FIF FIAT)
T g q&r S F7 fFAAT Ava
FHEAT & FATEIT AT T &F F
TEHIU FIA IAT &9G gATE wafw
THAW F qE AT S TIshia ey &
o 3W, afaufg Faera = faug
ary garafag o 9, s@fqr @ 2
F gaTy HAT oV TS - fEY wuey
ey 7 faee a= @@ g9y
Ty famfaer § o g ara & ey
W § eqrd  wIAQT  FLAT FEAT
X fRasr IFIW 93 152 WX 153
qR g Faer d Ars 2, L ofe-
feafrrt & gAEY - SrAwrt &1 Ol g
firq ofvfeafaal o fag #dr = ﬁ:r'a-
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ATzl # T amaE ¥ AR
sfusre g fF A 9

“Shii  Pande stated that the decision

to employ foreign agencies for securing
special information in the concerned

" “foreign country on payment of result
basts was not recorded, as at  that
time 1t was not regarded as a signific-
antly new decision”

IR TAATT A FAAT KT RAT
w2 fF g offeafan & fag wt
F gareet §fafer w0 FaRw @)
fear awy sEw Aifes =v Faow
afgardl &1 QU HfaFR I @t
g1

“The Finance Minister had sufficient
authority -to take such a decision. Acc-
ording to hum cleatance about  raids,
screening of targets or any  sensitive
operational decision 15 generally made
cutside the files, Considering the very
nature of this decision, 1t was not
desitable to have wide-ranging consuit-
ations or discussions,”

qreRET, FAH TF q1d A ag
sqrET W= AP A 2, a‘a‘araﬁrﬁ
faq Adt T AAT gF U At M
wIT tha’mmﬂqafmraﬁﬁﬁ
yATfES Fraw fearar | ma} FI7HY
from & swaTags AT W REigaTe,
¥ SR meaT oY ﬁf@'iﬁ B
T 7ET 91 A NWRW FT IO IR
fafgs =7 ¥ oggrgeal ¥ w¢ fRgr
A7 o frafae A fadR aR T wa
Frafd AT A1 oA SR 9TR
GSTAT ST A 79 1oy vt 7
oAl IZATE ST, IAFT IR @ AT
FT STHRTI FAT AT L SHET 9
T F1 I SATAHTE FI7 87 47 )
TN FrL BR-ART  aRATE FTF
growdr g, afes ATy faww 7
ITALE AT TETE, A fgvaary
yara fag ST 7 9ATEET ¥ 9@ aT
Hifa -m%vr FT AFL TZT TE -
Ty %’TI (mrma)
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&t ggrafa ate gFe TR F -
gt ¥ A U gAY HTT 34T FEY P

S WEg WHETR WIS HAL A
AT AFNC AR TG F QIF F
FLEW |t a7 o=iww fFar @
T -

qIa, 748 faag s @rarts
St SfEed SFH RIS AR 2,
AT AT FIH et § IRt
AR W Agel F W a1 &7
fas ot frar 2 5 fFm warre @ =Y
TS AT FT ALHTT FTH FLEGT S 29
3w # | WOUR % 93 7 g 289
¥ gIF TRSATH E —

“The services of the foreign private
detective agency were being utilised
in the name of and on behalf of Gov-
ernment of India and not on behalf of
the officials who did so And yet the
Government and even the Prime Min-
ister were tlotally in the dark  about
these sensitive matters.”

grET, ¥ ¥y fAdagw w0
gt g % o1 AewEad & a1 A
WM F AU IA AT AT WA A
T 5y Aferwre g AMe T E, G5 07
AR trf“?‘a'q'Fma
¥ S ¥ grveIAr, 9w AfaEITm
§ o g Frarar ;e fowwr war
AT Fga & FAfew @gw F AdEw-
e fqwa or, & Suw AET F

. (A .

N UF- FH O WG : WA,
TF @ A gear g oS fave-
g gam faz S F fF=1, 3@ =
fear a1 ad far 7 L (c@Eew)
FATEAG ¥ AI¢ W g w7 fEa,
SEF EAT g | WIT XA HAT TF AT
® ¢, g uren-fafaeew &, afF aga
qy qearg fF mm a9 faw
Ar9  warq fAg S T o7 97 fEar, ag
&% fpar a1 w@a frar ¢ .
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W Ty IFW gAY - fawEArg
5 fqg Y WY BuThE FY AN
& 71 & fFar, ag 3w v wfE
IqY IAFT qwAe 91 fw Sy wrfaw
AT &, ITHT  TFIT AT | FAL-
FFF F A1 A9 w1 F fear, IEE
FET RE qEAN AT ATT FIH AGY
frgr 1 Sg®MT & TrET TET FIOE
faa wsw OEY Y FgHEm WA
@qd 319TH, 1987 1 < far
f& fawaarg warmg fag St ¥ o
& &rA {Har a1, I F 41, IW
Fgr #1¢  wfqafagar a8 9, w4
#1¢  sEuvfawar aE €Y, FE AL
TEFEr TAET 9T

W QIR ogH o WA & AT AT
J feerseq 2w favaary wam fqg
Yy v wrw fear, 3w fear,  afsa
St gar, sadr fqERard suvy g
9T |

s qeT NEW AT JE dfeeq
FTOFA HT  FfEed TFFT T FET B
5 S ’eAT St FT OSAET ALFH
F T TAq wgeAw fawm A7
¥ FGET TET AT, IAAT IR AH-
FO AGY 4T | FTWATAT FT OATEAT,
§ 7 @, 9o for &
I FT TR &1 zHfAU & FgAm
qTEATE, AMF g g S guTey
% gux waiw wfaufeag &1 dg
arfed BT R ) Tafn seTewE
goAr feErT & ad Fwasd w7
fadiawe 79 woAr  faoerdy @ A
9 gFd, Jafs  FJfEw qeuem w7
wfezg sTe 7 myar  fRom s 7
femr e

qET, TE; weRl & Aty §
fraga #<ar wgar g 7 g fooe
F} wE F aFY F I faar wm,
TA AT FTE FTEIMET A FT AT AT
TR ™A &1 g F9
FIFHAFL| I ax favwAra waqmq
frg ot & famrrs Frardy s
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FWE, gaAa" N fgvaqrg gArq fag
Y 7 AETHT AT AT I E FF o
W AIRTHIW FPAT 0F AZW F
AL ITYL AHFAT qA171 T A7 faog
arg garg feg St #1 Tw FrgerEr
JRATE F AT gaAER I @ g
@ g favgars  wamw fag St a2
qFCHT  FAC ML TAT qZ GLFTT
HFEAT FATIN AT TqH ALHRIT AT &Y
WUSTHRIE EMI, WaTAREAT 7 &1
FIATH &, TAFT & TISTRIT AT |

3

T weat F arg & qA. fadew

Far g 5 oo faord FT 7o F1T
farar Grrzr i

SHRI B K. GADHVI- Mr Vice-Chair-
man, Sir, T have heard the Members with
rapt attention and I am thankful to aff
the Members who have partictpated and
they have dealt with various aspects of
this Inquiry Commussion report.

Swr, first of all, T would like to place
on record that the Government of Inda
has total faith in the loyalty, integrity.
itnelligence and objectivity of the Judges
of the Supreme Court who presided over
this Commission. 1 would also like to
place on record that our drive against the
economic offenders s relentless We have
not stopped 1it. It was continuous at the 2
time of Mr V. P. Singh at the instance
of the Prime Minister and it will continue
with more vigour and force. (Inzerruption).

st T wauw fag : SoAvTEmE
wEgrew, 9 TRe Al T
oF IeTE Wag w1 AR fawraan
f& vEmfAE  or9ed ¥ faers §9
S gRY 7 (smmwm) Ag @ Sl
weTHIE) #1 a9 FT TAXT 3707
97 |

Iaaememer (o g9 gAAT)
g ar AT WA A fzar g, ﬁm’
M SEUAR |

Don't disturb now, You should see the

sense of the House also. Please sit down.
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st &t & @Al o IggwTERe
RET, FT A TF WIF g—

‘aeq fa arg &= g 4@
arugag
I can crush the sand and get the oil but

1 cannot make a fool understand a thing.
That is what the Sansknt proverb means.

st TR wagw fag g A dw

afFT A gF &, «rAE@EFT drar
AT (sw=uTr)

st &t &o wgdt : & faewa A

HITHT AT @I AT AIT AGRATH,
Frfg |

Sir, various aspects, as I stated, have
been dealt with by the hon Members The
points raised by the Opposition have been
squarely met from this side and particul-
arly, 1 would like to name Shri P Shiv
Shanker on the legal aspects, Shri Murl-
dhar Chandrakant Bhandare, Shri Madan
Bhatia, Shri Aladi Aruna alias V Aruna-
chalam and other Members, they  have
squarely met the points raised by the
Opposition Members. Therefore, T would
not like to repeat those things barring a
few points which would be very necessary
for making the record straight, Sir. The
point 1s from the report and the manner
in which Fairfax was engaged for fur-
nishing information by Mr V. P. Singh
because Mr V. P, Singh has claimed thus,
therefore, T am making this submission.
He claimed, “my dnve was aganst the
economic offenders” and who were the
persons through whom he was trying to
have his drive? The Express Group.
Nusli Wadia and others We still have
got cases agamnst them for FERA viola-
tions. If someone wants to cleanse the
floor with a dirty broom, then whether
it would cleanse the fioor or whether it
would make it more dirty. That is the
salient point because he said, “I wanted
to cleanse it With what? The broom
was totally dirty and with the dirty
broom, he wanted to cleansed the floor.
This is a very simple thing for anybody
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to understand Then only the  second

thing would come that not with a view
to cleanse the floor but with a view to
have some ulterior motives, achieving of
some ulterior motive this exercise  was
undertaken and. therefore, Mr. V. P.
Sinzh 1s not a new man like me, He s
a senior, experienced administrator. He
was Chief Minister. He was a Minister
im the Centre for so many years. Is it
paiatable for anybody” Can we swallow
it when he takes such a decision autho-
ris ng his officers to fake such a decision
to engage Fairfax which is an investigating
agency established abroad particularly n
America with CTA connections? Can we
swallow it even for a moment that a man
of his experience did not enquire about
as to whom the officers were going to
engage, what were their credentials, what
was ther past, what s their present and
all those things” That 1s why the Com-
mission has stated that it was a cloak-and-
dagger method. The secret was to  be
kept and should not be known to  the
Cabinet, should not be known to the
Prime Mumiste~. and actually, he was
successful m domg this till the myth ex-
ploded, And therefore. Sir, the question
whether of properiety, of collective res-
ponsibility, of 10int rsponsibility, of vicar-
ons responsibility arises? Was the Prime
Min ster or any of the Council of Mnis-
ters responsible for the action of Mr, V.
P Singh” Mr. Bhandare has rightly drawn
our attention to the fact that collective
responstbilty arises only in the case
where Cabinet decision is taken by the
Cahinet  But, if in this manner, a clandes-
tine manner, some decision is taken, then
why should the blame be thrown on the
Piime Minster” Why should a shield be
offered to the guilty by the Opposition?
They tried 1t all this after noon. It is verv
poignant for me to hear these. It is more
poignant for me to boserve these because
he was our erstwhile colleague The Oppo-
sition 15 shouting from house-tops about
jud-cial independence, integrity of Yudges
Thev have themselves demanded an en-
quiry, Biut the report does not suit them,
does not suit their convenience, their des-
ire, their design Then they try to denigrate
it. Rightly it was observed by so many
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Membners that had My Vv p, Singh been
on this side, this report would have been
the report given by the most eminent
Judges and 1t would have been the best
Teport mn the world, All those things have
been stated very elaborately. I would Just
place on record the obscivations made by
the Press also because 1t Is not that all
the Piess is biassed. I am quoting ‘The
Tribune’. Its editorial observes that Mr.
V. P. Singh does not boast of being the
master of details. But hiring of a foreign
agency to snoop on Indians is not a
matter of detail but of a major policy.”
Hig faith 1n the chosen Officers is, indeed,
touching, But his failure to gauge the 1mp-
lications of his act 15 surprising,  This
speahs either of the incompetence or  of
the ca'lousness or of the casualness of a
very senior member of the Cabiet holding
the portfolio of finance. which 1s very
sensitive and mportant If these are the
facts brought before the Commission and
the Commission, as a matter of statement
of facl. just elaborated the lapses on the
part of Mr. Bhure Lal, on the part of
of Mr Pande on the part of Mr. V P.
Singh or on the part of any of the incum-
bents mentioned in the report, how can
it be said that this is an indictmen: and
this is an accusation and therefore sec-
tion 8B ouzht to have been invoked and
he should have been given a notice acc-
ording 1o the principles of gnatural jus-
tice, ete.? Mr Madn Bhotia explained
the whole thing, Still, Sir, I would like
to pont out what section 8B says. It is
like this:

“If. at any stage of ihe enquiry, the
Commission

(a) considers it necessary to  enquire
mto the conduct of any persons ”
which was not the case here, .

“is of the opinion that the reputation
of a person is hkely to be prejudicially
affected by the enquiry, the Commission
shall give, to that person, a reasonable
opportunity of being heard in the en-
quiry am¢l to produce evidence in his

defence.
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Provided that nothing in this section
shall apply where the credit of the
witess 18 being impmeached.”

And what did the Commission do? It
merely impeached the credit, Therefore,
the question of giving notice would not
anse. The Commission, 1n its wisdom, did
not think 1t fit to give notice. That can
never be the cause for a grievance and
for assailing the report. And that 15 why
the Government, after examining all the
aspects of this case, all the legal aspects,
accepled this report and, as promised to
thiy august House, to both Houses of Par-
hiament, the report has been tabled before
Pariiament, We do not want to  conceal
anything. We had promise!! that we would
sel up an tnquiry commission and  that
when the repori was given, 1t would be
ptaced before both Houses of Paritament.
That 1s what the Government has done,
to place the report before Parliament as
expelitiously as possible. Therefore, it
speaks of the frankness on the part of the
Government that we do not want to con-
ceal anything from this House, Whatever
has happened 1s a drmplorable thing, We
know the CIA activities all over  the
world If you are supporting CIA, that is
the very reason why you were rejected by
the people. BJP people askh- What was
wrong 1n engaging Hershman and Fairfax
and other people? They are asking, “What
was wronz?’, In that context let me say
that when Mr. V P. Singh presented his
first Budget after becoming Finance Min-
ister, tis Budget was hailed® by whom?
By people belonging to that forum  of
free enterprise who had connections with
America And now the whole thing comes
in a subtle way and the issue is clinched
Destabilisation is not by force. But you
wrecked the administration in such a way
that Hershman, Fairfax, they were to
supply evidence, Not only that If we are
to take information our of the country.
they could have asked the officers to give
information, vital information, strategic
information, ...

T '

ft T waow fag ¢ Tofy T
F1 orzae  fafreee o dfqaq ¥ Iy
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SHRI B K. GADHVI: Today  when
We are trying 'o remove the canker from
the admimstration. you are trying to put
a canker in the judiciary, This 15 the diff-
etence beiween you and us. [ tell you,
judiciary 15 intact and as yet there is no
lermite in 1t, as yet there 15 no canker n
it. Don’t trv to put a canmher in it now:
otherwise, this pillar would collapse. That
18 why I said at the begmming of my
speech and 1t 15 Government of India’s
position, that we have total faith in the
integuity aad sincenty of (hese judges
Secondly, T do not like to go into details
of everything that has been stated. But let
us see wha' the Commussion has stated.
The circumstances pertaming to the utili-
sation of the seivices of Fairfax are mar-
rated from page 130 onwaids. At pages
134.135 the Commission  has merely
pointed out the inconsistencies between
the versions of Bhure Lal and the versions
of others but has not given any finding
on the question whether Bhure Lal kept
his superiors informed about thus matter.
The Comm ssion has, at pages 140-141,
merelv pointed out the factual position as
to how the matter was dealt with, without
any reflectton on the conduct of mmdividual
persons but on the general system prevail-
ing in the Government and which was
adopted. At page 144 the Commission
observes:

“All thes facts ..”

—that is why we say that this was a
fact-finding report—

“All these facts each of which gives
rise to a disturbing question are in
terms admitted by Shri Bhure Lal. Whe-
ther it is safe and whether it is con-
sistent with public interest tq permit
officials of the rank of Director of En-
forcement to conduct the affairs of the
Directorate in such a manner or whe-
ther some lessons require to be drawn
from the facts and circumstances which
have emerged, it is for the Ministry of
Finance to consider,”

)

[ 14 DEC,

1987 ]

Thakkar Natarejan 322
Report an Fuwirjax
Group Inc,

This 15 just a simple observation they
have made emerging out of the facls
bplaced before them Therefare. I won't
quote extensively. The entire 1eport 15
before the House Now, Sir, 1t » past

midnght T would finish soon.

Sir, this Report has been given It was
Mr, Vinod Pande and Mr. Bhure Lal I
have no personal thing or [ have no
personal axe to grind against anybody.
But I certainly feel that i theie are
lapi=s and delinquencies in the discharge of
dutr by anybody, ihen they are answer-
able and the Government shall have to
consider it because we cannot gloat over
the lapses and delinquencies. But they will
be dealt with in a manner  which s
establ shed under te law and the rules
and the procedures.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT
BHANDARE: That 13 mor: importani.

SHR! B K. GADHVI{: Sir, insolar as
what Mr. V. P. Singh has claimed here,
I am not supposed :o speak Bur he has
spohen about how many raids  weie
conducted and all that, Today, we carry
our more raids than what he has carried
out, on Income-Tax, on Excise, on
Customs, on FERA vi.olations and so on.
We are also trying to refine the provisions
of the FERA 1o plug the loopholes. It
may be Mr. Nush Wadia it may be
Bombay Dyeing. it may be Reliance, if
may be Tom. Dick and Harry, if they
have committed the offence, then due
legal process would be started and action
taken against them and there is no doubt
about it. We are not here to put one
group against another because, after all,
this is the Government of India and
objectivity is there, detachment is theie.

st W wadw fag AT T ATy
¥ T ArE YEI ¥ ¥g I AT
Tér <y ? fRag«m ¥ 13 #9170
fegsr &% § wgr FE 9, IARIAGA
TEF PIK YHEA T 41 Ay AT ¢ gH
sy FgraqrferRT o7 gAY favaTa
famr sawy & 0 AfER WA Av-
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Fadar? ¥ et wrE TG T q9
FERIEN

SHRI B, K. GADHVI: So far as the
terms of reference are ooncerned, Sir,
Mr. Y. P Singh tried 1o pull out somel
papers from his bag At least I am not
aware of any such thing  (fnteriuptions),
He pulled out something, some paper, and
he wanted to say something Sir, | want
to go on record and say that the terms
of reference were approved by the CCPA
and it must have been discussed before
also and in the CCPA, Mr Singh was a
member So, 1t was announced n the
House also So, as Mi. Murli Bhandare
has nightly stated if he had any grudge
or grievance against ‘he terms of reference.
the only course open to any honoutable
person, to any man with integrity, as he
15 caliing himself now, would have been
to resign on the spot which he did not do
and, therefore, 1 say that on fabrication
and concoction you are relying more
thun on the true versions that we are
making. That is the difficulty It was fab-
ricatton and concoction that were made
today by him 1n the House and 1t was
not all the truth. He tried to colour the
truth and he tried to concoct the  truth.
Therefore, I want to submit .(Inrerrup-
tions) Therefore, what T want to submit
is that there is the judicial report and one
of the terms of eeference, No. 6, was
this: “Was the secunity of India prejudiced
in any manner in making the arrange-
ments”” So, the terms of reference were
about the consistency of engagement of
the Faiifax Group. about the raticnality,
about the propriety and all those things.
Thev were the factual terms of reference
Then, there is the questinn as to why the
Commission was set up. Why was the
Commission set up? Because this was again
taken up by Mr, Singh or the officers and
a foreign agency was engaged and that
was why the security question was to be
posed before the Commissisn. Otherwise,
what was the reason for going into the
question of setting up a Commission at
all? You can read the terms of reference
and they are all factual.
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They were all factual, except to arrive at
this conclusion whether they were in the
mnterests of the country or not And when
the Comumussion has come to the conclu-
sion squarely that the engagement was
not in the interests of the country, then
anybody claiming to be...{Inte.ryptions)..

SHRI RAM AWA DHESH SINGH I
had ashed this speaific question:  What
national security is involved? What infor-
mation were passing on to Fairfax and
what information were we getting? Let us
Anow what national security was involved?
(Intenrupnions) This is a pertinent question.
He must reply to it

SHRI B K. GADHVI There was ab-
solutely no informaticn from them Wa
do not hnow in what :larndestine manner,
they passed on the information, which
we gave for the purpose which Mr. V. P.
Singh claims. ..(Interruptions)

Sir, I would like to be very brief. I
know that everybody 1s in haste 1 would
like to state that the challenge given by
Mr. V. P, S'ngh, and now supported by
the Opposition, on the Report 1s totally
untenable Perhaps it i» wishful thinking.
Sir, T come from a village There was a
jackal and there was the leaf of a camel
because the camel has got a loose leaf.
The jackal thought that this leaf will fall
down and be would t:ke it And along
with the camel in the desert the jackal
went But he died on the way because he
could not withstand the difficulties Your
wish also of getting power, that is, the
camel’s leaf, is not going to be fulfilled,
kindly rest assured (Interruptions) They
claim that they 'know people, Let me
ftell them that they might have soma
support from persons like those who are
violating the FERA and who are com-
mitting other economic offences. But we
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have got the support of millions and
billions of poor people of tnis country.
And, therefore, if does not behave them
to claim in these loud vorces, shouting
voices, and hurl insinuations against the
Judges and the Government. This Govern-
ment 18 a government which wants to era-
dicated corruption, blackmarketing, FERA
violations, etc. from this country. I know
that when we launch a drive whom it is
pinching the most (Interruptrons)

Sir, I do not want to take more time,
because all the pomnts that have  been
made have been answered also. I commend
the Report for the acceptance of the
House.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE. Mr Vice-Chair-
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man, Sir, before we adjourn, may I
thank you on behalf of all for your
admirable patience in conducting this
late night sitting?

SOME HON. MEMBERS: W all join. .
(Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA) The discussion on
the Thakhar-Natarajan Report 1s over.

The House stands adjourned to  meet
again at 11 A M.

The House then adjourned at
one of the clock on the 15th
December 1987 tll eleven of the
clock.



